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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

An appropriation for defraying the expenses of the Game and Fish Department

Minutes: See attached testimony

Chairman Holmberg called the committee back to order on SB2017, the Game and Fish
Department. All committee members were present except Senator Wardner and Senator
O'Connell. Joe Morrissette, OMB and Brady Larson, Legislative Council were present. He
stated the subcommittee will be chaired by Senator Christmann; Senator Wanzek will be on
it and at this time the third person had not been appointed. (it since was appointed to
Senator O'Connell.)

Terry Steinwand, Director of ND G & F Department gave a brief opening statement in
support of SB 2017, the Game and Fish Department’s budget requests. We are a special
fund agency and that we depend on license sales, fishing and hunting license sales and
federal excise taxes on hunting and fishing for our funding source. Over the past 10 years
we've been relatively fortunate in that our fish and wildlife resources have fared pretty well.
Mild winters up to three years ago anyway have made life fairly easy for wildlife on our
landscape but the last two and now into the 3™ have been a challenge for us and the
wildlife. He continued to talk about license sales, habitat for wildlife, deer population and
gun control may be a factor in the future. He stated in the last 10 years ND leads the
nation in percent increase in licenses sales for hunting with a 26% increase, and for fishing
license, we are 4" in the nation He stated the last few winters have been hard on
livestock.(Meter 4.14)

Kim Molesworth, Chief of Administrative Services Division for the ND Game and Fish
Department: testified in favor of SB 2017 and provided Testimony attached # 1, 2011-2013
Appropriation Request. She stated she been the Business Manager for the past 6 years
and recently became the Chief of Administrative Services and will be presenting the budget
today. {(Meter 11.03)

V. Chair Bowman made comments about people love to come to western ND and hunt
and had questions concerning deer congregating in the cities, and asked what is driving
them into the towns. He asked if it could be wolves. He stated he had seen several mule
deer close to Bowman.
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Director Steinwand: Deer populations, specifically mule deer populations are down in the
southwest. They are tougher to find, and | like | said in my presentation, habitat is the key.
This time of the year, if they're running out of food supplies they're going to go where they
can get, whether it be a farmer or rancher’s yard or in town, where you are going to have
some trees and a little bit of thermal cover in the shelter there. No doubt the deer
populations are down. Like | said we are out there doing deer surveys hopefully right now
as we speak. We are a little concerned with the white tail population being up in that area
from the stand point that is diseases will probably go up because it looks like you are
getting wetter conditions down there and of course, it is somewhat habitat related, the
winters, forage where they will congregate around the urban areas where food is available.
it's likely, we haven't had a mountain lion kill down in that country so I'd hesitate to say it's
that. We haven't had any reports of wolves, although it's possible, certainly with Montana
being right next door, that is entirely possible. Coyote population has been there for as
long as we've been there and probably has not increased. | think it is a matter of habitat,

Senator Wanzek: Question on managing the deer herds and making the determination to
reduce some licenses, do you reduce them uniformly or do you manage it more specifically
in the areas based on the numbers?

Director Steinwand: It is not a statewide reduction or increase. We have unitized
management of our deer herd. There is 36 or 38 different management units, so we look at
a number of different scenarios. #1- what does the hunter want, what will the land owner
tolerate, what are the deer vehicle coalitions, what kind of reports are we getting from our
aerial surveys or field staff. A lot of things go into that complex equation, but | know it is not
statewide, it's on a unit basis. And | guess | will add something. It kind of relates to what
Senator Bowman was talking about is in the past 5 years, we've tried to drive that deer
population down because we were closing in on 150,000 licenses. Not that we didn't like
that income, but that was intolerable to land owners. In the last 5 years, we have killed
about 300,000 antlerless deer in ND statewide. If you put into perspective and
conservatively look at each one of those only had a single fawn or even half of those had a
single fawn, that is 450,000 deer we have taken off the landscape in 5 years. That's a lot of
deer.

Senator Wanzek: It's fairly possible some units had just as many licenses or more.

Director Steinwand: That is correct. There are some units we actually did increase mostly
antlerless doe tags, for the most part they were reduced. Our goal is somewhere between
124,000 or 125,000 licenses with about a 70% success rate.

Senator Warner stated they have a moose in their front yard of late. He stated every
comment he receives about the Game and Fish Department is the complaint about deer
depredation. He asked if he could specifically address the issue of interspecies
transmission of disease? Senator Olafson has purebred cattle and he is paranoid about
getting tuberculosis epidemi¢c in northern Minnesota. A rancher complained to me
concerning some very expensive purebred horses who had come down with the disease
from accumulation of deer in his yard. (Meter 17.50)
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Director Steinwand: | will do my best, | am not a disease biologist. Bovine tuberculosis is
absolutely a concern, and we've worked with Senator Olafson on that. That is transmittal
between wildlife, specifically deer and cattle. Coyotes can carry that disease. We go out
and sample those when the opportunity exists and look and we do not, to our knowledge,
have any TB outbreaks or any TB presence in North Dakota at the present time. But you're
right. Right across the Red River there was a tremendous outbreak a few years back. And
| just talked to an individual from Minnesota this last weekend in lowa, and he says they are
getting it under control. So, TB is certainly of concern. Chronic wasting disease is not an
issue of transmissibility between deer and cattle. What | will say again, and not with any
scientific evidence, we tend to have animais blamed for a lot of problems that they don't
cause, but they are an easy target. We are working with Senator Wanzek to try to address
that issue to a larger extent.

Senator Warner. Have you ever considered the idea of short seasons or emergency
seasons where a farmer calls in a complaint, say he has 80 deer on 40 acres, and you
would have a burst season of a day or two to try to disperse the herd. He was told that is
exactly what Senator Wanzek and | (Director Steinwand) are working on.

Senator Fischer had questions regarding the antelope population and mountain lions in
the eastern part of the state.

Director Steinwand: !n terms of the antelope season, you are right. We hated to not have
antelope season last year. Actually, we've had antelope season with lower numbers of
antelope, but our problem the last two years the winters we have had has driven that
antelope population down, and we felt given to the law on gratis, and what would be
available to gun hunters and bow hunters it wouldn't be prudent to do that at this point and
time. We are not holding our breath with this winter, and we keep in constant contact with
our colleagues in SD Game and Fish and Parks and they are seeing far less antelope also.
, and northwest SD, they have seen the same thing. In terms of mountain lions, they have
their habitat requirements and | am speculating again but we do know South Dakota's
population of mountain lions in the Black Hills is increasing and that's where our current
population come from. We had the little gal shoot the mountain lion just southeast of
Bismarck here right around Christmas time. We had another one not too long ago. Some
staff don’t even know that, just as | was going out of the office to come up here, | believe it
was in your district, Senator Bowman, an individual shot a mountain lion and three kittens
in his Quonset yesterday. That is completely legal. We consider those potentially harmful
animals and we are going to put them down and we are going to ask you to put them down.
| don't think we will ever see a population develop here in your district, no, they have pretty
specific requirements.

V. Chair Bowman: About the antelope herds, how far do they migrate?

Director Steinwand: they will go a long ways, 200 miles is not out of the question, and
that depends if you have | 94 or road like | 94, they are not going to pass it. They won't
pass any obstruction; we are right on the edge of distribution for antelope in North America.
Some will only travel 60 to 100 miles. (Meter 24.16)
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Senator Christmann had questions concerning the budget and asked if they are trending
up or down.

Kim Molesworth: The first one is the Pittman- Robertson, and that is used for wildlife type
grants, that's the $14 million and the Federal Aid and Sport Fish Restoration, that is the
Dingle Johnson federal funds, and that's $10 million. They have been trending up.

Senator Christmann: Are those divided by population of the states, how is the money
distributed?

Kim Molesworth: There is a formula, it's called an apportionment and you have to certify
the number of licenses you've sold, there are several different things that they gather
information from each state and there is a formula then on how much each state gets. She
continued on page 9 in testimony. | will go division by division of the budget and | will hit the
high points. (Meter 34.11)

Senator Christmann: To what extend are we funding the law enforcement issue. This
heavy push on the Missouri, are we worried about them catching their limit of fish or is it
because people are drunk and disorderly and raising a fuss that is really a non Game and
Fish Department, other law enforcement issue. He was told our law enforcement officers do
write a lot of DUI tickets and inspect boats.

Director Steinwand: It is more of a boat safety issue than anything and jet ski activity and
it can be very dangerous at times. That is one of the reasons there was a concentrated
effort. We have tried to do within Game and Fish but we were pulling too many of our field
staff into a concentrated area and those were lacking, Devils lake being one example. It has
worked very well. Morton County Sheriff, Mandan Police Department, Burleigh County
Sheriff and Bismarck Police Department have really stepped up. | believe they provided 40
officers from those 4 entities last summer that were signing on, they were paid for it through
a grant through us because of this funding but in terms of catching over limits, it would be
1/100s of 1% that that activity and actually this has worked very well and we believe it's a
really cheap way to keep that river safe.

Kim Molesworth: Continuing to conservation and Communication Division and the maich
on those programs listed in testimony we are fortunate to have close to 700 volunteers one
of them, either Hunter Ed or Aquatic Ed and those volunteer hours can be used as a match
for federal money instead of cash. She continued on to Wildlife Division.

V. Chair Bowman the amount for land acquisitions that comes out of hunting licenses, or
does this come from another source?

Kim: We used to use the federal money back in the 70's; we bought some land with the
federal money, we haven't done that for quite a long time Our land is from Game and Fish
license sales for the land purchases. This current biennium we did use some federal
section 6 money for endangered species to purchase some land up by the confluence area
but right now, future biennium it's our Game and Fish sales money. She continued with
testimony in the Wildlife Division. (Meter 41.36)
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Senator Wanzek expressed concern about depredation and concern about control officers
being furloughed and asked if the committee could be brought up to date on these issues.

Director Steinwand: You are right. This is an important program, for us and the producers
of ND. Our funding base has increased from the Game and Fish Department since 1999, we
are asking that amount to stay the same for the current one. As | understand it, one of your
colleagues is going to be introducing a bill to address this issue in terms of making the
funding whole. | would absolutely agree with that so you as an appropriation committee as a
Legislator can delve into this issue as to why is there a shortfall, is there something else
going on or do we need to fund it at a higher level. (Meter 43.17)

Chairman Holmberg Is the bill you are talking about going to be a Senate Bill? He was told
Senator Olafson was going to put something in s¢ yes. Chairman Holmberg replied if there
is a policy decision it would go to policy committee, otherwise it will come right to us and we
typically would hold on to this bill until all the bills that we are aware of that deal in this area
can be viewed at the same time by the committee.

Senator Wanzek had a question for Chairman Holmberg. In subcommittee then | know
there has been some talk about the performance audit of Wiidlife Services, will we have
access to that in the subcommittee hearings or can we get that?

Chairman Holmberg: Yes, it is available on line and Brady has it.

V. Chair Bowman commented about a farmer having problems with wild turkeys and the
damage they do. He then asked if they can put $800,000.00 into land acquisitions, why
can't you put that much into helping the farmers or ranchers with the depredations that they
have. It seems to me like the harmony between Game and Fish in managing the wildlife
and the ranchers that usually have the wildlife on their lands, there needs to be a better
relationship.

Director Steinwand: The depredation of our department is actually hidden in the PLI,
Private Lands Initiative program which is over $12 million. As an example, last winter alone
we spent $900,000 just on deer depredation. We always encourage all the producers, if you
see one or two turkeys or one or two deer, call us right away. We probably won't do
anything at that point and time but we are aware of it. We have to get on top of those before
they become habituated to that food supply because once hey become habituated it
becomes much more difficult if not impossible. We actually went down and trapped turkeys,
our actions may have caused those turkeys to move on to a neighbor’s land and cause
someone else a depredation problem. The key is to get the people to call us early so we
can attack that problem. But we do have the money.

Senator Christmann had questions regarding #5 on the Wildlife Division budget saying it is
up 11%.

Kim Molesworth: Go to page 3 of the handout. | am getting the 11% right off the
governor's requested recommendation comparison summary and it shows 2™ column from
the right 11% increase in the Wildlife Division budget. And we can go to the detail lines in
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the budget and show you those two if you need to. He asked about the amount that was set
for land acquisition, the $800,000.00 is the same as it was last time and what went up 11%.

Kim Molesworth: He was told the land acquisition stayed the same. A lot of the 11% is
salaries, it is a very large division with staff salaries but | can go through the detail line items
and show you if it was operating or capital projects or grants. She was told they will work on
that in the subcommittee. She continued on the Lonetree Funding, also a special line item.
(Meter 50.26)

Chairman Holmberg: You were able to hold on to your goal of 1 million acres for the
PLOTS program but | also notice you have a large percentage of your plots are CRP land.
Do you anticipate that changing over the next few years?

Kim Molesworth: We do anticipate CRP going down and our Working Lands Program to
go p. He asked if it could be the same land. It possibly could. The PLOTS program go to
page 12, it lists all the programs, and a lot of peopie don't realize that the PLOTS program
isn’'t just one program and it shows the number of acres in each program and the land
owner gets to chose what they do and we also have a new grant for the voluntary public
access and habitat incentive program sponsored by Senator Conrad. We call it the Open
Fields Grant and that will also pay for public access payments to land owners and we are
thinking that’s going to bump up the fast program, the WRP program.

Senator Christmann: When we do the subcommittee | think we are going to want you to
bring us a new copy of the various programs, what we pay people, number of acres, all that
information so we can dig a little deeper.

Kim Molesworth then recapped the last page.

Senator Robinson: Question on last page, Grahams Island, how much previously have we
spent on that challenge up there? It's at least a couple of other times, has it not?

Director Steinwand: This is the second time. The first time was $700,000.00 that was

allocated but there were some criteria that came into place and we only ended up with 4 or
$450,000.00 at that point and time.

Senator Robinson: You talked about mountain lions, do we have any idea, | know it's very
difficult, how many numbers of mountain lions are in the state right now?

Director Steinwand: We base our population at this point and time on the habitat, prime
habitat in the Badlands and Grassy Butte area, anywhere around 45 to 75 animals. We are
hoping to fund a mountain lion and bobcat study to get a much better picture. Being
secretive animals it’s really tough to get a good population estimate on them.

Senator Robinson asked about the auction for confiscated hunting equipment.
Director Steinwand: That program by law is administered by the NDWF and it varies

depending how much equipment is confiscated and kept. We had one last year, it depends
on how many wrongdoers are out there.
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Chairman Holmberg | am sure the subcommittee will have some additional questions and
information for you. Anyone else here wishes to testify on 2017.

Mike McEnroe, ND Chapter of Wildiife Society testified in favor of SB 2017 and provided
written Testimony attached # 2 (Meter 60.12)

Senator Christmann: When one of my deer hunters reported to me, they did a
walkthrough, | had about 300 trees cut down fresh, do you consider that just an Ag
Department issue?

Mike McEnroe: | don't consider that an Ag Department issue. Wildlife Services does
manage the beaver dam damage. | am assuming your cut down trees are from beaver.
Senator Christmann agreed and stated the hunter’s reaction was the deer were going to
suffer. Mike stated we are not saying the Wildlife Services is not important, we are saying it
may not be the Game and Fish Department and the sportsmen and women to fund all
aspects of it. He concluded his written testimony. (Meter 64.58)

V. Chair Bowman: stated he felt the wildlife are not affected by the energy development
and mentioned the Bighorn Sheep laying down right beside an oil well. When you make the
statement like energy is going to run all the wildlife out of western ND | don’t think that's
even close to being the truth and that's the kind of things that puts fear into people's minds if
you don't live out there. Where do you get your information that this is going to be harmful
to the wildlife by making a statement about the oil deveiopment.

Mike McEnroe: | think the scientific research done in Montana, Wyoming and Colorado
can demonstrate and show the impacts to wildlife. | just did a study regarding Montana and
they reported a 47% decline in mule deer numbers in oil and gas development areas over a
4 year period.

V. Chair Bowman: What about the study that showed the tremendous loss of elk by
wolves? He was told that study is also there. He was told some of the western states are
working to reduce that wolf population. (Meter 66.59)

Harlan Kleppe, Dawson, ND submitted Testimony attached # 3 requesting that farmers be
reimbursed regarding deer depredation from the Habitat and Deer Depredation fund. He
asked what the Legislative intent is for this fund. He feels the Game and fish Department is
responsible for managing the state's wildlife and should be held accountable for deer
depredation to agricultural crops. Testimony attached #4, Program Narrative, Game and
Fish Department and Testimony attached # 5, Page 26 of the Program Narrative with
pictures attached.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on 2017.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of billlresolutioé

This is a subcommittee hearing for SB 2017 — Game & Fish.

Minutes: See attachment - # A

Senator Christmann called the committee hearing to order on SB 2017. Those present
are: Senator Wanzek, Senator O'Connell.

Game & Fish representatives — Kim Molesworth, Kevin Kading, Greg Link, Terry
Steinwand, Paul Schadewald

Brady Larson & Shane Rau - Legislative Council; Joe Morrissette — OMB

Attachment #A — ND Game & Fish Dept. Response to Senate Appropriations Information
Request 1/24/11

Senator O'Connell asked if there were any temporarys that are fulltime and Terry
Steinwand said he knows they have one for sure and Kim Molesworth said they have a
few seasonals that are full time. A lot of the seasonal are just summertime.

Senator Christmann asked if they were students that work over the summer.

Discussed Wildlife Services and the bounty on coyotes Terry Steinwand has given
testimony that this would pay for 2000 coyotes at a cost of $200,000 from the Wildlife
Services budget. This would be an ineffective and inefficient way to harvest coyotes. They
estimate anywhere between 25,000 & 55,000 coyotes harvested each year. This would
only pay for 2000.

Senator Christmann: On wildlife services, it's $340,000 in next biennium and $187,000
this biennium. In the 05-07 biennium, | think | used 4-5% growing, I'm thinking that you
guys should be able to kick in another $100,000.

Terry Steinwand: We went from $100,000 in 1999-2001 biennium to $768,800 to the
current biennium. We agree that they need an increase, we just argue that it probably
shouldn’t come from Game & Fish.
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Greg Link: | think it's outside this, but we give them $31,000 for Canada Goose
depredation.

Senator Christmann: That was a proposal in trying to raise $300,000 for next biennium
and get the other from the water commission. | know it's not what you like to hear, but |
don't know where else to get it either.

Discussed the boat ramps, roads and rising water levels across the state in Cattail Bay,
Pelican Lake, Graham'’s Island, Devils Lake and Lake Sakakawea. Also discussed the
rationale and costs of extending boat ramps.

The Game & Fish have cold storage buildings in each district to store equipment. They
have buildings in Riverdale, Dickinson, Williston, Devils Lake, and Jamestown.

Terry Steinwand: At the fisheries, the nets they use to survey lakes, cost about $2000-
3000 a piece and if you leave them outside, they break down in the suniight so we want to
have them inside a facility where the sunlight doesn’t hit on them.

Senator O'Connell asked about the $200,000 that is used for enforcement on the Missouri
River. Terry Steinwand explained the program and the enforcement presence. It's
worked very well.

Senator O'Connell: When the tickets are written on the river, where do those funds go?

Paul Schadewald: Game & Fish does not keep that. It goes to State School funds? it's
not just Game & Fish laws. There have been a lot of drug and alcohol problems and a
variety of problems on the river, so it's good to have the sheriffs and the Bismarck City
involved with enforcement.

Terry Steinwand: This money was supposed to come from the Water Commission. In the
current biennium it came from the Water Commission and | think that was omitted.

Kim Molesworth: We bill the Water Commission for the grants that we write and
according to their appropriation, that's part of that “sovereign lands enforcement” and that is
up to $200,000 that they will reimburse us for — for grants that we use to get extra
enforcement on the Missouri River.

Paul Schadewald: We get nothing. Nobody wants to do enforcement down there. It's
sovereign lands; it's not Burleigh County, it's not Morton County. People neglected it so it's
an attempt by some legislators to try and handle that issue.

Senator Wanzek asked if there were any federal doliars to heip and assist in law
enforcement.

Terry Steinwand said there are Coast Guard monies which we have given grants for
equipment, primarily to Burleigh County, Morton County, boats, etc.

Discussed requests for deer license applications and the number of deer in the state.
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Senator Christmann: Are deer hunting licenses only 8% of money coming in?
Kim Molesworth: Hunting related fees is 36% of budget.

Paul Schadewald said non-residents provide over half of our hunting license revenue. We
aren't allowed to let more than 1% in on deer hunting because of restrictions from 50 years
ago, but they have a major impact. It's pheasant hunters and waterfowl hunters that are
coming into ND where the $6M comes from. It's three times what they get for deer
licenses.

Senator O'Connell asked about credit card transaction fees.

Paul Schadewald said they now get over 70% of the applications for deer licenses come in
over the internet. Non-residents are buying most of their small game and waterfowl licenses
over the internet. Residents are buying the regular license too. We work through the Bank
of ND for credit card transaction processing from ITDs web system for doing e-commerce.
We think it's money well spent. We used to get 800 bad checks and handle and process all
that money. Now it comes in on the internet and have cut down our temp staff for opening
envelopes and processing checks. It's a high fee, but we think it's worth it. We don't
believe in service charges for customers. It's part of doing business and we encourage
them to use the internet.

Senator Christmann: #6 on green sheet is $875,000 of fishing area improvements. What
is this?

Kim Molesworth said its more for improvements to fishing areas. It's extraordinary repairs,
improvements to ramps versus new ramps, sediment removal, riprap work, shoreline work.
It's capital improvements versus grants.

Terry Steinwand said these are granted out to counties or park districts and they typically
contract with a local entity and we oversee the projects. These are not state parks, they
go to various fishing lakes across the state. We feel the anglers have already paid for
them.

Joe Morrissette said that out of that $875,000, $625,000 is federal and $250,000 is special
funds. State Parks — there is $122,000 in the department’s budget to provide as a grant to
the Parks dept. It's to assist in the operation and maintenance of the boat ramps in the
state parks. That amount is continued in this budget as well.

Senator Christmann thanked everyone for coming.
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Roll call vote on SB 2017 with amendments on wildlife services and Graham's Island road

project.

Minutes:

You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Holmberg called the committee hearing — for committee work. Roll call was taken.
Tad H. Torgerson — OMB Becky J. Keller — Legislative Council

Chairman Holmberg had a request from leadership for all committee members. When you
are carrying budgets, your presentation should answer these 4 questions:

1- Remind the Senate of percentage increase or decrease over.the last budget — not
including onetime expenditures. Explain why this budget is 20%, etc.

2- One time expenditures — mention what they are. They are delineated within the bill.

3- The number of FTE increase or decrease in the budget. Most of the budgets are flat-
lined. There have been a couple with slight increases and a few where there were
decreases in what the Governor's Executive Budget recommended.

4- Any new initiatives that are in the budget you are carrying. Based upon introduced bill.

Senator Christmann said the subcommittee amendments are relatively simple and
revolves around wildlife services and the Grahams Island State Park roadway project. The
roadway project - the original appropriation bill called for $400,000 of Game & Fish money.
The subcommittee felt it belonged with DOT or Parks & Rec. This calls for $100,000.

Then to Wildlife services — they have two budget shortfall issues. Last session we left here
knowing they were underfunded. We pay their salary and benefits and they don’t have
enough money to get to the end of the biennium. They are about $200,000 short of being
able to pay their people. Based on the Governor's Executive Budget which held their
finances flat, they expect to be just under $350,000 short for the next biennium. In two
years from now, we don’t want the same situation so either we try to do this ourselves, not
do it at all or fund it. It's just a reality that we don’t control federal salaries or benefits.

To solve the two problems, this bill suggest that we get $250,000 from state water
commission — especially with beaver control. The other $100,000 is increased out of Game
& Fish fund. That would take them from $768,800 to $868,800.
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He wondered where they are going to find $200,000 to get through the end of this biennium.
When we did property tax relief two years ago and decided that we were going to pay 75
mills of everyone's property taxes, | wondered if we paid an equal percentage on
government agencies who pay payments in lieu of taxes. | checked and yes we did.

Should we shift that property tax burden from game & fish funds to the general fund? It
occurred to the subcommittee that this was an unexpected savings and it just so happens
that they save around $200,000 over the biennium in their payments in lieu of taxes.

There is no general fund money, no FTEs, and on the $200,000 there is an emergency
clause.

Senator Christmann moved Do Pass on Amendment 11.8144.01002
Senator O'Connell seconded.
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13 Nay: 0 Absent: 0

Senator Krebsbach asked where are we going to get the other $300,000 for the Graham’s
island project.
Senator Christmann: [f it's going to get done, it's more of a DOT or Parks & Rec. issue.

Senator Erbele proposed amendment 11.8144.01003 and said this amendment seeks to
provide some compensation to the producers that are experiencing depredation of their feed
stock through deer being on them. He’s heard from many in his district. No one wanted to
talk about anything else, just deer in their feed lots. They think they aren’t being listened to.
Hunting season isn't viable option because no one wants emaciated deer. This bill
appropriates $5M from Game & Fish Dept. and in order to trigger a payment, the producers
would have to purchase crop insurance for their unharvested crop or for their hay — some
way to have an insurance agent to go out there and determine value and determine loss.

Senator Erbele moved Do Pass on amendment 11.8144.01003 - spoke on section 2
Senator Bowman seconded.

Chairman Holmberg asked for a balance of the Game & Fish fund - the unencumbered
balance.
Joe Morrissette, Legislative Council — About $28 M.

Terry Steinwand, Director, ND Game & Fish said they could not support this bill.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: § Nay: 8 Absent: 0
Amendment failed.

Senator Christmann moved Do Pass as Amended on 2017.
Senator Wardner seconded.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13 Nay: 0 Absent: 0
Senator Christmann will carry the bill



11.8144.01002 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Christmann
Fiscal No. 2 February 14, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2017
Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide legislative intent;”
Page 1, replace line 14 with:

"Grants 6,544,000 874,500 7,418,500"

Page 1, replace line 21 with:
"Wildlife services 768,800 100,000 868.800"

Page 1, replace line 22 with:
“Total special funds $59,463,938 $5,073,804 $64,537,742"

Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - 2009-11 BIENNIUM WILDLIFE SERVICES -
AGRICULTURE COMMISSIONER - LEGISLATIVE INTENT. There is appropriated out
of any moneys in the game and fish fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $200,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
game and fish department for the purpose of providing funds to the agriculture
‘commissioner for the payment of wildlife services, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011. It is the intent of the sixty-second
legislative assembly that the funding provided in this section is from the estimated
savings to the game and fish department resulting from the reduction in property tax
liability resulting from provisions of Senate Bill No. 2199 approved by the sixty-first
legislative assembly.”

Page 2, line 5, replace "The" with "Funding of $100,000 included in the"
Page 2, line 5, remove “includes $400,000"
Page 2, line 7, replace ", which is" with "and section 2 of this Act are"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Senate Action

Executive Senate Senata

Budget Changes Verslon
Salaries and wages $24,019,028 324,019,028
Qperating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets 4,183,170 4,183,170
Grants 7,718,500 (300,000} 7.418,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000
Missouri River enforcement 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife conservation 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Resarvoir 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 100,000 880 800
Total all funds $64,737.742 {$200,000) $64,537,742

Page No. 1 11.8144.01002



Less estimated income 54,737,742 (200,000 64,537,742

General fund $0 $0 $0

FIE 157,00 0.00 157.00

‘Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Senate Changes

Reduces
Funding for Increases
Grahams Island Funding for
State Park Road Witdlife Total Senata
Project’ Services? Changes

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capital assets

Gran{s (300,000} {300,000}

Land habitat and deer

Noxious weed control

Missourl River enforcement

Grants, gifts, and donations

Nongame wildlifa conservation

Lonetree Reservalr

Wildiife Services 100,000 100,000

Tota! all funds ($300,000) $100,000 ($200,000)
~  Less estimated income {300,000} 100,000 (200,000)

General fund $0 $0 $0

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment reduces funding for a grant to the Parks and Recreation Department for the Grahams
Island State Park roadway project by $300,000 to provide total grant funding of $100,000.

2 This amendment increases the amount of funding to be provided to the Agriculture Commissioner for
the Wildlife Services program to provide a total of $868,800.

A section is added to appropriate $200,000 from the game and fish fund to the Game and Fish
Department for the remainder of the 2009-11 biennium to be provided to the Agriculture Commissioner
for the Wildlife Services program. Legislative intent is included in the section, and the section is declared
to be an emergency measure.

Page No. 2 11.8144.01002
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11.8144.01003
Title.
Fiscal No. 3

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Senator Erbele
February 12, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2017

Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - DEER DEPREDATION ASSISTANCE
FUNDING. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the game and fish fund in the
state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, to the game and fish department for the purpose of
providing deer depredation assistance payments, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act, and ending June 30, 2013. The game and fish department
shall distribute funding for deer depredation assistance payments to qualified
applicants that have sustained damage to unharvested crops or hay supplies due to
deer depredation in accordance with the following criteria:

1.

Applicants must have sustained damage to unharvested crops or hay
supplies due to deer depredation between November 2010 and April 2011.

Applicants must have purchased crop insurance for the unharvested crop
where deer depredation occurred or fire insurance for the hay supplies
where deer depredation occurred.

Applicants must submit documentation to the game and fish department by
July 1, 2011, detailing the damage to the unharvested crops or hay
supplies resulting from deer depredation. The documentation must include
an estimate of the related financial loss as certified by the applicant's crop
or fire insurance adjuster.

The game and fish department shall review all applications and determine
by August 1, 2011, which applications are approved for assistance
payments. The game and fish department shall distribute funding to
approved applicants for any financial loss relating to deer depredation that
exceeds $1,000. If total assistance payments relating to approved
applications exceed $5,000,000, the game and fish department shall
reduce assistance payments for each approved application by a
proportionate amount based on available funding.”

Page 2, line 5, replace "The" with "Funding of $400,000 included in the"

Page 2, line 5, remove "includes $400,000"

Page 2, line 7, replace ", which is" with "and section 2 of this Act are”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Senate Action

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assels
Grants

Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Verslon
$24,019,028 $24,019,028

12,524,493 12,524,493
4,183,170 4,183,170
7.718,500 7.718,500

Page No. 1 , 11.8144.01003



Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000
Missouri River enforcement 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,600 800,000
Nongame wildlifa conservation 120,000 120,000
Lonetres Reservoir 1,749,085 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 768,800
Deer depredation program 5,000,000 6,000,000
Total all funds $64,737,742 $5,000,000 $69,737,742
Lass estimated income 64,737,742 5,000,000 89,737,742
General fund $0 $0 $0
FTE 157.00 0.00 157.00

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Senate Changes

Adds Funding
for Deer Total Senate
Depradation’ Changes

Salaries and wages

Qperating expenses

Capital assets

Grants

Land habitat and deer
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongarms wildlife consarvation
Lonetree Resenvolr ’
Wildlife Services

Deasr depredation program 5,000,000 5,000,000

Total all funds $5,000,000 $5,000,000
Less estimated income 5,000,000 5,000,000

General fund 80 $0 _ -
FTE 0.00 0.00 N

1 Funding of $5 million is provided from the game and fish fund for a deer depredation assistance
payment program. The amendment also provides criteria for the distribution of the deer depredation

assistance payments.

Page No. 2 11.8144.01003
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Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: s_stcomrep_36_005
February 23, 2011 8:23am Carrier: Christmann
Insert LC: 11.8144.01002 Title: 02000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2017: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2017 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide legislative intent;"
Page 1, replace line 14 with:
"Grants 6,544,000 874,500 7.418,500"
Page 1, replace line 21 with:
"Wildlife services 768,800 100,000 868,800"
Page 1, replace line 22 with:
"Total special funds $59,463,938 $5,073,804 $64,637,742"
Page 1, after line 23, insert:
“SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - 2009-11 BIENNIUM WILDLIFE SERVICES
- AGRICULTURE COMMISSIONER - LEGISLATIVE INTENT. There is appropriated
out of any moneys in the game and fish fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $200,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to
the game and fish department for the purpose of providing funds to the agriculture
commissioner for the payment of wildlife services, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011, it is the intent of the sixty-second
legisiative assembly that the funding provided in this section is from the estimated
savings to the game and fish department resulting from the reduction in property tax
liability resulting from provisions of Senate Bill No. 2189 approved by the sixty-first
legislative assembly."
Page 2, line 5, replace "The" with "Funding of $100,000 included in the"
Page 2, line 5, remove "includes $400,000"
Page 2, line 7, replace ", which is" with "and section 2 of this Act are"
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Senate Action

Executive Sanate Senate
Budgot Changes Version
Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets 4,183,170 4,183,170
Grants 7,718,500 (300,000) 7,418,500
Land habitat and deer 12,064,886 12,054,686
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000
Missouri River 200,000 200,000
enforeement
Grants, gifts. and 800,000 800,000
donations
Nongame wildlife 120,000 120,000
conservation
Lonetree Reservoir 1,740,085 1,749,085
Wildlife Services 768,800 100,000 868,800
Totat all funds $64,737,742 {$200,000) $84,537,742
Less estimated income 64 737,742 {200,000) 84 537,742
$0 S0 50

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_36_005



Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: s_stcomrep_36_005
February 23, 2011 8:23am Carrier; Christmann
Insert LC: 11.8144.01002 Title: 02000

General fund
FTE 157.00 0.00 157.00

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Senate Changes

Reduces
Funding for
Grahams Increases
Island State  Funding for Total
Park Road Wildlife Senate
Project’ Services? Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants (300,000) {300,000)
Land habital and daer
Noxious weed control
Missouri River
enforcement
Grants, gifts, and
donations
Nongame wildlife
conservation
Lonetrae Reservoir
Wildlife Services 100,000 100,000
Totat all funds {$300,000) $100,000 {$200,000)
Less estimated income (300,000} 100,000 (200,000)
General fund 50 $0 $0
FTE .00 0.0¢ 0.00
. ' This amendment reduces funding for a grant to the Parks and Recreation Department for
the Grahams Island State Park roadway project by $300,000 to provide total grant funding of
$100,000.

2 This amendment increases the amount of funding to be provided to the Agriculture
Commissioner for the Wildlife Services program to provide a total of $868,800.

A section is added to appropriate $200,000 from the game and fish fund to the Game and
Fish Department for the remainder of the 2009-11 biennium to be provided to the Agriculture
Commissicner for the Wildlife Services program. Legislative intent is included in the section,
and the section is declared to be an emergency measure.

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_36_005
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Appropriations Government Operations Division
. Medora Room, State Capitol

SB2017
March 15, 2011
Recorder Job# 15425

[[] Conference Committee
/ Py |

Committee Clerk Signature -
9 v Diﬂ

Id [24

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the game and fish
department; and to declare an emergency.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on SB2017. [t was noted that all members of
the committee were present.

Terry Steinwand, Director, North Dakota Game and Fish: See attached testimony
2017.3.15.11A.

Representative Kempenich: Did the senate figure that Graham’s Island was a lost
cause?

Terry Steinwand: You'd have to ask the senate; | can only speculate. | don’t believe
that's a lost cause. It has been raised before. This should be the last raise because if it
goes to 1,457 or 1,458 it's going to overflow anyway.

Representative Kroeber: You had said that the governor had $400,000.00 in for the
Graham'’s Island Road?

Terry Steinwand: Correct.

Representative Kroeber. So he had $400,000.00. So, there’s stifl $100,000.00 coming
out of game and fish for Graham'’s Isiand Road?

Terry Steinwand: [t would still be $100,000.00. | think it's a $12 million project and 80%
of that would come from federal funding, $400,000.00 in the Governor's budget, and $2.4
million from general funds.

Kim Molesworth, Chief Administrative Services Division, North Dakota Game and
Fish: See attached testimony 2017.3.15.11B.

Representative Klein: A little further explanation on that Bureau of Reclamation money;
where that's coming from Lonetree. How did we arrive at that?



House Appropriations Government Operations Division
SB2017

March 15, 2011

Page 2

Kim Molesworth: We manage the Loantree WMA and it provides technical services for
that area. It was laid out in the Garrison Diversion Reformation Act. The feds built that
building on that land and so we manage about 30,000 acres. We call Loantree WMA.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: On that Federal Aid and Wildlife Restoration Act using that $14
million. That comes you said from ammo and that type of thing? How is that figured out
the amount of money we get from that?

Kim Molesworth: The feds have a formula. We have to certify our licensing sales to them
and it's an apportionment based on that and several other factors that they distribute out to
the states.

Chairman Thoreson: Does that number remain relatively stable? That number we're
looking at here is that an increase or decrease from what we've seen in the past?

Kim Molesworth: This number is a slight increase from the past. However, like Director
Steinwand mentioned, it's starting to stabilize. We saw a jump for a little while with the gun
scare; but, it's starting to go back to regular levels and it has been pretty stable.

Representative Kroeber: We have in statute that you have to keep $15 million in the
fund, right?

Kim Molesworth: Yes.
Testimony continued.

Representative Brandenburg: For the decrease on the number of deer, where do you
base that number on?

Kim Molesworth: We fly surveys.

Terry Steinwand: It is a combination of factors. We have 8 districts and we have
meetings twice a year; so, we gather input there. You have producers out there saying we
have way too many deer and you have the other end of the spectrum saying the coyotes
are killing all the deer. It's somewhere in between there and we have to adapt accordingly.
The reason this has dropped to some extent it it's putting all those factors together and
asking what's the best population and the most optimum population we can have for the
public.

Representative Brandenburg: Out there in the country, | know my family in the Edgeley
area we've had a half dozen vehicles hit by deer in the last couple of years. What's the
difference of allowing more hunters of deer or letting them die in the middle of the winter? |
don’t understand to cut the numbers back when we’re having such a problem with deer
deprivation as deer hits with vehicles.
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Terry Steinwand: | will be addressing this further on Thursday morning. When you look at
the last 2 winters, we had a lot of corn standing; we don't this year. We have less ranchers
than we did 10 years ago; with the same number of deer, probably a few less.

Kim Molesworth continued with her testimony.

Representative Klein: I'm looking at the one where youre carrying over capital
construction. What were those projects and where are they at?

Kim Molesworth: We carried over the lab building we were constructing and that was
completed in December. | think that was the only project we carried over to the 2009-2011
biennium.

Testimony continued.

Representative Klein: At the Garrison fish hatchery is the state taking more of that since
the feds have cut back on that? Is the state assuming additional costs to keep that place
going?

Kim Molesworth: That number has stayed pretty consistent at the $520,000.00 for our
share of the fish hatchery.

Representative Klein: But overall the amount of work at that place has gone down
because of the federal cutback?

Terry Steinwand: What hasn’'t been done is the regular recurring maintenance. Our cost
share has remained very consistent. The crew up there consistently produces more and
more fish with the same manpower, the same number of ponds, etc. We're the cheapest in
the nation by far. We put $500,000.00 in a biennium and most others can get by at $2
million per year.

Representative Klein: Have they reduced the number of people and the work going on
there on the federal side?

Terry Steinwand: No it's more the maintenance issue. What we're concerned with right
now, what they're talking about is potentially closing down Garrison Dam National Fish
Hatchery and we're adamantly opposed to that. We have a unique partnership with the fish
and wildlife service in that hatchery.

Representative Klein: So basically you're share is a percentage wise a small share of
that operation. Would you say 20%7

Terry Steinwand. You're close. | can't remember off the top of my head what the total
operating budget is but you're close.

Representative Klein: Do you have staff working there with them or are you just funding
part of their problem?
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Terry Steinwand: We don't have staff there. It's a unique reiationship in that we go out
and collect the fish eggs, we take them to the hatchery, sometimes they come out and take
them to the hatchery, they hatch them out, grow them out and we distribute them. That's
really the cooperative relationship.

Representative Kempenich: On the extraordinary repairs; you're increasing it quite a bit.
What is that going towards?

Kim Molesworth. What we do is we get projects throughout the state and we call for
grants about in February of the year. Local governments and counties will submit grants of
work that they want done. That $875,000.00 is extraordinary repairs; sometimes on
department managed lands and projects including shoreline improvements, sediment
removal, riprap; but, at this particular time we can't tell you which specific sites those will be
on.

Representative Kempenich: How come that was so low in the past? How did you handie
that in the past?

Kim Molesworth: I'll have to get back to you on that one.

Representative Klein: Where in your budget do you still provide fencing for hay for deer
depredation? Where’s that in your budget?

Kim Molesworth: That will be on the last page and we'll get to that.
Testimony continued.

Representative Kempenich: On that Graham's Island is part of that in DOT’s budget
money also?

Tad Torgerson, North Dakota Office of Management and Budget: The cost share is in
parks and recs.

Chairman Thoreson. So there is some in DOT though?
Tad Torgerson; | believe the federal share would be in DOT’s budget.
Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you already have that in any of the vehicles or is this something
new you're adding?

Kim Molesworth: That's something new.

Chairman Thoreson: You said they work out of their vehicles and those are state owned
vehicles is that correct?

Kim Molesworth: Coirect. Then their offices are in their vehicles or their homes.
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Representative Kempenich: Do you have the rate that state fleet charges you?

Kim Molesworth: We're classified as group 9 and our current rate is forty some cents. |
can get that number for you.

Chairman Thoreson: If you can get that for us we’d appreciate it.
Testimony continued.

Representative Kroeber. Was that a new program that just went in this biennium on the
Missouri River?

Kim Molesworth: Correct.

Representative Kroeber: Are you going to expand a little bit on how that's going? {'d like
to know a little more about how that program is going.

Kim Molesworth: !l let the director speak on that and the funding leve! stayed the same.

Terry Steinwand: | think it's gone extraordinary well. We’ve had anywhere between 30 to
40 officers from Burleigh County Sheriffs Department, Bismarck Police Department,
Mandan Police Department, Morton County Sherriff's Department. The reason we do that
is we have a fairly small number of enforcement staff and in the past we've had to pull them
out of other districts to work the Missouri River. This has allowed us to put concentration
efforts on the Missouri River; and | don't have the number of tickets. | don't care to look at
that because that’s not really an indication of how well it's working. We believe it's worked
very well.

Representative Klein: So the $200,000.00 is remaining the same for going into the next
biennium?

Terry Steinwand: Correct.

Representative Kempenich: Did that money come out of that 222 fund; which fund did it
come out of the budget?

Terry Steinwand: It's a grant from the state water commission.
Kim Molesworth continued with her testimony.

Representative Klein: What was the 11% increase, what caused it? What areas were
increased?

Kim Molesworth: The majority of that was for salaries and a little bit in grants, a tiny bit in
operating. | can give you a detailed breakdown if you want that.

Representative Kempenich: Where do you operate the airplanes out of; the
administrative part of it?
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Kim Molesworth: Correct that will be under the administrative division.

Representative Kempenich: Did you buy a new airplane this last biennium?

Kim Molesworth: This current biennium, correct.

Testimony continued.

Representative Kroeber: | know it takes you some time to buy these different tracks. Do
you have anything in the process that you're looking at? Is that going to be an adequate
amount in that area or is that something that should be looked as far as increasing that

amount?

Kim Molesworth: Right now our budget is comfortable for this biennium. We possibly will
be having a little left over; it's hard to get it down to zero.

Chairman Thoreson: We've had some discussions with that and | think we need to take a
look at that.

Representative Kroeber: The reason | said that is that you always have to come before
the budget in order to take and make the purchases. If it's already in your budget in that
line item that heips.

Kim Molesworth: That is by law that we have to come to the budget section. Last session
they put in some more stipulations about getting certain appraisals with a certain number of
" acres.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Was that a request you made of the senate?

Kim Molesworth: That was all the senate based on wildlife services deficiency for the
current biennium.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: On the PLOTS million acre; do you have the exact number of how
many acres you have there?

Kim Molesworth: Explained the plots acres.
Chairman Thoreson: So we are just over the million acres, but, we are there.
Testimony continued

Representative Kroeber. Basically on Graham's Island we've talked a little bit about the
amount of dollars in the DOT budget; which is a very large amount of dollars. | think some
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people are wondering why this is necessary. Without that road you can't get to Graham'’s
Island State Park; there will be no Graham'’s Island State Park use without this road.

Mark Zimmerman, Director, North Dakota Parks and Recreation: Yes Graham'’s Isfand,
that access road is truly the only road to the island. Graham’s Island one of 13 state parks,
it produces 1/6 of our operational revenue; so the loss of Graham’s Island State Park would
be a major factor to the North Dakota Parks and Recreation budget. We have 3 full time
personnel living on the island; there are also 6 or 7 families living on the island that farm
and have homes on the island. We have about $9 million in infrastructure in the park. All
of those facilities are above that elevation. [t would flow out the east end before we'd lose
fift stations, water, sewer, electric lines. Ali the facilities in the park are good; it's the access
road that's an issue right now.

Representative Kroeber: You are talking about some expansion within the park itself are
you not?

Mark Zimmerman: Yes, in our budget we are talking about a 36 unit campground
expansion because of the demand on the park. We would go ahead with that either way if
we wouldn't get the road. The demand for that park is such that we're looking at an
additional $700,000.00 for a 36 unit campground expansion.

Representative Kempenich: What's the elevation on the road right now?

Mark Zimmerman: ! believe the road is at 1,455 and DOT tells us that there’s a 1 foot play
between the shoulder and the top of the pavement. North Dakota DOT has given us costs
to raise it to 1,457, we're looking at about a $14 million overall expenditure and then we
have to have 20%.

Representative Klein: Are you familiar with how many times we raised that road in the
last 5 or 10 years?

Mark Zimmerman: [I'm familiar with at least 2 previous raises to the road. In senate
appropriations that question was asked as to general fund expenditures for those road
raises. | can teil you all previous road raises with some assistance from game and fish;
there were no general fund monies. That was all federal dollars and matching funds from
game and fish.

Representative Todd Porter, District 34, Mandan: Referenced testimony 2017.3.15.11B.

Representative Klein: One of the things that came to my attention was the amount of
garbage that was left out on the river. Does this group have the authority to do some of the
enforcement in that area?

Representative Porter: They do. On the number of meetings that was held at Game and
Fish there's a local group that's put together and they use volunteers, boy scouts and some
state health department dollars and some game and fish dollars to put garbage cans out
and to do that kind of stuff. We had a bill earlier in the session, I'm not sure where it's at in



House Appropriations Government Operations Division
SB2017

March 15, 2011

Page 8

the senate that was with the cooperation of Game and Fish to raise the fines for littering to
$200.00.

Representative Kempenich: Is there a policy bill that you wanted to broaden it out? Or
do we have to do something with this?

Representative Porter: | think that you're committee needs to address this with Game
and Fish to make sure that flexibility is in the language; otherwise it reverts back to the
original language from last session. Of that $200,000.00 Game and Fish can't spend any
of that except to grants to local law enforcement.

Representative Kempenich: The way the budget's put together right now they have
$50,000.00 for travel, $50,000.00 for operating fees and services and then $100,000.00 for
grants, benefits and claims.

Representative Porter: | think as you work on that you just need to make sure that they
have adequate flexibility.

Representative Porter continued to reference attached testimony 2017.3.15.11B.

Chairman Thoreson: That budget for Agriculture we don't have that but we can certainly
sit down and discuss with the section doing that.

Representative Porter: | have not. | think Representative Klein has worked on that and
done that in the past where we amend this budget to say that that is no longer there and we
fund it inside of this budget with a general fund dollar amount so that it's on the table to
discuss.

Chairman Thoreson: We'll go ahead and take a look at that.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you know or does the director know are there quite a bit of
people making inqueries about wanting to sell their land to you?

Terry Steinwand: Yes.

Representative Porter continued with testimony.

Representative Klein: Some of those areas | recall came to the budget section were out
in the Williston area where certain small areas were they owned a good part of it and the

owner was willing to sell.

Representative Porter: | think that some in that area were done. | think the need is there
and has probably expanded a little bit on the tracks people want to put into that program.

Testimony continued.
Chairman Thoreson: We'd request that those be provided to us.
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Testimony continued.
Chairman Thoreson: Do you know who administers that in South Dakota?
Representative Porter: | think it's Game and Fish.

Representative Klein: We've visited with South Dakota people. Some years ago they got
permission to do it themselves. It's very successful. They do it with a lot less cost; but they
have direct contact with the guy out in the field. With some things changing in Washington
there might be a possibility to take that program over. Eighty percent of the calls | get are
complaints in that area; whether it's beaver, coyote, etc. Somebody’s unhappy and | can’t
find out who's doing what.

Representative Kempenich: This might be time to start getting serious about this.

Representative Porter: The complaints and the response back to the public on those
complaints are much easier at least from our standpoint as legislators when we’re dealing
with individuals working for agencies in the state of North Dakota. We changed a bill that
came out of the house in the first half. We changed it so0 you could shoot beavers at night
and they were considered to be a rodent and none game species that a land owner could
shoot at anytime of the year, anytime of the day, with any kind of a weapon.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: What's the bill number on that

Representative Porter. SB2207.

Representative Kempenich: | see we're not getting any money out of this program any
more out of wildlife services. | see there’'s $298,000.00 of general fund and the
$768,000.00 coming out of Game and Fish.

Representative Porter: | think there is | just don't think it's showing up.

Representative Brandenburg: Talking about the deer depredation and the problems we
have out there with this issue. Where are we going to go with this?

Terry Steinwand: | absolutely agree. We did discuss with Representative Porter what we
need to do. We're not calling it deer depredation program; it's winter deer management
program.

Representative Brandenburg: | did visit with Representative Porter a little bit about it and
you had visited with senator Wanzek. We've got some sort of agreement going that you
guys are working on deer depredation. But you really don’t have specifics yet at this time.

Representative Kempenich: On your programs |'ve seen as the snow has gotten deeper,
we were feeding close to 100 deer. Has there been any process or thought when CRP
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gets hay of having some incentive to have hay bails scattered so that they don’t get so
concentrated?

Terry Steinwand: That is one of the issues we will be discussing.

Representative Kempenich: | know a couple of years south of us the deer were hanging
in the yard and we fenced it off. The deeper the snow gets the more concentrated they get.

Terry Steinwand: We haven’t adapted as quickly as we should have from the standpoint
that the landscape has changed.

Representative Klein: Can you gather some additional information for these wildlife
services and how much we're getting out of the federal dollars?

Terry Steinwand: | think that we can do that. | would ask when the subcommittee meets
we have Phil Mastrangelo, the state director for wildlife services also be there. He would
certainly those figures for you.

Representative Brandenburg: Can you explain to me and Representative Porter
mentioned to me about people trying to sell you land. How does that program work?

Terry Steinwand: We probably get 10 or 12 contacts from people trying to sell us their
land.

Chairman Thoreson: How much of it is that people are trying to dump land that isn't worth
much?

Terry Steinwand: There is some of that; but, I'd say the vast majority is not that. We're
working with 1,600 acres in the Devil's Lake basin that would hold around 400 acre feet of
water from flowing into Devil's Lake. We don't currently have the funding to do that.

Representative Brandenburg: If you could just provide that list we can talk about it there.

Representative Kilein: | would also like to get a list of what areas in the past in the last 2
or 3 bienniums where you've purchased land in certain areas; how much and a cost to give
us some idea of where we're at.

Terry Steinwand: We can do that. | would say that a large amount of the land we acquire
is with partners to make those dollars stretch as far as possible.

Mike McEnroe, North Dakota Chapter of the Wildlife Society: See attached testimony
2017.3.15.11C.

Julie Ellingson, North Dakota Stockmen’s Association: | don't have any prepared
testimony this morning, but, | would like to point out 2 or 3 issues. The first issue is the
issue of deer depredation. We really want to work together on addressing this issue, as
this is the 3™ year in a row of some pretty extreme pressures. The other item | would like to
mention also that was alluded to was wildlife services particularly in relationship to coyotes.
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As you know baby lambs and calves are being born as we speak in North Dakota; and this
is particularly important this time of year. If we would forgo working with the federal
agency, we would be forgoing the $1.2 million that's been contributed and the state would
have to pick up that portion of that funding in order to maintain that service. The third item |
would like to discuss is noxious weed control. Keeping noxious weeds in check on state
property is important to adjacent land owners as those weeds find their way to our side of
the fence as well.

Representative Klein: Where do most of your complaints from predator control come
from?

Julie Ellingson: They come from every corner. | think the concern is probably scattered
and those issues are across the state.

Mike Donahue, North Dakota Wildlife Association: We supported SB2207 in the house
hearing and we agree there's a great deal of difficulty out there. The point we made that
it's time to quit taking license dollars to try and fix these problems and it's time to move it
over. We were not aware of the comments that Representative Porter made this morning
but we're going to agree with every one of them. {Recording glitch).

Representative Brandenburg: | was there when you testified in favor of SB2207 and |
think that it's time we find a solution to the problem.

Chairman Thoreson: Ciosed the hearing.
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Representative Brandenburg: Opened the discussion on SB2017.

. Representative Klein: | would look for some further explanation. At this time, as |
understand it, the federal wildiife has put their people on administrative leave; they kept the
administrative staff, but, the field people who shoot the coyotes and trap the beaver are no
longer working. Has there been any change in that?

Terry Steinwand, Director, North Dakota Game and Fish: You're mostly correct. |
believe that it's the end of March through the end of June that they’ll be on furlough.

Representative Klein: The end of March until when?
Terry Steinwand: The end of June.

Phil Mastrangelo, State Director, USDA APHIS Wildlife Services: If we have to furlough
our employees, it would be enacted April 10 and would go through the end of May.

Representative Klein: They would come on again the first of May?
Phil Mastrangelo: That's correct?
Representative Klein: So this is just evening out of the budget?

Phil Mastrangelo: [n our budget forecast we're projecting a shortfall on the cooperative
. funds that we receive for those field staff. It's going to impact us for that time frame.

Representative Klein: The total amount of federal dollars that go into this overall program
is something a little better than $1 million. Do you have that exact figure? I'm just trying to
get an overall view of where we're at with some of this.
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Phil Mastrangelo: We're under a continuing resolution so our funding status is unclear at
this time. Our FY10 figures are $1.192 million.

Representative Klein: $1.19 million?
Phil Mastrangelo: Yes.

Representative Klein: Between the Game and Fish and the Ag Department what does
the state put in there; do you have those figures?

Phil Mastrangelo: In the current biennium, Game and Fish contributions are $768,000.00.
General fund money is $298,600.00.

Representative Kroeber: | think if you look on attachment 4 that's we received from
Game and Fish; | think that was all listed.

Representative Klein: | guess | was just trying to get an overall picture of what we’'d have
to do if we were going to make up the shortfall.

Representative Brandenburg: Do anticipate that we're going to have a short fall for these
programs, as you ook into the future?

Phil Mastrangelo: It's really difficuit to answer that question. if we used federal fiscal
2010 figures that we receive on the federal side, we're projecting in this cooperative
funded program, that there will be shortfalls in the current biennium and also in the
upcoming biennium.

Representative Brandenburg: What would be the total shortfall that you're projecting?
$348,000.00 is the number we see showing up and maybe you could break it down a little
bit better.

Phil Mastrangelo: $348,000.00 is the projected shortfall in the upcoming biennium.
That's the projected shortfall in this agreement that Wildlife Services with the Ag
Department and Game and Fish. This is the program that funds the field specialists that
Representative Klein was referring to; we have 9 field specialists and a pilot.

Representative Brandenburg: These programs are the ones with the beavers and the
coyotes. So if we have a shortfall here, these are the people that go out and open up the
beavers, etc. What happens if we don't take care of this shortfall; what's going to happen
with that program?

Phil Mastrangelo. The shortfall would mean we would have to reduce our staff from 9
personnel down to 6 and we would have to make some serious adjustments and delivery of
service.

Representative Kroeber: How did you determine that this would be the best time to
furtough your people? You've known about the shortfall for a long time, you know on the
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flooding in the spring, calving; why did you happen to come up with this time pericd to look
at the mandatory furlough?

Phil Manastrangelo. When we make these budget projections, we've always been able to
make up for it with federal dollars. This is the way it's occurred. We've tried to maintain
our level of service deliveries as long as we could.

Representative Kroeber: | think if you look at the chart in 2001 $100,000.00 from Game
and Fish and then it went to $400,000.00 to $550,000.00 to $680,000.00 and then to
$768,000.00. Certainly you've had some other help with the budget also besides just being
able to use federal funding. The Game and Fish has certainly done it's share plus on trying
to keep the program going.

Phil Mastrangelo: You're correct. The legislature has been extremely supportive of this
program. But, it's a cooperatively funded program and as our expenses have increased;
while we've had increases on the state side of the ledger, our federal increases have not
matched those and this is how we've ended up in this situation.

Representative Brandenburg: Just so we understand, Game and Fish for 2009-2011 is
$768,000.00; general funds are $298,000.00 for a total for state funds of $1,067,000.00.
Total federal funds is a $2.3 million; so, you're projecting that this $2.3 million is where the
problem may be?

Phil Mastrangelo: When we talk about the $2.3 million in federal funds; that's the
combined federal funds for 2 fiscal years. On that table you're looking at we combined 2
fiscal years to try and match them up. Our annual federal appropriation is $1.1 million. We
have federal funds that are limited to certain activities; our blackbird damage management
work is all paid with federal funds.

Representative Klein: If you break it out what percentage is to go to blackbirds?

Phil Mastrangelo: In federal fiscal year 2010 we committed $346,000.00 of federal funds
were used to manage blackbird damage.

Representative Brandenburg: | also notice that there's $159,000.00 out of the urban
sunflower council funds; but that was for research wasn't it?

Phil Mastrangelo: | think that was the previous session and that money didn't go to our
program but to our research unit.

Representative Brandenburg: We'’re just trying to look into the future. Do you see
problems and the $348,000.00 is the shortfall that you anticipate to run these programs?

Phil Mastrangelo: That's correct for the upcoming biennium.

Representative Brandenburg: That will take care of all those programs?
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Phil Mastrangelo. The cooperative funds, the federal funds, the general funds and the
Game and Fish funds; those funds are 9 field specialists, their primary activities are beaver
and coyotes. The blackbird money is separate.

Representative Brandenburg: | do understand the beaver concept because if you wash
out a few culverts it more than pays for that program.

Representative Kroeber: Exactly then where are we at as far as what's in budgets right
now as far as the water commission, Ag department, etc. Let's start with the deficit this
biennium of the $200,000.00

Phil Mastrangelo: The senate has proposed with the current shortfall to have $200,000.00
and the source of those funds are Game and Fish, some unspent funds from property
taxes. For the upcoming biennium there's a proposal to have money come from the water
commission and that is probably a reflection of some of the support from the water
resource districts; they do a considerable amount of beaver work. They passed a
resolution asking for some financial support from the water commission for this program.

Representative Kroeber: How much was that?
Phil Mastrangelo: | think it was $250,000.00.

Representative Kroeber: The $250,000.00 from the water commission is to cover the
project $348,000.00 shortfall. Is that correct?

Phil Mastrangelo: That's correct.
Representative Kroeber: Is there anything else in any budget for the rest of that shortfall?

Phil Mastrangelo: There was going to be a proposal by the senate for another
$100,000.00 from Game and Fish department to bring a total of $350,000.00

Representative Kroeber. Even with that $350,000.00 is there any guarantee that if more
reduced federal funding that couldn't be in the same situation at the end of the next
biennium?

Phil Mastrangelo: It's a distinct possibility. This is the challenge we face in this
cooperative program. We're already half way through our federal fiscal year without an
idea of what our funding will be.

Representative Kempenich: The indications are coming out of Washington that they'd
like to get back to 2008. Have you ever gone back to 2009 or 20087

Phil Mastrangelo: Y'd have to go back and look at what our FY2008 figures were on that.
On the table that you have, | combined FY2008-2009 figures. If we went back to FY2008,
there’s a good chance that we might have a little more federal money than in FY2010. But
| can’t guarantee that.
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Representative Brandenburg: Terry do you have comments to the shortfalls of the
program?

Terry Steinwand: | think Phil explained it adequately. The senate put in $200,000.00 with
an emergency clause for this biennium to make up the shortfall and then $100,000.00 for
next biennium plus $250,000.00 from the state water commission. This is a pretty important
program; it's just how much is enough coming from the sportsmen and women of North
Dakota.

Representative Brandenburg: That's exactly what we try to figure out where the balance
is; but we definitely understand the programs.

Representative Klein: With this program now if we put this extra money in, do you feel
confident that we're going to do a decent job with keeping up with the coyote and beaver
problem? ls it going to solve the problem?

Terry Steinwand: It will short term. It's always difficult to anticipate what the federal funds
are going to be. We depend on a lot of federal excise tax funds, we get preliminary
apportionments and sometimes it's higher; most of the times it's lower and we adjust
accordingly. | think we need to start looking at alternative sources of funding; other than
what we currently have.

Representative Klein: Do you feel comfortable that the job is going to accomplished and
the comments we get from the public will be held to a minimum. it's an ongoing problem
and it seems that you can't pin down a response because it go through your agency, the
federal agency and by the time you get back, there's another problem that has popped up.
Do you have any proposals for a long range fix on this total problem?

Terry Steinwand: | have confidence that the problems will be taken care of on the issues
of beavers, coyotes, deer depredation. We did look around at surrounding states, South
Dakota, Wyoming, and Montana as examples and how did they fund their programs. It's a
little variable and Montana was interesting that they pulled in $3.2 million annually with
head tax on cattle, sheep, honeybees and they fund what their equivalent of our board of
animal health, plus their wildlife services are. They deal with wildlife services a little bit
differently out there.

Representative Brandenburg: On these beavers, and until the trees are all gone they're
not leaving. What is the hunting season on beaver?

Terry Steinwand: It's year round. There’s a bill on the senate side that even liberalize it a
little bit more for night time hunting. | don’t know how we can become more liberai on
beaver.

Representative Brandenburg: If you try to shoot a beaver unless they're in a tree you're
not going to find them
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Representative Kempenich: There were 3 ranchers that shot over 400 coyotes. They
had to through half of them out because of mange. If there was a market for fur bearing;
but mother nature will take care of them if they get too thick.

Terry Steinwand: If you get $20.00 a coyote you're lucky. A lot of that is due to the
European market, people that don’t want to see anything killed and mange is starting to
make a comeback in areas.

Representative Brandenburg: Was there anything you wanted to add about the
fisheries?

Terry Steinwand: We're going to be scrambling on Devil's Lake. | did mention the
$300,000.00 for Graham's Island state park. It really is a one time expenditure for us and
Graham's Island road is an important access point on Devil's Lake. | think we’re only going
to have 2 boating access points available.

Representative Klein: So you don't have a problem putting that money into the road to
Graham’s Island?

Terry Steinwand: I'd prefer it come someplace else, but, we’re willing to do our part on it.
Representative Kempenich: How's this ali going to fold out; because, we have 3 different
places this money is coming from. Is it all going into DOT at the end of the day? This is
just match money?

Terry Steinwand: | believe it's an 80/10 match; $400,000.00 to come from Game and
Fish, $2 million from general fund to parks and rec, and then $12 million into the DOT
budget. Uitimately, it all goes into DOT.

Representative Kempenich: There was some talk the other day about throwing all these
numbers into DOT. | think the biggest thing is it makes it all hard to follow.

Representative Brandenburg: We have an interest of the land purchases and if you
could go through on the proposed land acquisition opportunities.

Speaker Drovdal: Going back to the fisheries | see that you have listed extraordinary
repairs for $860,000.00. Could you explain what that amount would be?

Terry Steinwand: See attached testimony 2017.3.21.11A.

Representative Brandenburg: Let's go back to the land and if you could explain that and
how the program works and the appropriation you're talking about so we can all understand
that.

Terry Steinwand: See attached testimony 2017.3.21.11A.

Representative Klein: Explain a little bit further of how I'm reading that
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Terry Steinwand. That means currently no use allowed. If we were to acquire that

Representative Klein: Those 360 acres no use allowed on the Red River; what do you
mean?

Terry Steinwand: That means currently no use allowed. If we would be able to acquire
that there would be use allowed. There’s no way we would acquire anything without
guaranteed free public access on it.

Representative Klein: You can't cross it is what you're saying so you're sort of locked out
of getting across it?

Terry Steinwand: We're not locked out. That 360 acre tract is adjacent to the Duncklee
WMA so it would just add to it.

Representative Klein: What is it used for now; is it agriculture?

Terry Steinwand. No they can't. Since it's an EWP or emergency wetland protection act
and was bought by NRCS after the 1997 flood, they can’t farm, hay it or put any structures
on it. It was one of those that was perennially flooded and they paid for it over and over
again; and | think they paid 90% of the value of that land and then put those restrictions on
it.

Representative Brandenburg: |s this land that was repossessed by FHA or the owner
decided to go into the program because he just couldn’t farm it anymore? Apparently haif
of it's under water and half of it might be farmed?

Terry Steinwand: It's still privately owned and they still pay taxes on it. But, they have
been paid 90% of the assessed value of that land through this program; because, it had
been perennially flooded. Chances are they just couldn’t make a living on it anymore
because it was flooded so frequently.

Representative Kempenich: That Smith Grove, how far off of 1806 is that?

Terry Steinwand: It's right on 18086.

Representative Kempenich. But, it's south of the Cross Ranch?

Terry Steinwand: | think it's about 5 miles south.

Representative Brandenburg: Take us back to the senate there’'s money out there now
for the purchase of land. Where are we right now with that money that's being looked at to
buy this land?

Terry Steinwand: We requested $800,000.00 for the current biennium and requested

$800,000.00 for the upcoming biennium also. We have $100,000.00 in that acquisition
budget right now.
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Representative Brandenburg: What did the senate sign across?

Terry Steinwand: $800,000.000.

Representative Brandenburg: So for the biennium it would $1.6 million?
Terry Steinwand: No, $800,000.00 per biennium.

Representative Brandenburg: You have $800,000.00 per biennium?

Terry Steinwand: We have the $800,000.00 at the beginning of the current biennium, we
spent it down to $100,000.00; we're requesting another $800,000.00 for the upcoming
biennium.

Representative Klein: On your priority that you'd like to move in acquiring, could you
provide us plot maps showing some of that?

Terry Steinwand:. We can do that.

Representative Brandenburg: There are people on both sides of this; for the sportsmen
they like the land because they love the sports. The agriculture people don't like them
because it brings in the wildlife. What happens to the taxes on the land that's bought?

Terry Steinwand: By law we pay in what's lieu of taxes we pay the whole county taxes. |
believe we are the only state agency that does that.

Representative Brandenburg: | know on federal land that's bought they pay a fee and
that fee hasn'’t caught up over the years. This land does pay the full taxes.

Terry Steinwand: That's correct.

Representative Klein: Correct me as | walk through the procedure. You have to get
permission from the county commissioner, it goes to the Governor and then it's brought in
front of the budget section. Do | have that correct?

Terry Steinwand: By law, we do not have to get permission from the county; but, we
always go to the county commissioner's to let them know what we're doing. If we find out
we're going to have problems, we look at it from a different angle or we don’t do it. You're
correct in that we have to get the Governor's permission and the budget section permission
before we go forward.

Speaker Drovdal: I'm familiar with several acquisitions and | know the counties had
hearings and | think that in just about every case they had objections to them. How many
times when you go in there, do you get the county’s permission or the county is ok to buy
the land that they have hearings on? Is it fairly high or is it fairly low?

Terry Steinwand: The one you're speaking of we weren't the primary acquisition person
on that; that went to the natural areas advisory committee, of which we sit on. Since we
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were not the primary acquisition entity on that; it went through the natural areas advisory
committee and in essence it went through the county at that point in time. Any
nongovernmental organization has to go through the county and get their permission; with
the exception of something like this. When we buy it straight out, the pure sportsmen’s
dollars, we are the sole inquisitor. That's when we go to the counties, even before we start
the process, to make sure we don't run into major road blocks.

Speaker Drovdal: If the county says no you don't follow it up or is every circumstance
different?

Terry Steinwand: Every situation is different. We don't necessarily give it up; but, we go
back to the land owner and tell them the situation. If you remember last session we can't
go above appraised value.

Speaker Drovdahl: That's good to hear but | think in the sale of the land to the federal
government; the ranch next to Theodore Roosevelt ranch, that appraised value was very
questionable on how they came up with a number like that. You mentioned that you do pay
a lieu of dollars to tax, is that adjusted according to the fluxuation in the property tax of that
county? Is that fixed once that’'s purchased?

Terry Steinwand: | believe it's floating like everybody elses.

Representative Brandenburg: Game and Fish does pay normal property tax like
everyone else and that's good.

Representative Klein: There was some question on the flexibility of the $100,000.00 law
enforcement on the Missouri River. What does this flexibility give you?

Terry Steinwand: There certainly is more flexibility. This is purely law enforcement. It
gives us flexibility to buy equipment and some supplies,; but it did prior also. It allows us to
get some temporary people out there for littering and drug enforcement.

Representative Klein: | remember when you received some of that first money from the
federal government there was equipment bought by various sheriff's departments and it
turned out to be a fiasco.

Terry Steinwand: Are you talking about the Homeland Security money?

Representative Klein: Yes.

Terry Steinwand: | can guarantee I'm pretty frugal.

Representative Kempenich: You have $50,000.00 travel and $50,000.00 operating fees
on the Missouri River enforcement. Is that what the Game and Fish is going to spend?

Kim Molesworth, Chief Administrative Services Division, North Dakota Game and
Fish. The way that was budgeted was that it ail came in as grants. That whole
$200,000.00 in this current biennium; all we had was money to be able to give grants to the
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local law enforcement. We had no money in our salaries line to be able to pay our staff that
were working above their normal duties to help in that. When we say flexibility we mean it
was hard for us to budget how much to come out of salaries, operating and how much to
come out of grants; and so, but putting it as a special line, it's altogether and we don’t have
to segregate between the three. It will continue to be used the same way; money to the
local law enforcements to heip, but, also to reimburse us for our salaries and some
operating costs to help reimburse us for that also.

Representative Kempenich: What is the benefit in claims? What do you mean by
claims?

Kim Molesworth: That's not our wording; that is a OMB type wording.

Jim Morrissette, North Dakota Office of Management and Budget: It's standard
terminology that carries through in the budget system and PeopleSoft; but it's all grants.

Representative Brandenburg: How did that prcgram work?

Terry Steinwand: It worked very well. it met our expectations. The first year we had 50
volunteers from law enforcement that were paid. That dropped to 30 to 35 because we can
burn these people out really quick. In addition, we put 2 to 4 of our own people, depending
on how much traffic is on the river; and we had no way to recoup any of those costs. We
don't look at the number of tickets written, we just look at how safe the river is.

Representative Brandenburg: What are you working on with deer depredation?

Terry Steinwand: We're working with the house natural resource committee right now. We
have a subcommittee hearing tomorrow morning. What we'd like to do is go with the
individualized winter deer management plans. Our field staff sits down with the producers.

Representative Klein: You're people know the areas where most of this is going on. Are
you looking at going to a particular farmer in that area and saying if you all 3 or 4 bails out
here by this area; we'll reimburse you x number of dollars and this will keep the deer over
to this side and hopefully solve some of our problems. is this kind of what you're looking
at?

Terry Steinwand: That's only a small part of what we're looking at. We have about
12,000 acres of food plots statewide. That sounds impressive but 11,000 is on wildlife
management areas and only 1,000 on private lands. What we need to do is target some of
these areas where we have traditionally and consistently some of these deer problems and
go to these farmers and land owners and ask them if they would be willing to put x number
of acres; not 5 acres, it's going to have to be substantial, and putting out food plots. If we
need to we'll buy some of that damaged hay and move it off sight. What we don’t want to
do is get into a deer feeding program.

Representative Klein: Are you looking at a number in somewhere in the neighborhood of
$500,000.00?
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Terry Steinwand: We're hoping to have that number by this afternoon; $1 million would be
a good start. That currently comes out of PL! line item anyway. We've spent $2 million this
biennium already in deer depredation issues.

Representative Brandenburg: | know you're working with the committee and trying to
come up with a solution and it's difficult on both ends. We have farmers feeding cattle and
you have hunters that want to maintain the deer population also. It's my hope that we can
find something here to take care of this problem.

Representative Klein: Have you the capability to provide them some guidance as to how
to put the fence up and where's the best place, etc? Are there some guidelines or do you
just give them the material and say put it up?

Terry Steinwand: Every instance is a little bit different. We try to guide them but we don't
tell them where to put it up or the configuration to put up. We give them plan, which is a
basic plan; but, there are a whole bunch of different ways that it can be put up. That's part
of that individualized winter deer management plan we’re talking about. We hopefully wiil
have 125 before July 1 of this year.

Representative Klein: Do you later get a chance to see how it was put up and that it didn't
get traded off to the neighbor?

Terry Steinwand: We do periodic spot checks to check on them. What we are going to be
doing differently and it's in SB2227, we were going to do it anyway by policy, is provide cost
share to the landowners to put that deer proof hay yard up. We're working with NRCS in
their environmental quality incentives program to help pay for 75% of that; plus we're
working with an organization called Boots on the Ground from union sportsmen alliance
hoping that they can help also.

Representative Klein: What was that bill number?
Terry Steinwand: SB2227.

Representative Brandenburg: I'm trying to deal with this in my head and it sounds like
people are coming forward with ideas. Our concern is what kind of money we're going to
be dealing with through this and the natural resource committee is working on the policy
issues. | think we've got some pretty good communication back and forth between both
committees. Wasn't there some money to be looked at before the fence was taken out;
wasn't there some money to be looked at to get that fence up?

Terry Steinwand: That's what | was talking about on cost share. With or without SB2227,
which would mandate a cost share, we were going to do it anyway.

Terry Steinwand referenced 2017.3.22.11A.
Representative Klein: When you get the policy resolved on this deer depredation, we

need to see where you are on funds so we can move this out of here. You hope to have
that by the end of this week?
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Terry Steinwand: | would hope it's the end of this week. There's no fiscal note attached
to it so | don’t think there’s any mandate that they get it out.

Representative Klein: So then you'll come back and appraise us of what your
requirements are?

Representative Brandenburg: Then also dealing with the land detail area.

Terry Steinwand: What we're talking about here on this $850,000.00 would be for this
current biennium and we’'d need an emergency clause on that. That really wouldn’t have
much to do with SB2227.

Representative Brandenburg: We're going to need to come back and talk again. ! think
there are some issues need to be finalized in natural resources before we finalize this
budget.

Representative Kroeber: On the $850,000.00 is that in your budget now?

Terry Steinwand: No it's not. We're asking for additional spending authority.
Representative Kroeber: Would that just go into grants or what?

Terry Steinwand. That would be private lands and deer depredation line item.

Representative Kempenich: | see you're increasing into this biennium $370,000.00 for
the deer depredation fund?

Terry Steinwand: | believe that was what the federal money for voluntary public access;
the open fields stuff.

Representative Brandenburg: The $300,000.00 you couldn't use it but you're going to
use it somewhere else? If you could explain that a littie bit better?

Terry Steinwand: We've already used it but that means that our spending authority
through the legislature wili meet the end of it. If we go beyond, we'll exceed our spending
authority.

Representative Brandenburg: Where are you at with your spending? How much do you
have left?

Terry Steinwand: | believe we're right on track and we have some left over.

Kim Molesworth: The budget this biennium with the exception of PLI line and the
deficiency of $850,000.00 is going well. Our operating fund is doing well, our grant line is
doing well, salaries are pretty close; but, we're doing fine.

Representative Brandenburg: Isn't it like $22 million that's your ending fund?
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Kim Molesworth: The fund balance at the end of June 30, 2011 is projected to be $26
million. With the expenditures for the 2011-2013 biennium that's when we projected it to be
down to $22 million. We'd be dipping into our fund balance about $5 million dollars based
on the revenue projections for 2011-2013 vs. the expenditures for 2011-2013.

Representative Brandenburg: Some of that would be with the land programs and the
deer depredation, etc?

Kim Molesworth: Correct. Any additional funding that is added would lower that below
the $22 million.

Representative Brandenburg: Could you take that $26 million and just itemize those and
break down those expenses that take it down to the $22 million; so that the committee has
that?

Kim Molesworth:

Speaker Drovdal: On the land acquisition. ! see the Game and Fish gives an additional
grant. What does the state Game and Fish get for their grant money when they go in
partnership or help other federal organizations or nonprofit organizations in purchasing
land?

Terry Steinwand: We get management authority. First and foremost we get guaranteed
free public access for hunting.

Speaker Drovdal: Basically it's bought for hunting rights then?

Terry Steinwand: Yes.

Representative Klein: You'll provide those plot maps of the land you're looking at to buy?
Terry Steinwand: Would you prefer aerial photos with an outline?

Representative Klein: That would be fine.

Representative Brandenburg: Closed the discussion on SB2217.
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Explanation or reason for introductié of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the game and fish
department; and to declare an emergency.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on SB2017. It was noted that all were
present except for Representative Kempenich.

Brady Larson, North Dakota Legislative Council: Explained attached amendment
2017 .3.31.11A.

Terry Steinwand, Director, North Dakota Game and Fish: See attached testimony
2017.3.31.11B.

Representative Brandenburg: |f you could explain how you purchase it and the approval of
the budget section. The process of this, the taxes, etc.

Representative Klein: You coordinate with the county commissioners in that specific
county before you proceed to the next step to the governor on the land buy; is that correct?

Terry Steinwand: Yes. We are not required to do so by law; but, to keep the peace in
these counties, 90% of the time we go to the county commissioners and then go through
the process that Representative Brandenburg was talking about so they understand they're
not going to lose any county taxes.

Representative Klein: | just wanted to make sure we got it into the record that that's what
you do.

Terry Steinwand: We get a number of calls every year wanting us to buy land and 50% of
. those we look at and say no. It might be good land but it's too small a parcel, doesn’t have
the good wildlife management potential, it may create problems with the county
commissioners because they don't like it, etc. What you're seeing here is stuff we've pared
down. We send our district biologists to see if it's adequate for our purposes within the
guidelines and does it adjoin another wildlife area whether federal or state. Then we go to
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the appraisal portion. By state law we can’t pay above appraised value. If it falls within that
appraised limit, we go to the county commissioners and say here’s what we plan on doing,
what we’re going to use it. We do control weeds through the local weed board. We do by
law pay full taxes on those lands. After that, we go to the governor and ask for his written
approval on any acquisition. If we get that written approval, we then go to the budget
section for approval. If approved at that point, we then go into the acquisition mode and
acquire the land.

Representative Brandenburg: [ think that explains how the process works. | was going
to mention that these are people that have land that they want to sell to game and fish. |
think that's also part of too.

Terry Steinwand: We sometimes get into a situation where we're paying full appraised
value; but, the neighbor wants to buy it for a lesser value for farm land. We get caught in
that once in a while.

Representative Klein: I'm looking at the grants, gifts and donations line. When you get
paid for damages; is that figure of $400,000.00 reasonable and have you been getting
some of that? It wasn't in the original bill and I'm just wondering if you discussed that with
the senate and is that some numbers that are reasonable?

Kim Molesworth, Chief Administrative Services Division, North Dakota Game and
Fish: We did discuss that with the senate and maybe $400,000.00 is a littie low. Our
Killdeer Wildlife Management Area is seeing a lot of oil activity and we are getting some
healthy revenues off of there. That money has to be used within the DWMA’s that it was
generated from; thus the line item. We'll work with whatever appropriation we get; it may
increase next biennium.

Representative Klein: Is some of this directly involved with Enbridge and Berthold; where
you're going through a wildlife area?

Kim Molesworth: Right now that isn't part of that. The money that we've received so far
and are waiting to spend has been coming through our Killdeer Wildlife Management Area.
There were some oil roads that had to be done, some mineral leases that we leased, gas
pipelines that have been put in and we've received surface damages for those, payment on
an easement and now we'll be getting royalties on the lease of our minerals.

Representative Klein: To date you haven’t been involved in that Enbridge/Berthold
operation; that was federal?

Kim Molesworth: We manage some corps of engineer land. There’s corps of engineer
land and our DWMA are on that land. We manage the land.

Representative Dahl: | had a quick question on this list that was handed out to us on
potential land acquisitions. Is this list just a collection of these potential acquisitions or are
they in any kind of priority order?
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Terry Steinwand: They aren't in any priority order. If | were to prioritize, #13 in Ramsay
county would be it. This individual is extremely anxious to sell plus there's a number of
restorable wetlands on there; we believe it's around 500 acre ft of water that flows into
Edmore Coulee and into Devil's Lake.

Represéntative Dahl: There’s a total of $1.5 million in the amendment for those land
acquisitions. Do you expect to expend that full amount?

Terry Steinwand: 1 couldn’t guarantee we would spend $1.5 million. The estimated value
if we bought all this land is about $2.5 million.

Representative Dahl: Do you know what you spent last biennium on this particular
project?

Terry Steinwand: We had $800,000.00 appropriated and we spent about $700,000.00.
We are working on one last one in the NE part of the state.

Chairman Thoreson: How much is that one <

Terry Steinwand: About $75,000.00

Chairman Thoreson: For how many acres?

Terry Steinwand: | don’t remember off the top of my head.

Representative Dahl: Just one other question, | know we had some money for Graham's
Island. In the Ag Dept | think there was $4 million but | think it may have been going
towards some other projects also. I'm just wondering why we have additional money in this
budget for this road project?

Terry Steinwand: The governor's budget had $400,000.00 of game and fish funds
appropriated as part of the cost share for Graham's Island State Park road. The senate .
appropriations took $300,000.00 of that out. This would just replace that $300,000.00
taken out for the road.

Representative Dahl: Was the amount appropriated in the Ag Dept budget insufficient to
cover the cost? Is there an additional $400,000.00 need that we need to put it in this
budget?

Terry Steinwand: I'm not sure how this relates to the Ag budget.

Representative Brandenburg: | think there's a number of sources where this money is
coming from to match the federal money for Graham'’s Island; some of it's coming from
game and fish, from other sources.

Brady Larson: | don't believe there's any funding in the agricuilture department budget. It
would be in the parks and recreation department budget. I'm not sure what the total
funding in that budget is.
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Representative Kroeber. The total amount is over $12 million and it's 75% federal and
we're matching the other. This is the match dollars that are needed that are coming from
game and fish and parks and rec. The Graham's Island road is the only road into the
Graham'’s Island State Park and it's the most used in the park system. It can't be used at
all if we can’t get on that road.

Joe Morrissette: Just that the total nonfederal share that's in the parks budget is about
$2.8 million; $2.4 million is general funds and $400,000.00 was proposed to come from
game and fish.

Representative Brandenburg: There is SB2227 which we discussed yesterday. |Is
everything connecting between SB2227 and SB2017.

Brady Larson: SB2227 does require the game and fish department to use a certain dollar
amount for wildlife depredation issues. The game and fish department would need to
respond as to whether they need additional appropriation authority in SB2017 to implement
the provisions in SB2227.

Terry Steinwand: We do not need additional appropriations to do that. This comes out of
the private land and deer depredation line item; which is a $12 million line item. We have
consistenty in the past and by law have taken out of there for deer depredation. This marks
$1 million for feeding and other winter deer management practices.

Representative Brandenburg: Made a motion to move the amendment.

Representative Klein: Seconded the motion.

A voice vote was made and carried for the amendment.

Representative Brandenburg: Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”.
Representative Klein: Seconded the motion.

A roli call vote was taken for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 6 Yea’'s 0 Nay's 1 Absent.
Representative Porter: | just wanted to add one thing on the tieback to SB2227. When !
was down and presented this to you, it didn't have the tie in of the money. As you're

discussing this budget and that bill, if you would explain that bill and how it works.

Representative Klein: One of the items | saw was the money that was referred to on a
fiscal note.

Representative Porter: It was the $50,000.00 to help construct the deer proof feed yards.
It all comes out of that PLI line item; it's not new money. It's $50,000.00 that's authorized
to help construct those deer proof hay yards; just like the $1 million for the new
management programs.
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Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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fish department; to provide legislative intent; and to declare an emergency

Minutes:

Chairman Delzer: Called the committee to order. Roll was called and a quorum was
declared. We have six bills to work on today, and we'll start with game and fish (SB 2017).

Representative Brandenburg: SB 2017 is a $65M budget with 157 FTEs. In referring to
the green sheet, you'll see item number 1 (attachment ONE). There are areas in western
parts of the state where there is some money and grants that have been paid because of
damage. Read through items 2 — 8 on the green sheet, attachment ONE. Once again the
Senate reduced the grants Grahams Island from $300,000 to $100,000 and also put in
$100,000 for Wildlife Services. The amendment increased that to $868,000 and added
appropriation of $200,000 to Game and Fish to the Ag Commissioner for Wildlife Services.
Moving over the amendments that the House put forward which is .02003. You can see
there we talked about the Missouri River enforcement and then also we capped the
purchase of equipment costs of $300,000 of capital. We have a Wildlife Services study to
be done in the interim. We replaced the $100,000 for Grahams Island back up to $400,000.
$850,000 for land habitat and deer line relating to the hunting access and deer depredation
from this last interim. We also added funding from the Game and Fish Dept. for land
purchases, increasing it to $1.5M. We increased the land habitat and deer depredation item
due to anticipated additional federal funding for hunting access programs and we’ll talk
about this in SB 2227 which ties this together and gives authority for that. Funding provided
for the Agriculture dept from Game and Fish fund for Wildlife depredation purposes is
reduced from $868,000 to $400,000. This amendment talks about the Missouri River law
enforcement activities and caps it at $3,000 and provides for a study. | move amendment
.02003.

Representative Thoreson: Second.

Chairman Delzer: We have a motion and a second. Have you got any definition of where
they want to purchase and what kind of restrictions they have (regarding the increase in the
land purchase)? Do they have to come through the emergency commission and budget
section for approval on land purchases?
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Representative Brandenburg: Yes. | will go through the guidelines they have to abide by.
Game and Fish acquires land only from willing sellers. By internal policy, the land must
either be adjacent or existing to wildlife management state or federal. They also have to
work with the district biologist to conduct a visit to determine if it fits their guidelines. They
talk to the county commissioners in dealing with this. They have to go by appraised value
and Game and Fish cannot pay more than the appraised value of the land, plus get the
governor's written approval to purchase the property. Once the governor approves the
purchase, the Game and Fish dept much take the proposal to the budget section for final
approval of acquisition. if approved and purchased, the dept takes ownership and pays full
taxes of that property.

Chairman Delzer: How many places were they taking land that was in private production
that would be switched from production to Game and Fish?

Representative Brandenburg: There is some land that is suited for wildlife. It has to
meet the biologists’ criteria. They have to pay appraised value. If there’'s opposition and
they don't want to upset the apple cart, it's actually land that's called no-use land (too wet,
can’t be farmed).

Chairman Delzer: When | looked through there, there are a number of places in Walsh
County where it looked like it was actual production farmland and granted, it would be
suitable for wildlife because anything is.

Representative Brandenburg. We asked that question and not all this land is land that
they're going to be interested in because it has to go through the governor to sign it and
ailso the budget section has to approve it so there's land that's good farmland is not
necessarily something they want to do.

Chairman Delzer: There isn't any stipulation this has to be a bid process? They just have
to pay appraised value — willing buyer, willing seller?

Representative Brandenburg: They have to pay the appraised value of the land. There
are people out there who don't like the Game and Fish coming and buying because they'll
pay appraised value and people around there want to buy it for less. But there you go with
the willing seller, willing buyer.

Chairman Delzer: Questions on the motion to amend?

Representative Monson: What is the need for the study? I'm fine with it being in there,
because I'm not sure what we did in the Ag Dept budget is the best solution for the Wildlife
Depredation. Rep. Porter said that there shouldn't be a need for a study if we can get that
right in the Ag Dept budget. It's just a study - that doesn't necessarily mean it will get
chosen.

Representative Brandenburg: We discussed it in division and we could remove it, if
that’s what the committee wants.
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Chairman Delzer: | think it's good to keep it in there, because everyone was very satisfied
with the Ag budget yesterday - - laughter.

Representative Skarphol: Would you remind me about what we use to call the no net
gain policy and purchasing land? We had a policy of no net gain where they couldn’t buy
land unless they sold land.

Chairman Delzer: | don't recall any specifics. Legislative Council, could you look into
that? | don’t remember the policy going away, so it's probably still there.

Representative Brandenburg | think it applied to the United States of America Fish and
Wildlife because they don't pay taxes.

Chairman Delzer: No, | don't believe so. | believe it was on state land.

Vote voice carries motion to adopt amendment .02003.

Representative Brandenburg: | move Do Pass as Amended on SB 2017.
Representative Thoreson: Second.

Chairman Delzer. We have a motion to Do Pass as Amended on SB 2017. Discussion?
The boating access and development grants — with the lake being up, did you get a list of
where most of these are going? Is it work on Sakakawea from the rise? We use to put a lot

of money in because the lake was way down or is it mostly Devils Lake?

Representative Brandenburg: It's an ongoing process with docks that needs to be
finished with the change in water levels occurring.

Chairman Delzer: Is the fishing area improvement cleaning stations?

Representative Brandenburg: There wasn't anything major with it.

Chairman Delzer: | do appreciate the fish cleaning stations that they have out there.

Roll call vote taken on Do Pass as Amended on SB 2017, resulting in 19 yes, 1 no, 0

absent, thus motion carried. Representative Brandenburg was assigned to be the
carrier of the bill. Hearing was closed.
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11.8144.02003 ' Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Brandenburg
. Fiscal No. 3 March 31, 2011
} PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

Page 1, line 2, after "intent” insert "; to provide for a legislative management study"”

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 918,170 4,883,170
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686"
Page 1, replace lines 21 and 22 with:

"Wildlife services 768,800 (368,800) 400.000
Total specia! funds $59,463,938 $6,455,004 $65,518,942"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - WILDLIFE SERVICES.
During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider studying the
cooperative agreement between the agricuiture commissioner and the United States
department of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if conducted, must
include a review of current program funding sources and a review of wildlife damage
control programs in other states. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - House Action

Executive Senate Rouse House

Budget Version Changes Version
Satarles and wages $24,019,023 $24,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets © 4,183,170 4,183,170 700,000 4883,170
Grants 7,718,500 7,418,500 300,600 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,685 12,054,686 850,000 12,904,686
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000 600,000

Page No. 1 11.8144.02003



Missouri River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife conservation 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reservolr 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlie Services 768,800 868,800 {468,800 400,000
Total all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,381,200 $65,918,942
Less estimated income 64,737,742 64,537,742 1,381,200 65,918,942
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of House Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authaority for Adjusts
Adds Funding  Grahams lsland  Hunting Access Funding for
for Land State Park Road ~ and Deer Wildlife Total House
Purchases’ Project’ Depredation’ Services! Changes
Salaries and wages
- Operating expenses
Capita! assets 700,000 700,000
Grants 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer 850,000 850,000
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonatree Reservolr
Wildlife Services {468,800) (4686,800)
Total all funds $700,000 $300,000 $850,000 ($468,800) $1,381,200
{ ess estimated income 700,000 300,000 850,000 . {468,800} 1,381,200
General fund $0 $0 s $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $700,000 to provide total
funding of $1.5 million. _ . .

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams island State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure.

4 Funding provided to the Agriculture Department from the game and fish fund for wildlife depredation
purposes is reduced from $868,800 to $400,000.

This amendment aiso: .
«  Provides that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities may be used for salaries and
operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing Missouri River law
enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a
cost of $3,000 or more.
» Provides for a Legislative Management study of the United States Department of Agriculture

Wildlife Services program.

Page No. 2 11.8144.02003
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017
Page 1, line 2, after "intent" insert "; to provide for a legislative management study”

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 918,170 4,883,170
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habhitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686"

Page 1, replace lines 21 and 22 with:

"Wildlife services 768.800 {368.800) 400,000
Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,455,004 $65,918,942"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - WILDLIFE SERVICES.
During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider studying the
cooperative agreement between the agriculture commissioner and the United States
department of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if conducted, must
include a review of current program funding sources and a review of wildlife damage
control programs in other states. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legisiative assembly.”

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - House Action

Executive Senate House House

Budget Version Changes Varsion
Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets 4,183170 4,183,170 700,000 4,883,170
Granis 7,718,500 7.418,500 300,000 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 850,000 . 12,804,686
Noxious weed control 800,000 600,000 600,000

Page No. 1 11.8144.02003



Misscuri River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife conservation 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Resenvoir 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlifa Services 768,800 868,800 (468,800} 400,000
Total all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,381,200 $65,918,942
Less estimated income 64,737,742 64,537,742 1,381,200 65,918,942
General fund 30 $0 50 $0
FTE 157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of House Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Adjusts
Adds Funding  Grahams Island  Hunting Access Funding for
for Land State Park Road and Deer Wildlife Total House
Purchases’ Project? Depredation’ Services* Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets 700,000 700,000
Grants 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer 850,000 850,000
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonetree Reservoir
Wildlife Services (468,800} (468,800}
Total all funds $700,000 $300,000 $850,000 ($468,800} $1,381,200
Less estimated income 700,000 300,000 850,000 {468,500} 1,381,200
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

! Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $700,000 to provide total
funding of $1.5 million.

? Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Istand State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure.

4 Funding provided to the Agriculture Department from the game and fish fund for wildlife depredation
purposes is reduced from $868,800 to $400,000.

This amendment also:

»  Provides that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities may be used for salaries and
operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing Missouri River law
enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a
cost of $3,000 or more.

«  Provides for a Legislative Management study of the United States Department of Agriculture
Wildlife Services program.

Page No. 2 11.8144.02003
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Com Standing Committee Report Module 1D: h_stcomrep-62_002
April 8, 2011 9:05am ) Carrier: Brandenburg
Insert LC: 11.8144.02003 Title: 03000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2017, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee ({Rep. Delzer, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (18 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2017
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after “intent" insert ", to provide for a legislative management study”

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 918,170 4,883,170
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824 524 12,904 686"

Page 1, replace lines 21 and 22 with:

"Wildlife services 768.800 (368.800) 400,000
Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,455,004 $65,018,042"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for
salaries and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law
enforcement agencies perferming Missourt River law enforcement activities. The
department may not use any of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost
of $3,000 or more.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - WILDLIFE
SERVICES. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the cooperative agreement between the agricuiture commissioner and the
United States depariment of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if
conducted, must include a review of current program funding sources and a review
of wildlife damage control programs in other states. The legislative management
shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required
to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and
deer line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer
depredation,”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No, 2017 - Game and Fish Department - House Action

Executive Senate House House

Budget Varsion Changes Version
Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019.028
Operating expanses 12,524,493 12,524,493 ' 12,524,493
Capital assets 4183170 4,183,170 700,000 4,883170
Grants 7,718,500 7,418,500 300,000 1,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 850,600 12,904,686
Noxious weed conirol 600,000 600,000 600,000
Missour: Rjver enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations B0OOD,000 800,000 800,000

{1} DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_62_002
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Nongamea wildlife conservation
Lonetree Reservair
Wildlife Services

Totat all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Module 1D: h_stcomrep:-62_002

Carrier: Brandenburg

Insert LC: 11.8144.02003 Title: 03000

120,000 120,000 120,000
1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
768,800 868,800 (458,800) 400,000
$64,737.742 $64,537.742 $1,381,200 $65,918.942
64,737,742 64,637,742 1,381,200 65,916,942
$0 $0 §0 $0

157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of House Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Land habitat and deer
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonetree Reservoir

Wildlife Services

Total alt funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Ingreases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Adjusts
Adds Funding  Grahams Island  Hunting Access Funding for
for Land State Park and Deer Wildlife Total House
Purchases' Road Project’ Depredation® Services' Changes

700,000 700,000
300,000 300,000
850,000 850,000
{468,800) {468,800
$700,000 $300,000 $850.000 {8468 800} $1,361,200
700,000 300,000 650,000 {468,800) 1,381,200
30 $0 $0 $0 $0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $700,000 to
provide total funding of $1.5 million.

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Park road
project is restored to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project.

® The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional
federal funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer
depredation assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure.

4 Fuﬁding provided to the Agriculture Department from the game and fish fund for wildlife
depredation purposes is reduced from $868,800 to $400,000.

This amendment also:

= Provides that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities may be used for
salaries and operating expenses for department employees coordinating or
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law
enforcement agencies performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The
funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more.

* Provides for a Legislative Management study of the United States Department of

Agriculture Wildlife Services program.

{1} DESK (3) COMMITTEE

Page 2
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Harvest Room, State Capitol

SB 2017 conference committee

April 15, 2011
Job # 16676
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Explanation or reason for introduction of billIreﬁution:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — the Game & Fish Department.

Minutes: See attached testimony #1.

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council; Joe Morrissette - OMB

Chairman Christmann called the conference committee to order on SB 2017. All committee
members are present as well as well as Game & Fish members. He asked the House to go
through their changes and explain them.

Rep. Brandenburg: The House changes - on page 2 of amendments .02003 — see attached.

The fist change we did was allowing an increase of $700,000 for land purchases for a
total of $1.5M.

We also restored $300,000 back in for the Graham’s Island Park road project. From
$100,000 to $400,000, we added $300,000.

The land habitation and deer depredation line item is increased due to additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests of $850,000
which was added. There were additional costs from the deer depredation from this year
and that line or amount was added in.

The funding provided to the Ag dept. from the Game & Fish fund for wildiife depredation
purposes is reduced from $868,800 to $400,000. That has changed — and I'll have Rep.
Kroeber explain that.

Rep. Kroeber: As | read #4, | want to make sure that is correct. It says funding provided to
the Ag dept. from the game and fish fund for wildlife depredation purposes. Is this the dollars
we're talking about for wildlife services, is that correct?



Senate Appropriations Committee
SB 2017 conference committee
April 15, 2011

Page 2

Senator Christmann: | would presume this was the $200,000 with the emergency clause and
then $200,000 for the board of animal health.

Brady Larson: The funding for wildlife services that you see in footnote #4 is reducing
funding specifically for that program from $868,800 down to $400,000. This amount does not
include any funding for the 2009-11 special appropriation for wildlife services. That
appropriation is for the 2009-11 biennium and our schedules here only show 2011-13 biennium
funding. . The amounts that you see here do not affect the appropriation to the agric.
Commissioner for the board of animal health or | should say the transfer from the game and
fish department to the Ag dept. for the board of animal health.

Rep. Kroeber. Where it says “for game and fish for wildlife depredation”, those are the dollars
for wildlife services, no? | realize the $200,000 is separate for the board of animal health.
That is separate. And the $200,000 for the emergency for this year is separate.

Brady Larson: It says wildlife depredation and that is because in the agriculture department’s
budget bill when it was on the House side, funding for the entire wildlife services program was
removed in the ag department budget and it was replaced with a new wildlife depredation
program. That new depredation program had $400,000 from the game & fish fund and that’s
why it says wildlife depredation instead of wildlife services.

Rep.Kroeber: We're still talking about the same $868,000 that was in the wildlife services line
when it left the Senate which is a $100,000 increase over what it was in the Governor's
budget. Is that correct? Brady Larson: Yes that is correct.

Then on the wildlife services, on the Governor's budget, it was $768,800 and then the Senate
added $100,000 to it. We took out the dollars and we were at $400,000 as it comes to us
today. The $200,000 for the emergency funding for this year, that's a completely separate
item and that was not touched in our budget. It was basically left as it came to us from the
Senate.

Senator Christmann: The other two changes, the Missouri River and the study.

Rep. Brandenburg: The Missouri River law enforcement — they have $200,000 that they can
work with but we capped any purchase of any equipment for costs more than $3000 and we
also added a study for legistative management with the wildlife services program.

Senator Christmann: Was that done at a different time? Didn't the bill as you passed it out
end association with the wildlife services program and desire to set up our own state
programs? if the goal was to discontinue dealing with them and have our own program, what
do we want to study them for?

Rep. Brandenburg: The wildlife services program is really a moving target. We did add these
amendments at a different time. We dealt with it because wildlife services is over in the Ag
department. We had discussion with it before because part of it was in here. There was a
combination of wildlife services from the federal program and they came and talked to us. They
were getting ready to furlough the people who do the contract work, but yet they kept the
people on the program. That's part of the frustration from the House side is that we're trying to
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figure out how we can take care of the coyotes and beavers out there and keep those people
that are out there - we want to keep the money with the people who do that work.

Senator Christmann: The House and Senate conferees on the AG Dept. have worked with
the Ag commissioner and he feels confident in his dealings with someone at the Washington
level of USDA. It's a whole new contract, not just a continuation of the same one. The contract
we've had where sometime one is paying the salary, and somebody else is paying the
benefits, and somewhere the costs are associated in. Then auditors look at it and make
suggestions and they'd alter things a little bit to suit the desires of the auditors and the Ag
commissioner has worked out an agreement whereby there will basically be a contract for
services. He's been quite a critic of wildlife services and now is pretty confident there will be a
new contract and a much better relationship.

Senator Wanzek: [I'm just trying to follow the Missouri River enforcement line item. | recall
when we were in the Senate, we discussed it and | thought we had it in, but is this adding it in?

Senator Christmann: | had a similar question. We've done that some in the past and I'm
curious what this amendment really changes.

Rep. Kroeber: The $200,000 for the Missouri River contract is exactly the same as it was last
biennium. It is exactly the same in the Governor's and the Senate didn’t really touch it nor did
we touch it. It's exactly the same. The only exception is that we added this amendment for the
equipment purchase and the idea that we discussed in committee on that area was that we
really didn’t want them to go out and buy a whole bunch of equipment. With these dollars, we
want it to basically be for the enforcement and for the people that they are contracting with.
That's what is happening with these dollars. It's really a contract with some of the local law
enforcement to go out and take care of these problems. But the $200,000 is exactly the same
as it was last time.

Senator Christmann: Is there concern on the House side that we're entering the department
into taking care of the law enforcement issues for Burleigh and Morton Counties? As things
grow up in the NW and my area along Sakakawea and the north side and McLean County, do
we end up being the party patroi everywhere there's water? We did not go into this deeply.

Rep. Kroeber: Last biennium | was on the water commission budget and this is kind of where
al! of this started. Our problem was jurisdiction — the water commission basically has the
jurisdiction. Game and Fish really does not. We hegan contracting with local officials to do
this and it appeared to be the best for all entities involved. They had some problems on
jurisdiction with the Water Commission. To my knowledge, what had occurred last summer
was successful in having better enforcement. It's a combination of the local enforcement
groups that are already there. This portion is not being done by game and fish. Game and
Fish takes care of the fishing, licensing and that type of enforcement, but there was a
jurisdiction problems with the partying.

Senator Christmann: If it's a jurisdictional issue, and we're contracting and providing the
jurisdiction, it wouldn't really cost us $200,000 though - if they're paying for the services. As
far as checking fishing licenses --- we do that all over and don’t have a separate line item for it.
It doesn’t sound like your amendment changes much though.
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. Rep. Brandenburg: We felt that so they don’t go and spend money on things unneeded or
unnecessary, we capped purchase of equipment at $3000. Discussion was held about the
safety of the river and it sounds like this program is working very well.

Senator Christmann. Any other questions about the Missouri River.

Senator Wanzek: The reason it's referenced is because you wanted to make note of the
capital purchase limitation.

Rep. Brandenburg: Correct. It's an ongoing program and we want to make sure the money
was used for enforcement and not used for buying a whole bunch of radios or buying new boat
motors. $3000 should take care of the general upkeep.

Senator Christmann: Do you have strong feelings on the study of wildlife services based on
what 1 said about the ag commissioner has gone to the Washington level and has a
commitment to enter into a whole new type of contract.

Rep. Brandenburg: Those things are a moving target and | don't know if we should study it or
not, but it's certainly something that nobody really know what to do with it right now, but | think
they are finding a home for it. If the home works, fine. | have no love for the study but I'll let
the other members speak to that.

. Senator Christmann: It seems like if we're entering into a new era, we would want to give it a
couple years and then study it and see how it worked.

Rep. Kroeber: The whole idea behind the study is that this is a problem between sportsmen

and sportsmen dollars going into the wildlife services program which has basically gone up two

to three hundred thousand dollars for the last few bienniums. This time we'll actually be at

$1.1M that will be going into this area in order to keep the wildlife services program going. Yet

when we heard from the wildlife services, game and fish can request and ask them to go out

and take care of some problems when they are brought into game and fish, but they pretty
" much set their own priorities on what they're going to take and handle.

An interim study would not have to be that much in-depth but | would think that would be of
importance for the agricultural community and certainly for the wildlife community to have an
idea of what this new program might be coming out of Washington and how much they're
going to have to keep coordinating it with game and fish. There are some real problems in the
Ag budget. They talked about the operating funds for the blackbird damage management
program is going to be reduced this time. There’s a strict deal where wildlife funds cannot be
used for the blackbird damage type program with game and fish. | would think the study would
be important, not a study of its own, but to go along with either the agricultural interim
committee or someone to take and keep track of this program because it's certainly evoiving
and changing.

. Senator Christmann: (referring to amendment 11.8144.02003 — see attached # 1) On #3, the
$850,000 increase for hunting access and deer depredation.
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Rep Brandenburg: That $850,000 was in this past year. There was a lot of deer depredation
and costs that came from that so a request has come in for an additional $850,000 dealing
with deer depredation from the past biennium.

Senator Christmann: Who would the money go to? In my area, I'm the one with the
damage, not Game and Fish.

Rep. Brandenburg: This is what additional costs the Game & Fish has absorbed in their
budget. It's not tied to the new program, this is from the past.

Rep. Kroeber: On the deer depredation, the one they're looking into for next biennium, it's a
program whereby they will have some help putting up the fences. They're also looking at food
plots being strategically located outside of heavy depredation areas. They are going to work
with ranchers and farmers who are interested and try to strategically locate some of the those
to keep the deer out of the areas. | think this program is really going to be stepped up with
these dollars.

Senator Christmann: Was this the department's number what they felt they needed?
Answer -Yes.

Senator Wanzek: It was my understanding that this is money that is going to try and address
the effort to be more proactive in dealing with depredation — to address some of the enhanced
programs that are spelled out in another bill.

Senator Christmann. Graham's Island Road — does the House feel that's the department’s
job? We were kind of torn on it in the Senate. Some wanted the $400,000 and some that felt
that should be county project or Parks & Rec project, but not a Game & Fish project, so that's
how we ended up with $100,000.

Rep. Brandenburg: We talked about this and the Graham’s Island project is gggeeetting
help from different areas to meet the match they need for the federal portion. | don't
remember numbers exactly, but Fish &Game has some skin in this too in order to meet that
match to get the road raised. The House put the $300,000 back in because it's going to take
this kind of money to get something done.

Rep. Kroeber: The only access to Graham’s Island State Park is on this road. Obviously, if
the road has to be closed, it won't open. This grant is a $14.4M grant and the federal
government is paying about $12M of it and then we're breaking up some between the State
Parks and aiso Game & Fish. Because of the very high water, Game & Fish has very limited
ramps now on Devils Lake. This is an excellent ramp and has an excellent parking area for
fishing. Game & Fish definitely has a stake in this road and the department has basically
approved the dollars to keep that ramp & fishing area open.

Senator Christmann: From someone who doesn’t go boating or fishing, it seems
unbelievable to me that we have the resources to spend millions of dollars to build a road up
so people can drive out to the middle of a lake to unload their boat and go boating.
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Rep. Kroeber: It's the only access to our state park. Once the road is built up, it will be higher
than the natural outlet and won't have to be built up again because of high water. The water
will go out the end before it wouid reach the height that they are going to build the new road.

Senator Christmann: Unless someone builds up the natural outlet area. If no one
downstream will take the water in a lawsuit, it has to be stopped somehow.

Terry Steinwand, Director, Game & Fish: If you lock at #3 on the amendment, the $850,000
with the emergency clause - we received a $600,000 grant that we got in the middle of the
biennium. We did not have spending authority for that additional $600,000, but we did put that
in our plots program. Additionally, we would be running short for deer proof hay yards. We
want to put them in as quickly as we can.

Senator Christmann: Are we talking about just for deer - or is this the plots for pheasants
also?

Terry Steinwand: We are referring to the public access, like our typical plots out there for the
pheasants, grouse and deer and everything else. What you're referring to is in SB 2227 for the
habitat plots. You had said there used to be 6 or 8 farmers and ranchers in the area and now
it's down to 2 or 1, those are the areas that we would probably have to concentrate on but we'd
have to look at food plots around those areas because they'd either starve or they'd be moving
another 40-50 miles which they typically do not do trying to find a food source. Or they'd be
competing with the beavers eating your trees.

Senator Wanzek: With it coming out of the House with the $850,000 and that's $12.9M, |
know there is some of that line item already that is spent on depredation, isn't it?

Terry Steinwand: Correct.

Senator Wanzek: | know you said $250,850 would go to the hay yards but you're already
spending some out of that, right?

Terry Steinwand: This is asking for additional spending authority because the last two
winters in this biennium have been severe enough where we have had to spend | believe it's
close to $2M dollars in total which includes operating, salaries and deer proof hay yards and
everything else we do to prevent deer depredation.

Senator Wanzek: So is the flexibility within that line to use whatever you need? Answer -
Yes. And the rest then goes to plots or access? Answer — yes.

Senator Wanzek: And most of that does end up in land owner's hands for allowing access
and taking steps to make their land available.

Terry Steinwand: It's approx. $4M/year into plots and it's in the land owner’s hands.

Senator Christmann: We started at the bottom and never got to the top of the list of changes.
The land acquisition — we'll see if Terry needs to add anything to that.
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Rep. Brandenburg: We raised that up to $1.5M. | think you added $800,000 and we added
$700,000 to $1.5M. There was a lot of discussion with Fish & Game and they gave a list of
land that they have on their inventory that people come and talk to them that want to sell their
land to them. They buy it based on appraised value. There’s something about if it's less than
40 acres, it has to ...Terry can expiain that. It also has to be approved by the governor and
also by the budget section. They pay full taxes on it. The wheels are in place where the
protection is there that has to go through an approval process.

Terry Steinwand: Rep. Brandenburg did an exceptionally good job of explaining. We have
17 parcels and we actually had two more today. We worked last biennium on that language
where it can’t be above appraised value and anything over 40 acres. We try and normally do
keep it adjacent to what we call round-out areas of existing wildlife management areas or
some fish and wildlife service land that's open to hunting. Or unique areas like Smith Grove
which is about 30 miles north of Mandan.

Senator Christmann: How is that fence project coming along there? Do people know now
when they get on the Smith land and when they're getting off of it?

Terry Steinwand: |If they don't know, they are reminded.

Senator Christmann: From my own standpoint, I'm not in a hurry to concur. Among these
six items, are there certain things that are your key priorities? Anything in retrospect that you
realized wasn't so necessary.

Rep.Brandenburg: We had a lot of hard work over in the House in working with Game &
Fish, not only in this budget but also working with SB 2227. 1 think we really tried to find
common ground between both all three parties; the land owners, the Fish & Game and their
people that work with them and also the legislature — both the House and Senate. We
probably need more time to discuss this. At this time, to say there is something that isn't
important, | don't know if | dare say that because it takes awhile for understanding all these
programs. Maybe we need to digest that a little bit.

Senator Christmann: what is the status of SB 22277

Rep. Brandenburg: | was on that conference committee and we have settled it. There is a
program in place where it starts out at $1M appropriation and it's capped at $2M. This is a
new program that Rep. DeKrey and his conferees worked on. If you had a good winter and the
$1M would carry over into the next year for a cap at $2M. it's Game & Fish money. If you had
two good years and had $2M and another year coming, you could have $3M to work with in
this program if you had a bad winter. It gives you some chance to bank it up. The Game &
Fish would come out and try to resolve the problem and work together. The land owner can't
just go out there and shoot the deer. They have to work together and call Game & Fish.
When they sell hay to them to help feed the deer because no one wants deer starving. The
goal is to save these deer because everyone has a stake in it. But the farmer who has the
hay would have first opportunity to sell the hay to Game & Fish so you're not going down the
road and buying hay from someone else whether it be hay or silage or whatever feed they
come up with. We don’'t know exactly what how it's going to work. It's going to take
everybody working together to make this program work, but everybody has come forward to try
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and make that effort. There is also $100,000 for each biennium for food plots because along
with deer depredation, you have to find a place to put some food plots to get the deer away
from the hay.

Senator Christmann: s that in addition to the $1M?

Rep. Brandenburg: Yes, that's in addition to the $1M — capped at $2M for depredation and
there's another $100,000 for each biennium for food plots. There is also language in there to
not willfully hunt — to give the judge the discretion to make his decision. You don't know the
level of anger of some people. They get angry when the deer are out there and they shoot a
bunch of deer. You don’t want them to do that, but when that does happen and the person
realizes that he did make a mistake, you want to give the judge the flexibility to make that
ruling within the legal system to fine him different. But if they do it over and over again, it still
could apply, so it gives some discretion to the judge. That's basically what the new program in
SB 2227 does.

There’s also $50,000 for building of fences. Before it was that they bring the fences out there.
This gave the authority for Game & Fish within their budget to use to help build the fence.
Before, they take it out there, people are busy, it doesn't get built and it lays in a pile. Now
they can go out there and hire people to help on a shared basis. This allows to pay some
people to help put the fence up in the deer proof yards.

Senator Christmann: That's not something that has evolved later and would replace this
$850,000 — that should be in conjunction with this?

Rep. Brandenburg: They are separate issues. This new program is in place. The other part
happened as Terry explained. The $850 was a different issue.

Senator Christmann: Does SB 2227 have strong support on the House side?

Rep.Brandenburg: | see no big opposition. If | remember before it went to conference
committee, it passed very well on the floor.

Senator Wanzek: | talked to Senators Lyson, Hogue and Tripplet.
Sgnator Christmann: The committee was unanimous?

Rep. Brandenburg: The committee was unanimous. The only change we made that will
have to come back to the House was a decision on mediation. We also involved mediation
service in here to try to resolve if there is a dispute between the land owner and game & fish.
If the mediation doesn’t work, then the credit review board would step in at the end of
mediation and their decision would be final.

Senator Christmann: | thought the mediators didn't have much to do in winter and they were
geing to come out with snowmobiles and chase the deer away.

Senator Wanzek: With the wildlife services — considering we're on ag budget as well, we're
eventually going to have those moving forward coincide, are we not?
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Senator Christmann: Is there discomfort on the House side with that? It's already done in ag
commissioner's budget.

Rep. Brandenburg: There are some people that have some different ideas with this wildlife
services. I'm just waiting for the final decision.

Rep. Kroeber: We all know that we have to coordinate this with the ag community. We'll be
able to get that done. The other thing | would appreciate if the Senate would keep in mind is
that in this budget as it stands, you have a $300,000 increase for wildlife services over what
was in the Governor's budget. You have the $200,000 for this biennium and then you also
have the $100,000 that was added. Wildlife services was at $768,800 and the Senate added
$100,000 to it so I'd like the Senate to keep that in mind as we come to our final conclusion.

Senator Christmann: Although the Senate has far less increases above the Governor's
budget than the House.

Rep. Kroeber: That part is correct however, the dollars that we are talking about would more
than likely be carried forward where the increase that the House has may or may not be spent
and if it is, it would basically be one time type of spending.

Senator Wanzek: Within the ag budget when it was on the Senate side, we researched that
pretty well. My first thought too, was why are we dealing with this. Why don’'t we do this
ourselves, but when you dig into it, as frustrating as it might be, it's going to be a lot more
costly if we try to do that ourselves. We would need one-time funding to make a purchase of
all the equipment, gear and shell boxes and everything that is utilized. It never made sense to
me that we're responsible for their salaries. It would be like hiring someone to harvest your
wheat. You do the service, you don't negotiate on paying his hired men and how much you're
going to pay for his fuel and things like that. With the ag commissioner pursuing a service
contract where you know what services you're going to get and what it's going to cost you
might be a positive step.

Senator Christmann closed the hearing on SB 2017.
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Senator Christmann: Committee members and department people are present.

(Discussing amendments) Land acquisition, Grahams Island Road, Access and
Depredation and Wildlife Services. On the Senate side, the wildlife is what we got the most
feedback about. | think both parties felt that the program needs some change but also needs
to be continued. We have the commitment from the Ag Commissioner regarding fixing some of
the flaws. We need to keep them funded. The cost increases for that, if you look at what we
are going for government as a whole, it's not quickly increasing cost line item in the budget.
We feel very strongly about this issue.

Rep. Kroebe states, the governor had $768,800 on wildlife service, you had $868,800 and
House had $400,000. Is that correct?

Senator Christmann states, the first two things are correct and the last sounds right but |
don't know.

Rep. Kroebe states, that's where it is now. On those lines, the House will agree with you on
Wildlife Service’'s and come back up to the governors recommendation of the $768,800 as the
governor had it and with the idea of course, the Game and Fish is already putting in the
$200,000 in deferred payment in this biennium to help and keep Wildlife Service’s afloat for the
rest of this biennium. They are already putting in the $200,000 and then we would like to offer
to bring it back up to the governor's recommendation of the $768,800.

Senator Christmann asks, where would the other $100,000 come from to keep the place
operational?
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Rep. Kroebe states, the whole thing was that it went through the rigor of the governor's
recommendation and all this, when it went through the whole process, like all the other
budgets did. The House had looked at actually reducing that down to $400,000 and ! think the
recommendation on the other $500,000, was that they would try to find $500,000, some other
way. We certainly don’t agree with that. | am not sure they have the total need to bring it all
the way up to the $868,800.

Senator Christmann states, as the way | read it and understand the House's version, was
that Wildlife Service's goes away and that the Ag Commissioner finds a different alternative so
the $400,000, really doesn’t fund it. It funds some other alternative including bounties and
private entity. It didn't sound like it was anymore than maintaining the contract with USDA. |
look back and it is one of those things and with some groups, you have to pick your starting
point. Some groups say, since 1982 this is what has increased. Lots of changes happened in
1982. It all depends on picking your starting point and | am picking one that is favorabie to
making my argument. | will acknowledge that. When | look at what we have taken from
Wildlife Services, Game and Fish for Wildlife Services in 2005-2007, contributed $680,000. If |
figured 10% per biennium, that would lead to $748,000 for 2007-2009, $823,000 for 2009-2011
and $905,000 for 2011-2013. So using 2005-2007 biennium as a starting point, the number
we are at is $868,000, is less than 5% per year. In government, where are we are growing
less than 5% per year?

Rep. Kroeber states, if you would go back a biennium or two before that, you would find out
that it went up a great deal more than that 5%. You would be talking about a $150,000-
$300,000, up to $580,000, where we are at right now. | think if you went back a couple of
more biennium'’s, it would fall a bit short on the 5%. | also might add, remember in addition to
this that this has $200,000 goinginto the Board of Animal Health from Game and Fish also. It
is not part of this budget obviously but it is the sportsmen’s dollars that are taking and being
used in that area also. The $200,000 is a significant figure.

Chairman Christmann states, we went over that yesterday but | don’'t know if everyone was in
the room. There was this that we felt it needed to be pieced together because in the modern
time of the amount of USDA money that is potentially available; this is what it takes to keep
that operation going. They went from 10 trappers and now down to 8. Those guys are
stretched a long ways. Regarding the $200,000, we chose last time to underfund them and |
was involved in those discussions. We knew we were underfunding them and it was going to
run out and we kicked the can down the road. .So we got here this year and in order to not
furlough people and have them keep working through the end of June, we had to find that
number. In a whole separate hearing, regarding property taxes, it occurred to me that when
we do property tax relief, the PILT (Payment in Lieu of Taxes) payments, government agencies
and Game and Fish is probably the largest of those land holders. They benefited from that too.
When we did property tax relief the last couple of biennium’s, you had angry farmers about
how much their property taxes are and angry homeowners about their taxes, angry business
people but | never remembered that the discussion revolved around saving the Game and Fish
Dept. or DOT or any government agency land holder from keeping their PILT payments from
getting so high but yet they benefited from it. It happened to be about that amount and so it
seemed like a place that there was unexpected benefit from that and so it seemed like a place
with little pain to make up for our underfunding of them the last time. If we cut this back to
$868,000 to $768,000, we can get through 20-21-22 months of the biennium again and then
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next time we are going to run around here and try to figure out how we are going to get a
couple of hundred thousand dollars and make sure we have the emergency clause on so we
don't furlough people. 1t is one of those things that have to do with people’s salaries and
operating expenses and it costs a certain amount. The other alternative is to either underfund
them like 1ast time and have this problem again or increase the general fund.

Rep. Kroeber states, one of the discussions that has gone is on the way the Wildlife Service’s
takes and operates and keeping the administrative end of it pretty well intact. It seems like the
shooters and people that who are really considering going out and taking and getting this
done, that's kind of the pawn they keep playing in that area and as their funding is going to
take and keep decreasing, certainly would like to have them look over their administrative
structure too and see, when it is time to make the cuts, that it isn't the people that are on the
ground and depending on in this area are the ones that are furloughed or cut.

Senator Christmann states, we need to acknowledge administrative people at USDA are
administering many things. This is just one program that they work on. It's a shared expense.
If this disappears, he administrative people at USDA will not disappear, just the programs.
There are other things they do.

Rep. Brandenburg asks, what would you like to see on the Wildlife Services? Comparing the
Senate and the House, what are our differences?

Senator Christmann states, | can't tell you our differences but | can sum it up for you. The
Senate version is what the House and Senate have agreed to in the Ag Commissioners
budget. | don’t think the water commission is finalized but | was told that the Water
Commission share of it was acceptable. So basically, we have a 3-pronged approach to pay
for something, which the Ag Commissioner will contract with and pay for and there is Game
and Fish money in it, Water Commission money and general fund money in it. As far as |
know, the other two prongs are in place because the general fund is in the Ag Commissioners
budget. It is my understanding that the Water Commission is proceeding on that track. The
cumulative package is done in Ag Commissioners budget. This is just the 3™ leg of it. So to
aiter it, just alters everything and working on it in the past, it is a messy budget. When they get
audited, it is chaos.

Senator Wanzek states, to answer Rep. Brandenburg’s question, | heard Rep. Kroeber say
we're $100,000 apart right now. The water commission, general fund, and we're about
$100,000 apart. '

Rep. Kroeber states, we're in discussion and not going to draw the line.
Rep. Brandenburg states, so much discussion but we're $100,000 apart. -

Senator Christmann states, you know it's going to cost, just where are we going to get the
money from? If these guys get paid this much, maybe a similar category of employee would
get paid less in ND, so let's do our own and pay them less. If we did this, we need to realize
the feds are paying a lot of the cost here and we'd have far less employees out there on the
ground.
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Rep. Brandenburg states, in Wildlife Services, we have a lot of beavers in township. The
beaver guy knows me, ran out of money and the guy called and said you blow them up.

Senator Christmann states, someone called me during deer hunting and said that beavers
cut down 200-300 trees. Graham’s Island, how strong is the feeling that this is a Game and
_Fish responsibility?

Rep. Brandenburg states, Grahams Island has got people from that area that heard about
trying to raise that road and getting match for federal part of it. Local people can't do that
match. it's important and we feel pretty strong on that.

Senator Christmann states, is that getting to be a theme?

Rep. Kroeber states, Game and Fish does feel a real responsibility to be part of this project.
There are a limited number of good ramps we have left on Devils Lake. This is excellent ramp
and parking area and heavily used. It is part of the puzzle on the $14.4M. It's the most heavily
used state park in the system. We want to keep what was put in the governors’ budget.

Senator Christmann asks, on Wildlife Services could you go up another $100,000 for that
program?

Rep. Kroeber states, | think we possibly could but then | would have to come back to a prior
statement on the total road package deal. They are then going to be short $100,000 on the
total road package which has been laid out. That might be a problem but not as far as | think
that you established the $868,800 with the Ag Commissioners budget and all of that already
have been passed. We are possibly going to have to take and let that one go but | do think we
would like to hold the Graham'’s Island Project at the $400,000 so that they aren't held up short
for this project.

Rep. Brandenburg asks, what you are saying is that you would like to see the Wildlife
Services at the $868,800 level and you would like to take the Graham's Island Project from
$400,000 to $300,0007

Senator Christmann states, | guess we are based off the House version right now, so yes.

Rep. Brandenburg asks, you would propose $300,000 for Graham’s Island and you want
$868,800 for Wildlife Services?

Senator Christmann asks, any other thoughts on such an idea?
Senator Wanzek states, I'm finding out through this appropriation, I'd like to see Graham’s
Island. It's hard to say, but | understand where you're coming from. It's a road issue vs. a

Wildlife issue.

Senator O'Connell asks, | was wondering about the department putting that much money into
that but it's a major park with fishing and camping? ‘
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Rep. Kroeber states, it's mainly fishing on Devils Lake but people come to camp. There'’s
even expansion of 36 units into Graham'’s Island. It's full all the time.

Senator O'Connell asks, basically wasn’t there a dock where they wanted lights in and is that
rented out and is that income to the park too?

Rep. Kroeber states, no, there are no slips or boat rentals. There is an area up above that is
high and dry and can leave your camper and boat up there for a fee.

Senator Wanzek asks, this $400,000 would be transferred to Parks and Rec. Dept and that is
where it is budgeted. Where are the other monies coming from?

Rep. Kroeber states, it's over $1'4|VI project but | would like to have Joe to sum it up for us.
Joe Morrissette states, it's over $14M total and $2.4M in general fund money budgeted in the
Parks Dept. and $400,000 coming from Game & Fish which would be transferred to Parks and
so there is a total of $2.8M and that would match the federal money. That would be $14.4M for
the total project so the 20% match is $2.8M.

Senator Christmann asks, the Parks and Rec aren't paying anything? It's general fund money
and Game and Fish.

Joe Morrissette states, there is no money coming from Parks revenues. It general fund
money budgeted in the Parks Dept.

Senator Christmann asks, is the Parks and Rec’s bill done yet?

Joe Morrissette states, no.

Senator Christmann states, | think we're pretty close on these two items. Another informal
proposition? I'd be ok with House changes on the access and depredation if the House will be
okay with the land acquisition. The land acquisition had critics of the $800,000 in the first place
on the Senate side to go up $700,000 more. | think it is quite unlikely to happen but | think we
would entertain the idea of going the House version on the access and the Senate version on
the acquisition. | am speaking for myself only.

Rep. Brandenburg states, we'll discuss that and think about it.

Senator Christmann states, do we want to take a break?

Senator Wanzek asks, roughly how many acres do we own in state currently?

Terry Steinwand, Director, ND Game & Fish states, when own 100,000 acres and manage
about 200,000 acres such as Corp of Engineers land slots etc.

Senator Wanzek asks, even what you manage, you pay the difference in lieu of taxes?
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Terry Steinwand states, that is correct. South of Bismarck-Mandan and the Corp of Engineers
they have their payment in lieu of taxes. It might be $.50-.75 cents an acre. We make up the
difference with the assessed value.

Senator Wanzek asks, do you need to have good relationships with the local people?

Terry Steinwand states, | would like to believe that but it is also the law.

Senator Wanzek states, | didn't realize that.

Rep. Brandendburg states, what is the Senate’s number that you are looking at?

Senator Christmann asks, on the last two things?

Rep. Brandenburg states, #4, the House is certainly open for discussion and the #1 position,
the House will probably stand pretty strong on that position. We will take a break and talk
about the other ones.

Senator Christmann states, we will recess for 5 minutes.

Rep. Brandenburg states, we understand that the Senate wants to reject the #1 part where
there is the acquisition. The House would accept the House on the #3, is what your offer was?
(Conversation inaudible). Looking at page 2, in the items that are numbered. #1 for
acquisition, the Senate wants to reject the House version and then accept #3, that the House
had offered the $850,000. Is that what you are talking about?

Senator Christmann states, that is what | am talking about.

Rep. Brandenburg states, after visiting, the House needs to go and talk about this. We need
to visit with other people.

Senator Christmann states, it is really not an issue of one thing or another. We can't close
this?

Rep. Brandenburg states, no, | am sorry but | don’t think we can close that. The #1 item is
important one to a lot of the House position.

Senator O'Connell states, while you contemplate that, beware that is an important one on our
side too. Starting at 0.

Rep. Brandenburg states, | understand that but we have to go back and talk with others.
Senator O’Connell asks, where does everyone stand on #27?
Senator Christmann states, | wouldn't want to make any kind of offers.

Senator Christmann states, the committee will adjourn.
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Senator Christmann called the committee hearing to order on SB 2017.  All committee
members are present.

In discussing what | had offered with some other appropriations members, | may have over
offered on that $850,000. i don't know if you've given that much thought, but | don’t know if we
could fulfill that offer anymore anyway. They weren't thrilled aboutit.  Any thoughts?

Rep. Kroeber: On the $850,000, what part of it is that you don't agree with - or don't like.
That has to do with the hay yards they want to get done before the end of this biennium. The

other is on the habitat purchases. What is the reasoning on the Senate for questioning the
$850,000?

Senator Christmann; We're growing this budget a great deal and spending a lot of money
here.

Rep. Brandenburg: Just so the House understands, we talked last Saturday about the
$850,000 and $600,000 was for plots and $250,000 for deer fences. We had also talked about
.the Grahams Island and the funding for the land purchases as well as wanting to go to
$868,000. The 868 needs to be. If | understand the senate, we're down to two areas — the
$1.5M for land purchases and also the $850,000 for land habitat. We're open for discussion,
just so we understand our positions.

Senator Christmann: And the $300,000 additional for the road.

Rep. Brandenburg: Yes, with that $300,000, it put it up to $400,000.
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Senator Christmann: To summarize thoughts, they vary, but we're trying to piece different
ideas together. The Senate is asking for more money for wildlife services. The House has
agreed to it on the ag part of the budget. It's $469,000 — a consensus for a similar amount of
money being spent for some of the things that the House would want to add in too — a half a
million dollars or something, but instead of a half a million dollars of add-ons, we're talking
about $850,000 in one place, and $700,000 in another place, and $300,000 in another place.
That just seems like a lot compared to what the Senate is wanting to add on.

Rep. Brandendburg: | understand your concerns. The House understands that these are all
things that seem to come in the 2" half of the session. We'll have to deal with these issues.

Senator Christmann: Would you consider going to the Senate’s version of wildlife services
and then however you might want to divwy up $5-600,000 for the plots, depredation and
Grahams Island road?

Rep. Brandenburg: | need to speak with House, but | would think the House is pretty solid on
these projects. | think we have some differences between the House and Senate that we're
going to have to discuss.

Senator Christmann: Let's discuss them.

Rep. Kroeber: On the Grahams Island road, that's an extremely large project. It's probably
the only way we're going to be able to keep our state park open. The Game & Fish share of
that is an important part of the entire project which is about $12.5M. We've got about $2.5M
in general fund, the $400,000 that we have from Game & Fish is an important part in getting
that project done — and it's also very important to the sportsmen of ND on that being the best
ramp on all of Devils Lake which is certainly one of our greatest fisheries in the state.

Also, on the $850,000 as you look at #3 - the $600,000 of this is increased due to anticipated
federal funding for hunting access programs. The federal dollars as they come in are basically
sportsmen dollars like sales tax on sporting goods and these types of things. This is really a
situation on the $850,000 where if we are not going to take these federal dollars that are going
to come to us, it would be the authority for them to use them. On the remaining $250,000,
that's part of the depredation program which we've had great discussion but it's very important
dollars.

Senator Christmann: Some of the concern is that the federal government is broke. As we
increase plots land, no one wants to see large reductions in piots land when their money runs
out. As we increase the acres and they quit funding it in the future, then we're probably going
to be left holding the bag needing to maintain that or face the wrath of the voters that we are
cutting something. When you say it's just federal money — and you didn’t phrase it that way,
but we probably couldn’t decline it once we start the program.

Rep. Kroeber: It's federal dollars, but it's not federal tax dollars that is coming out of your
income tax. It is dollars that has specifically been taken and passed for sportsmen’s projects
and the sales of sports products. That's what those dollars are for; it isn't anything that is
going to add to the federal deficit. [f those dollars do go down, then we would not receive
them. Our plots program is one of the greatest programs we have. If we have to take and
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make adjustments with it, we can certainly do that. | don't think it's anything that we will be
putting a burden on the federal government or in the State government. We all know that
Game & Fish is totally special funded and handled very well in the state of ND.

Rep. Brandenburg: | asked those same questions when visiting with sportsmen. They will
have to go back and talk to their groups about deer depredation and programs to support their
fences and plots. They may have to ask the sportsmen to have a fund which would increase
the cost of a license. They have a plan but they have to go through their process to do that.

Senator Wanzek: Can we start by focusing on Graham’s Island? | understand they need the
matching money whether it's in this budget or we had discussed the possibility of some of that
money coming from somewhere else. |s that a priority to the House?

Senator Christmann: Before you answer, one of the things that was discussed in Senate
Appropriations was an extra user fee at that park.

Rep. Kroeber: There is a fee to use the state park already. They could have an additional
charge for access, but the only other way to get there is by boat. There is a fee for the park
at this point in time, so they could have an additional charge for access because the only way
you can get there, unless you come across the lake by boat, is to use that road but | don't think
that is something that we have done in very many cases.

Senator Christmann: Would the House consider receding and then the wildlife services
would be back to the Senate version and adding $2-300,000 for Grahams Island and maybe a
half a million for the plots and depredation.

Rep. Brandenburg: | think the House would not agree to that. A lot of action has taken place
to work through the programs. We're pretty tough in our position in where we're at right now.

Senator Christmann: Is there zero compromise here? Am | just guessing at things and no
matter what | say the answer is no — other than acceding to the House amendments?

Rep. Brandenburg: At this time, the House is not ready to make a motion. | think we need to
talk some more, but | wouldn'’t say that we're zero, but I'm saying that the House thought they
made some pretty good compromises with working together in the spirit of trying to make
something work out for this session with Game & Fish and the deer depredation. There are so
many things tied in here together. We probably need to talk some more and we’re probably
not ready to make a motion at this time.

Senator O'Connell: How much federal money would be left laying on the table at $300,000
for Grahams Island? Is that 80-20? Answer yes.

Senator Christmann: Seeing no other ideas, | guess we’re adjourned.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:
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Senator Christmann called the conference committee hearing to order on SB 2017. All
committee members were present and guests. He asked for any ideas, new information or
new comments from the House.

Rep. Brandenburg: We're looking forward to discussing SB 2017.

Senator Christmann: Discussing or compromising?

Rep. Brandenburg: Looking at all the different issues, a lot of things happened with this bill.
When it came across after crossover and looking at the House position, it's hard to make
changes when a lot of this happened over in the House. Other than the $868,000 and the
wildlife services, which there were changes when it came over to the House?

Senator Christmann: Rep. Thoreson or Rep. Kroeber, did you want to add anything else?

Rep. Thoreson and Rep. Kroeber: No

Senator O'Connell: Looks like we're deadlocked again. I'm not ready to move on their version
right now. There are a couple of things I'd consider, but....

Senator Christmann handed out Listing of Proposed Changes to Engrossed Senate Bili No.
2017 — (Attached #1). This is an offer from me. Senators Wanzek and O’'Connell can speak

for themselves. This would be off the Senate version. The things that aren'’t printed are almost
as important as the things that are. What this would ultimately do is — as far as land
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acquisitions; it would keep it at $800,000 like the Senate passed it out and not add the
$700,000, so basically the Senate version on that. On Graham'’s Island, it would go with the
House's version of $400,000. On wildlife services, it would go with the Senate's version of
$868,000. On the Missouri River enforcement, it would be the House’s version. The wildlife
service's study would be out. The one thing that's not one way or the other would be that
$850,000 for plots and depredation. This would be $350,000 for plots and $250,000 for
depredation. Where | came up with these numbers where | think | could justify to the rest of
the appropriations people and the rest of the Senate, but if we assume that the House thinks
there should be no involvement at all for wildlife services, then this would be $868,000 that's
the Senate initiative. I'm taking credit for all of it on the Senates’ side of the ledger and adding
in the House’s initiatives of $300,000 for Graham’s Island, another $350,000 for plots and
another $250,000 for depredation so that's $900,000. It keeps the ledgers kind of fairly well
balanced, a little tipped in favor of the House but fairly well balanced between who’s been
adding spending with the Game and Fish department’'s money.

Even though there’s not a strong desire to add money for beyond what we did on that road or
for more plots. | think this would be justifiable enough that | would be willing to take it to the
floor and push for it.

Rep. Brandenburg: Just so | understand you, you're talking $300,000 for Graham's Island
and $350,000 for plots and $250,000 deer fences. The House and Senate versions total
$900,000. The balance back & forth.

| guess we'll have to talk about it.

Rep. Thoreson: This does reduce land purchases from the Senate version.

Senator Christmann: Correct. The three money things that Brandenburg mentioned, and
also the Missouri River Law enforcement would be the House version.

Rep. Kroeber: Why we do not want additional federal funding for access programs and gives
the authority for the use of them ... .why you are trying to hold back the $350,000 and not aillow
the use of the $600,000 for this program?

Senator Christmann. When the federal government quits paying for that in the next year or
two, do you want to use Game and Fish money to maintain those plots/acres or do you want to
see the state continue to pay for that or go back to state agriculture?

Rep. Kroeber: They are a program — 30 years — paid up front. There is no continuing cost as
| was with this program this is as | understand it.

Senator Christmann: You make an interesting point, but I'm perplexed....it says they are
paying 30 up front when they are borrowing the money. Maybe that's why they are as broke
as they are.

Senator Wanzek: Could | request some information? Seeing some historical information on
land acquisitions.
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. Kim Molesworth, Chief of Admin. Services Division, ND Game & Fish: We have that and
provided it to the House; we can make copies for you of the prior land acquisitions.

Senator Wanzek... What is procedure/protocol/process you can document when the purchase
is made ...... how it is done? What is the procedure?

Kim Molesworth: The land owners usually contact us and WMAs — that's in century code,
based on — and get governor's approval to purchase land. (Handed on the Land Acquisition —
attachment 6 — (See attached #2).

Senator Wanzek: The budget section has to approve this — otherwise it can’t be made.
Answer yes.

Kim Molesworth: Expand on the grant for the $600,0007?
Senator Christmann: What happens to the next 30 years to that land?
Kim Molesworth: Follows regular plots program. Initiated by Senator Conrad to put
additional money, volunteer “open fields” money out to state where they had to apply for
competitively to get hunting access out there. We applied and were one of seventeen states
to get awarded the money. We need the authority to spend it.

. Senator Christmann: In a common scenario — what are you going to do with it?
Kim Molesworth: They could go into a working land program....but still open to hunters or
wet land reserve program...... regular plots program. Not sure on all the details. They get
additional payment to keep it open to hunters. Just a different source of money coming in.
Senator Christmann: If we added that, would we have a deal?
Rep. Thoreson: Adding what?
Senator Christmann: The other plots of land.
Rep. Brandenburg: You'd add the full $600,000 for the plots.
Senator Christmann: | said, “If we did do that?”
Rep. Brandenburg: Worked hard with that and want to encourage you to look at what we did.
Senator Christmann: There seems to be zero willingness compromise on your part. | don't
know what else to say. Hearing sample after sample of how senate is overspending, | can't

seem to find any satisfactory compromise.

. Senator Christmann: We're adjourned.
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Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present. Rep. Brandenburg...

Rep. Brandenburg: It snowed out last night.

Senator Christmann: Anything new from the House? Any willingness to compromise on
anything?

Rep. Brandenburg: The House has not moved at all. I'm pretty positive of that in the
discussion I've had with people so | guess that's where we are at.

Senator Christmann: Do Rep. Kroeber and Rep. Thoreson agree? Answer — Yes.

Senator Christmann: OK, we're adjourned.
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Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present.
Rep. Brandenburg: We're prepared to make a motion.

Senator Christmann: Why don't you tell us about it first.

Vote # 1-

Rep. Brandenburg: The House would move that the Senate accede to the House
amendments.

Rep. Thoreson seconded.

Senator Wanzek; That would mean to accede to all the amendments — even the wildlife
sarvices.

Rep. Brandenburg: Yes, just to get a motion on the table and talk about it.

Senator Wanzek: | don't know that I'll be able to support it, mainly based out of concern for
the wildlife services and the fact that this would eliminate our relationship and would go to the
$400,000 that you guys have appropriated for doing our own wildlife services.

Senator Christmann: This would clearly eliminate wildlife services. They've made clear that
they can't do it for anything near this amount. This sets up the bounty system that the
gentleman from the Game & Fish department on the radio that the bounty system is not an
effective way to manage that. If | recall, there was testimony to that effect on the Senate side,
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but | guess we can vote on it. If it passes, we can spend $400,000 giving bounties to the
people who shoot the 40,000 coyotes we shoot every year anyway. Any other discussion?

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion failed.

Vote # 2 -

Senator Christmann: | can't make a motion, but previously | had just ran by a concept by you
of doing the Senate’s version of things regarding the study, the House version on the Missouri
River enforcement, the Senate’s version on the wildlife services, the House version on
Graham's Island, the Senate's version on land acquisitions, and splitting the plots and
depredation — doing that at $700,000 instead of $850,000. (see attached # 1)

Senator O'Connell: Those were the exact words | was going to use for a motion, so |
would move that. (Senator Christmann’s compromise}
Senator Wanzek seconded.

Rep. Brandenburg: Let's vote. | would say the House is not going to support that.

Rep. Kroeber. | would like to hear again exactly what the motion was. You're talking about
the $868,800 on wildlife services, is that what you're talking about? (Answer yes.) So you're
motion includes the $868,800 for wildlife services and also on the Graham’s Island road, are
you at the full $400,000. (Answer yes) And the difference we were talking about — we need
the depredation at that $250,000, and the other at $350,0007

Rep. Kroeber: And of course on the land acquisition differences.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion failed.

Vote #3 - _

Senator Wanzek: I'll make that same motion except that we do the full $850,000 in the
plots and depredation. It would be the same motion that we just voted on, except we
fully fund the House version of the hunting access and deer depredation.

Senator O'Connell seconded.
Rep. Brandenburg: You're talking about fully funding Graham's Island, the full $850,000 for
habitat and deer, and the $868,800 for wildlife services? (Answer yes) But the $700,000 is

out?

Senator Christmann: $700,000 addition to the $800,000 is out.
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Senator Wanzek: And the Missouri River Enforcement would be the House version and
wildlife services would be the Senate version. It's identical to the motion before but Senator
Christmann‘s motion did not fully fund the hunting access and deer depredation line which
would be the House version I'm proposing.

Senator Christmann: It is interesting that of six differences that would use the Senate version
on three and the House version on three, of course, the House has bigger spending items on
their three than the Senate three.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3

Senator Christmann: Are we just in a general struggle between the House and Senate. |s
this a matter of who is prevailing the most? Or is there something eise here at play? We're
hung up this late in the session on something that | don’t recall being in the Executive Budget.
| don't recall the Game & Fish dept. even asking for. In fact, we've increased funding for some
things beyond what | can even recall being asked for by either the Governor or the department
— and here we sit. | know that these things go on — to leverage things. But | don’t know if this
is being hung up over some other bill or what.

Rep. Brandenburg: As I've said before, that we're all friends, and | consider every one of you
my friends. The House feels that we worked very hard on these issues dealing with wildlife —
like the $600,000 for plots; going out to help for deer depredation; the $250,000 for the deer
fences which will help for protecting the feed and hay. A lot of things happened over in the
House working on these issues with the Game & Fish budget and a sincere effort from
everybody from both the wildlife groups to the Agricultural groups to address a number of
issues that are so important to all of us. It's important to the people who farm,; it's important to
the people who enjoy hunting. It's not anything personal between the House or the Senate.
It's really that we think we've put together a really good package over in the House. Maybe
wildlife services needs some addressing to fix that up, but we feel we worked hard. It's not
about spending more or spending less, it's about trying to do the right thing for hunting and for
the land owners with the problems of wildlife issues. That's the House’s position and we feel
we did a good job.

Senator Christmann: Now I'm kind of dismayed with some of the agriculture groups you
mentioned and land owner groups because | thought | had a pretty good relationship with
them. | don't recall any of the ag groups or the land owners groups coming to me wanting the
state to buy more property.

Rep. Brandenburg; Not everybody is completely happy — and not ever body is completely
sad. | think everyone has realized that we're all trying to put a good faith effort into trying to
meat halfway and work together, and compromise and deal with the issues we have with both
the sportsman and the land owners because we're all in this together. That's the best way |
can say it. Am | jumping up and down about them buying land? No, but are our sportsmen
jumping up and down dealing with the wildlife issues that happened to the farmers? Probably
not. In all the sessions that I've been here, I've worked on these issues and we finally made
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some common ground to work together and | think this is the beginning to do that to the future
years. That's why the House is so strong on their position.

Senator Wanzek: I've always liked the plots program. I've viewed that as a win-win situation.
it's the sportsman reaching out to the private land owner and saying, “For allowing us access,
we'll work with you on developing some habitat or pay you something for allowing us to have
access to your fand.” It is a win-win situation. That's why | that the $600,000 is really — the
plots program is a good program. I've always like that concept.  I've been visiting with some
other Senators trying to get a feel of how they feel about increasing. We have to remember
that we are going to spend $800,000. | don't think anybody seems to be disputing that for land
acquisition.

Senator Christmann: Oh, yes, there’s some disputing that.

Senator Wanzek: In talking to a lot of them, I'm not getting a lot of positive feedback from
other senators about increasing that line. Maybe we're just going to have to meet again.

Senator Christmann: We did this when the House requested it the other day, so I'm going to
take the prerogative of asking either Paul or Kim a question.

In the plots program, there are various things you do with various parts of it under that
category, but tell me what you do about feeding deer in the winter? Is there a plots program
where a certain number of bales are left out there for the deer to ruin as part of that program?

Paul Schadewald, Chief of Conservation Communications Division, ND Game & Fish:
On the food area, we have some food plots that are put in. That's not as big as it used to be.
We do a lot of short stop feeding where we'll get alfalfa bales or whatever from the landowner
and put them in areas so they will not come into the area where they're causing problems. It's
a challenging thing because we can't switch feeds. If they're out there eating alfaifa, we can’t
switch them over to corn or we'll kill them. We have to have some rules in there. Fencing is
the primary depredation tool and then some short stop type feeding like that.

Senator Christmann: |s plots money used for that?

Paul Schadewald: It's the same line item — all of that program comes out of the same
funding.

Senator Christmann adjourned the meeting.
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Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
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Brady Larson - Legisiative Council, Joe Morrissette - OMB.
Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present.
Rep. Brandenburg handed out amendment 11.8144.02004 - see attached # 1.

Rep. Brandenburg moved that the House accede from their amendments and further
amend.
Rep. Thoreson seconded.

Rep. Brandenburg: This amendment adds $200,000 to $1M for land purchases. It also has
the grants for Graham'’s Island back up to $400,000. It also puts back in the $850,000;
$600,000 that goes to plots and $250,000 that goes for the deer fences. For wildiife services,
it puts back in the $868,000 which was in the Senate and we moved up to the $868,000. It
also has the $3000 for the capital purchases for the Missouri River law enforcement activities
which has $200,000 in it which is carryover for that operation. | think I've spoken all the
changes and this is the House amendment.

Senator Christmann: | appreciate that we're negotiating now and that we have a reasonable
offer. Now | think we're both working at it. I'm not going to vote for it at this time. | think we're
just $200,000 apart now. | know which line I'd like to see a couple hundred thousand come out
of. | might have some flexibility if we’d want to take it out of the $850,000 for the plots or
something like that. | think that would be the poorest place to take it from because judging
from their reactions and also the times we've heard from them, the plots is the higher priority of
the department. At this point, | want to express appreciation that now we’re negotiating here
and working at it, but I'm still going to vote no.
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Senator O'Connell: | agree with you on a couple figures and | think it will take some time to
think about this.

Senator Wanzek: | would too, say that | appreciate the movement now, but we are coming
back next week?

Senator Christmann: Nothing is finalized on the following week, but next week yes.

Rep. Brandenburg: We éppreciate the thoughts and the comments. The House feels that
they've made a good move here and hopefully after a good Easter and we ail have a chance to
think about it, we'll come back. We do have a motion on the floor. We’re going to support the
amendment.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion failed.

Senator Christmann adjourned the hearing.
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Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present. When we last met,
we were some $200,000 apart on acquisitions that the House wanted to add in above the
executive budget and above the diversion approved by the Senate. | think we found a
solution.

Senator Wanzek: | have an amendment (11.8144.02007) | would assume that purchasing
land is for the purpose of access. | do like the plots program and I've viewed that as a means
of working with the private landowner and keeping them in control of the property. This
amendment adds $200,000 to hunting access programs to hopefully leverage the ability to
provide more land for access for our sportsmen in the state as an effort to present a
compromise to where we were last week. '

Senator Wanzek moved amendment 11.8144.02007.
Senator O'Connell seconded.

Senator Christmann: | personally think this would look like a better compromise if it was

$100,000 instead of $200,000 and we were splitting the difference instead of compromising
almost all the way. '

Rep. Brandenburg: I'd like a little recess to visit with House members.

Recess —

Reconvened — all members again present.
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Rep. Brandenburg: Looking at amendment .02007 which was proposed by Senator Wanzek,
we talked and the House is not in favor of this amendment.

Senator Christmann: We have a motion and a second, but | just want to remind you that |
thought that splitting the $200,000 in half was an appropriate compromise. This is giving all
the money or additional spending that you're asking for and into access programs. It's not
going to erode someplace but it doesn’t make permanent decisions for generations to come
and permanently pull property out of free enterprise.

Senator Wanzek: This would still leave $800,000 for purchasing as this amendment is
written. | just want to make that clear. It's not like we're going to zero with purchasing funds,
right?

Senator Christmann: Correct. That's a good point.

Rep. Brandenburg: The House understands that there is still $800,000 for land purchases.
What this does is takes it from $1M down to $800,000 and then it would add $200,000 into the
plots. We understand the Senate’s position and we just don’t agree.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion fails.

Rep. Brandenburg moved amendment 11.8144.02004
Rep. Thoreson seconded.

Rep. Brandenburg: The House feels they made quite a change going from $1.5M for land
purchases down to $1M and taken half a million dollars off the table. We feel this is the right
answer and ask that it be adopted.

Senator Christmann: There are many on the Senate side that feels that any of these types of
acquisitions are wrong. | don’t think most people outside of agriculture would care to have
someone from the state come in and buying up property that makes their types of operation
go. There have been acquisitions that I've voted for; the confiuence up at Williston is a unique
kind of situation. | can't quite make a blanket statement that they shouldn't own any land, but
to be generally throwing out money to keep buying up property, | just think goes against the
grain of a quite a number of us and we kind of begrudgingly accepted the department’s request
and the executive budget to do the $800,000. As we're in a situation where we're trying to
wrap up the session and reduce some spending, to sit here and keep tacking it on just
because it's coming from a special fund instead of the general fund and knowing full well that
we're puliing property out of the system. | realize they make PILT payments as far as the
counties and schoo! districts getting their tax revenues, but whatever quarter of land they
purchase is never going to be significant amounts of fuel purchased or fertilizer purchased; or
seed, nor custom combiners ever making $30-$40/acre combining it. To me, it detracts from
our free enterprise system and ! think the $800,000 was too high in the first place. That's a
pretty strong sentiment on the Senate side. We did make the offer to allow the money into the
plots system which at least keeps some agriculture continuing on working side by side with the
department and the hunters, but not taking it out of the system.
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Senator Wanzek: It seems like the House is pretty set in increasing some money for
purchases. I'm not so sure the conference committee report can pass. I'm coming from same
area as the chairman is. Where | have a problem is that it appears once the state buys and
owns it, it will never be available for an aspiring rancher or young farmer to utilize. We don't
seem to ever liquidate land. When we purchase it, we pretty much keep it. That's why | like
the plots program. I'm just not so sure we can get this passed up on the Senate. I've talked to
a number of people and they don't seem to want to increase the funding which makes it
difficult to move forward.

Rep. Kroeber: We had a list of properties that game and fish had been contacted on- exactly
where they were at, and also looked at the aerial photos of those areas. To my knowledge, |
could not see where any of that would have been land that was actually being farmed at this
particuiar time. The portion that they would be interested in is when they are rounding out their
wildlife management areas — something that attaches to that. Areas that are either under
water or certainly | don't think it's land that is getting a lot of seed and a lot of fertilizer and
custom combining. The areas are really quite small and | think they are mainly habitat regions
that they are taking and using for the round out. They pay full taxes on it. These are willing
sellers that come in and there is also a ruling in it whereby they can only pay 95% of the actual
price that it's evaluated at so they certainly aren't going to outbid anybody for the land. | think
we're talking about some very small tracts of land.

Senator Christmann: | looked at some maps too. Since the department isn’t the ones who
requested this, it's hard to say what eventually gets bought if we keep forcing more money on
them, but there are some pretty substantial tracts of land that people want to sell them. To say
that they pay the full taxes on it, let's remember the general fund is paying part of those taxes
too now with passage of HB 1451 and the general fund is paying the value of 75 mills on that
too. The county and schools get their money, but the general fund pays a substantial portion
of that.

Senator O'Connell: For a district that has two refuges in it, it's pretty hard for me to support
any more.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion fails.

Senator Christmann: We'll try to meet later this afternoon and come up with some new
ideas.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of biIlIregution:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — The Game & Fish budget.

Minutes: ' Amendment

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council; Joe Morrissette - OMB
Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present.
Senator Christmann; The offer is still on the table form this morning.
Rep Brandenburg: Moved amendment .02004

Rep. Thoreson: Seconded.

Rep. Brandenburg: Looking at 2004 we came down to five hundred thousand off of the 1.5
and | know an offer was made of that same two hundred thousand to go into plots but he
house feels strongly on the position they have that the two hundred thousand for the land was
made in good faith and we worked hard to get where we are now with all the parties that have
interest in dealing with the game and fish budget and deer depredation and funding here. It's
intertwined and intermingled and feel sense we made it five hundred thousand less on the land
purchase that this is the house’s position.

Senator Christmann: I'm not sure what deer depredation has to do with taking land out of
production.

Rep. Brandenburg: We have money in the budget from game and fish for deer fences and for
plots that is what | was referring to that helps in all the areas not only for deer depredation,
hunting issues, wildlife services, beavers, coyotes, whether it's deer or coyotes, ducks or
geese, we're trying hard to find common ground with the issues between of all the concerns of
this budget.
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Senator Christmann: | went to Fairview MT to ook at heifers. We've talked about times of our
own unique services. The deer thrive all summer, when we get a tough winter they can’t
survive because deer depredation is caused by overfeeding. It is a sad thing to take that
drive. The ditches are littered with dead deer. How much do we want to increase the
population based on what they have to eat when there is bad winters. It was a struggle to
accept 800,000 of land coming out of production.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nays: 3

Senator Wanzek: | visited with senators and didn’t get positive response, but got suggestions.
Essentially it is the same motion, but difference is that most of the land purchased by the game
and fish is not conducive to grazing or farming practices but there seems to be a concern with
state ownership of land. It does put’s land purchase item up to one million dollars.

Senator O'Connell: Seconded.

Senator Christmann: The motion was on amendment .02008.

Rep. Brandenburg: House opposes this because there was no hearing.

Senator Christmann: There was no hearing in the Senate on adding more money for land
acquisitions,

Rep. Brandenburg: There was hearing for all the other things that are in the bill that were heid
in the House.

Rep. Kroeber: Could you give me an example, | assume that has to be game and fish land
that they own, is that correct? '

Senator Wanzek: No, not game and fish. Any state owned land from the land department.

| understand when there was an effort, | checked with the land commissioner with the Ebert's
land that ended up being a federal purchase and there was an equal amount of federal grazing
lands that were sold. | didn't ask if it was equal in monetary value or equal in acres. This was a
suggestion that was offered by a couple of Senators.

Rep. Kroeber: There would have to be equal amounts of school lands or would there be some
other land the state owns? 'm just looking for examples of what this land may be.

Senator Wanzek: In visiting with the commissioner, there would be offsets that the land
department is already going to be listing and seiling. In the best interest of the state, it was
certain lands that they could sell. There is a lot of farm and ranch land owned by the state land
department. It's about 800,000 acres they own. The extension service owns land, the state
hospital owns land, a lot of other state entities own land.

Rep. Kroeber. What would the procedure be, with all the provisions that are laid out before
game and fish can go and purchase land. Would they have to have collaboration from the land
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department or other entities on land that is going to be purchased that would have to be
brought into the equation before they could by the land and how wouid this all work?

‘Senator Christmann: It would'appear to me that if they want o buy a quarter somewhere in
the state government we have to advertize a quarter and put it up for sale in some what a
similar value and accessible.

Rep. Thoreson: How would we do that? Let say game and fish wants to buy land, do they
have to call the land department the university system any other entity that own land and say
where is that quarter that you want to sell? It seems quite cumbersome.

Senator Christmann: They could just sell some of their own. I'm sure not all of it is turning
out to be as useful as hoped.

Senator Wanzek: It has to be of equal or greater monetary value. Some farm land is of
interest to game & fish. | could see it being fewer acres in selling land to offset a purchase by
game and fish. | am assuming the value would be higher if it has farming purposes.

Rep. Kroeber: Whenever we sel! land, we basically handle that in the emergency commission
and with the budget section, in essence, would you be a session behind? I'm assuming you
wouldn’t grandfather this in for any land that has been sold or may be sold this biennium and |
think in selling land, what is the procedure if we sell land because we usually do it during a
legislative session?

Senator Christmann: | don’t know the answer to that.

Joe Morrissette: It depends on the agency and how the title is held. When the title is in ND it
may be managed by a certain agency and if those cases | am not sure. There are other cases
where the title is more in terms of held by an agency of the state. | think there are cases where
the land department can sell pieces certain tracks that don't fit into with their management
policies but | know there was a bill that authorized a sale of a piece of land to Grafton. | think it
depends on the specifics of the situation. | don't believe there is an overall policy that governs
it all cases. -

Rep. Brandenburg: The idea came from some of the senators that thought it was a good idea.
I'm trying to explain to some of the house members about the good idea. Implementing the
program would be very difficult. It would have to be separated from other tracks of land. |
would say that we understand it and the House will oppose it.

Senator Christmann: |I'm glad you brought up that every action has a reaction. That is the
case when we go buying up land and taking it out of the private sector. No one is going to
invest money into that operating that again. It goes against the grains of the economic session.
| don't’ want this to seem like a slight against the game and fish department because | am
pleased generally on how they are handling things. | point this out to help you understand the
other reaction when we buy land. Up in the oil patch, there is a ranch that the department has
and the ranchers are very disappointed because there are no oil wells being drilled there. They
all have to be drilled on the private land. There are no oil wells. The roads are on the private
land. When they came through in my area they didn’t go in the department land. They went
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out onto the road dish but on the rest of the land owners along the way couldn’t force them out
to the road ditch they had to cross through are fields and fences and through are cricks. They
get done with that project and go back and explain to all those land owners why when the
water commission came through getting easements and those people were told their
neighbors were all doing it. We want progress we want the pipeline we all have to be part of
this. Then they see them going around the game and fish land. That is troubling. We've added
$800,000 for new acquisitions without any net gain. For the record they are saying that is not
the case, so | stand corrected. There are troubles with having government land in the middie of
agriculture land. | do think they try hard to manage well but they do manage it differently. |
really think eight hundred thousand is enough. Will you call the roll please?

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 1 Nay: 5.

Senator Christmann; Adjourned.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of b%esolution:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — the Game and Fish budget.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council; Joe Morrissette - OMB

Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present.
We’'ve had a few tries today. Senator Wanzek said he thinks he has the magic bullet. They're
not printed yet, but simple enough. '

Senator Wanzek: If you go back to the .02007 version, this adds additional $200,000 for
hunting access programs. I'd leave everything the same but make it $300,000 for hunting
access programs. In other words, the House recedes from its amendments on pages 1219 —
1221 of the Senate Journal and pages 1394-96 of the House Journal. It would still provide the
$300,000 for Grahams Island; the $850,000 for hunting access and deer depredation and adds
funding for hunting access programs of $300,000 versus $200,000. Everything else is the
same. .

Senator Wanzek moved amendfnent 11.8144.02007 but $300,000 for plots instead of
$200,000.
Senator O'Connell seconded.

Rep. Thoreson: Just a question — The land acquisition would still remain at $800,000, is that
correct? (Answer — correct.) And $300,000 for plots?

Senator Christmann: $300,000 in addition to the $600,000 that the House added.
Rep.Brandenburg: With this amendment, it's the same as was proposed before, except it

added another $100,000 into the line item for land habitat and deer which was $850,000 and
then this .02007 made it a million fifty thousand and by adding another $100,000, it would
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make it $1,150,000. The land stays the same and Grahams Island is at $400,000 and the
wildlife services would be at $868,800. Correct? (Answer — correct.)

Senator Christmann: That looks right to me, except when we talked over the weekend about
that amendment draft, that $200,000..... Brady, you said something about having that as a
separate line instead of adding $200,000 to the $850,000. Is there a difference, or just a
distinction because its federal versus Game and Fish?

Brady Larson: The $200,000 would be added to the same line item — the land habitat and
deer depredation line item, however, | did list it as a separate footnote in the Statement of
Purpose of Amendment. The reason for that is because the $850,000 is declared an
emergency measure so we wanted to keep that separate from the $200,000 so there’s no
confusion as to what the emergency was being declared for.

Senator Christmann: You are right, Rep. Brandenburg. It's just the distinction that the
$850,000 has the emergency clause. .

Rep. Brandenburg: ! always appreciate an amendment and an offer, but the House position
still remains the same. We'd be opposed to the change.

Senator Christmann: I'm really sorry to hear that. | thought we were really trying to be
reasonable here.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3

Senator Wanzek: The House amendment 11.8144.02004 - I'd like to move that we pass an
amendment similar to .02004, but instead of $200,000 to $100,000 for capital assets - an
increase of $100,000 for capital assets.

Senator Wanzek moved 11.8144.02004 - $100,000 for capital assets

Senator O'Connell seconded.

RECESS REQUESTED BY HOUSE
RECONVENED AND ALL MEMBERS WERE PRESENT.

Rep. Brandenburg: The House would request that we could hold this motion until tomorrow
morning. There are so many other people we need to talk to and we respectfully request that
we can make this decision at our meeting tomorrow.

Senator Christmann: We have honored your motions, even when they were the same
several times, and we’ll vote on this. | don't know if the offer will still be on the table in the
morning.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 1 Nay: 5
Motion failed.

Senator Christmann adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — the ND Game and Fish budget.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council; Joe Morrissette - OMB.
Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present.

Senator Wanzek handed out amendment 11.8144.02009. i think | tried to describe this one in
concept yesterday and thought we'd put it in written form and run it up the flag pole again. [t
expands the grants for hunting access programs by $300,000. | think we all understand that
we're all in agreement up to this point with the Grahams Island, the $850,000 for hunting
access and deer depredation and the wildlife services. The changes are an additional
$300,000 for hunting access - the plots program.

Senator Wanzek moved amendment .11.8144.02009.
Senator O'Connell seconded.

Senator Christmann: it's like a big old mule deer buck —~ as good as it sounded when you
explained it yesterday. Now you figured that being able to look at it right in front of us it will
look even better and we can have this resolved.

Senator Wanzek: Yesterday, all we had was the story about the big one that got away. Now
we got him in front of us and maybe we can bag him. | mean tag him.

Senator Christmann: Any other discussion?

Rep. Brandenburg: We see what we were trying to do yesterday and do have some
differences on the land so the House would be against this .02009.
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A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion fails.

Senator Wanzek handed out 11.8144.02010. We didn't have it in written form, but what this
attempt does, is again leaves everything the same up to the land acquisition and it does
provide for $100,000 of capital assets — an increase which would put it - the governor’s budget
is $800,000 and this would be $900,000 into the purchases. It would leave everything else as
agreed upon in there.

Rep. Brandenburg: This is the amendment that was brought forth yesterday.
Senator Christmann: It was an attempt to meet half ways. |

Rep. Brandenburg: To bring it up to $900,000. For myself, I'm going to oppose this, but the
rest of the committee, it's their choice.

Senator Wanzek moved amendment 11.8144.02010.
Senator O'Connell seconded.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion fails.

Senator Christmann adjourned the hearing.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — the Game and Fish Department.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council, Joe Morrissette — OMB.

Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present. I'll ask the House
whether you have reconsidered or looked more preferably on either of the compromises that
the Senate made in the noon session. We only need one vote.

Rep. Brandenburg: We're pretty strong where we're at.

Senator Christmann: Rep. Thoreson, do you agree with that? (Answer — Yes)

Senator Christmann: Either of those compromise motions would fail?

Rep. Brandenburg: Yes. The House lowered from $1.5M to $1M. That was the House’s
position and that would be amendment .02004. We feel it's a good amendment.

Senator Christmann: We have come up $600,000 on plots.

Rep. Brandenburg: There is just so much that has happened. | know that we both made
movements, but it's the House's position that we feel real strong that the $1M in the capital
purchases would be right, and the $400,000 for Graham’s Island, the $600,000 for plots and
$250,000 for fences and $868,000 for wildlife services for coyotes and beavers. We feel it's a
real good package. That's where we're at.

Senator O'Connell: Basically what I'm hearing is that you're willing to take all the Senate, but
you're down to $1M on land acquisition now rather than $1.5M on land acquisition.
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Rep. Brandenburg: That's what we did in amendment .02004. We were at $1.5M and we
moved down to $1M for the capital purchases and the rest is the same.

Senator Wanzek: It's in my nature to be a solution seeker. | actually have another
amendment, but I've been presented with another idea and | don't have it written, but | think I'd
like to try it. It would be the amendment you have presented. In addition to that, the policy
would be the same as it is when there is a non-profit land acquisition. There's a process
where the purchase of that property goes through. The amendment, for a lack of a better way
of defining it, would require the purchase of land go through the same process as a non-profit
land acquisition policy that we have in statute.

Senator Christmann: Are you suggesting that it would go through the budget section, but in
order to get to the budget section it would need to go through the non-profit land acquisition
advisory committee?

Senator Wanzek: Right. This involves the local county commissioners and also involves the
governor. | understand the governor is already involved in the process. | keep hearing from a
number of senators concerned about purchasing more land or the state government owning
more land. This was presented to me. | kind of felt the land access program leverages and
naturally allows for access on more acres. | can see the House is pretty adamant in this and |
guess I'm willing to give this a try. Give them the $1M for land purchases, but add this
provision into the language of the bill. And | would move that.

Senator O'Connell: In the art of compromise, | still don't like the $1M. If | had my way, we'd
be here until next Easter holding out on there. In my district | have two refuges. It's not
popular to give anybody any more land, especially when they haven’t asked for it. 1 will
second the motion,

Senator Christmann: Without the amendments being printed, | just want to be clear. | don’t
know if this is exact terminology, but I'm familiar with the group you're referring to and it's
something on the order of the non-profit land acquisition advisory committee. | think it's
understandable what we're talking about — that it would require them to approve the request
before it comes to the budget section. Does that sound like what you're moving?

Senator Wanzek: There is a process in place and | don't understand it completely. | have a
vague understanding of it. It requires that the local commissioners be included in the decision
so local people have a say and they make a recommendation to the governor. The governor
then makes a recommendation and it would follow that process.

Senator O'Connell: Would it be out of order to ask the commissioner to explain how they do
it? What's the process? Who signs off first? | just don’t remember the details.

Senator Christmann: | don't know if it's in order, but we'll do it.
Terry Steinwand: We are not required to go through county commissioners, but we attempt

to and most of time we do talk with county commissioners just to let them know what we're
doing. It is not required. What we are required to do is to get the approval of the governor
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and then we go to the budget section. We are not required to go through the emergency
commission since its not additional appropriations.

Senator O'Connell: Senator Wanzek, you would add that the county commissioners would
have to approve it first before it went to the governor. Could you please elaborate a little bit
more for me.

Senator Wanzek: As | understand the current law that would be the requirement that they
would go through the same process which would require them to make a presentation to the
local commissioners and they would make a recommendation to the governor.

Senator Christmann: It's more than the local commissioners, that group is comprised of
some ag groups and some sportsmen groups. We're talking about a committee.

Senator Wanzek: [t goes through the county commission, maybe then a recommendation to
that group and then the governor. You're right, there’s three steps.

Rep. Kroeber: | guess I'd like to know the exact difference between the non-profit steps and
the game and fish steps. The way the commissioner explained it was that it would normally go
to the county commission. However, it's not required. Then it goes to the governor, then it
‘goes to the budget section? On the non-profit, what is the exact one that we're going to use
now? What are the exact steps that they go through?

Senator Christmann: |It's probably not an issue of the non-profit's exact steps are, but this
motion would add the step that the non-profit advisory committee would have to approve the
purchase before it is allowed.

Rep. Kroeber: Who is on this advisory commission?

Brady Larson: | will read a section of statute that may apply in this situation. It states “A non-
profit organization that desires to purchase farm land or ranch land for the purposes of
conserving natural areas shall first submit an acquisition plan to the agriculture commissioner
who shall convene an advisory committee consisting of the director of the parks and recreation
department, the agriculture commissioner, the state forester, the director of the game and fish,
the president of the ND Farmers Union, the president of the ND Farm Bureau, the president of
the Stockman’s Association and the chairman of the county commission of any county affected
by the acquisition or their designees.”

The statute later goes on to provide that, “the advisory committee shall hold a public hearing
with the board of county commissioners concerning the proposed acquisition plan and shall
make recommendations to the governor within 45 days after receiving the proposed acquisition
plan and the governor shall disapprove or approve any proposed acquisition plan or any part
thereof within 30 days after receipt of the recommendations. *

Rep. Kroeber: You have eight people apparently that are on this committee. They vote and
if... do they vote? It says you present it to them, then does this commission vote? And if they
vote and take and say no, then it does not go to the governor?
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Senator Christmann: | believe it goes to the governor and the governor makes a decision,
but it's an advisory...

Rep Kroeber: I's an advisory only.... the governor makes the decision on it.
Senator Christmann: But Senator Wanzek’s recommendation required their approval.

Rep. Kroeber: If it requires their approval, that's much different than the acquisition policy is
right now under game and fish. | know of a number of county commissions that basically have
a blanket policy, regardless of what it is, they are not going to support any acquisition. Now
that's just a blanket policy. It has nothing to do with where its at or what it's used for, so |
would think it would be extremely difficult or in this case, it would be impossible to get the
county commissioner’s approval just because of their blanket policy.

Senator Christmann: | don't think it takes a unanimous vote.

Rep. Kroeber: | think the farm organizations have the same thing, a blanket policy against
acquisition. Again, not looking at the parcel, not looking at what it does, or where it's at, or
anything like that, it's a blanket policy. This would be an extremely process to take and go
through to be able to take and purchase land. | haven't heard of this before, so this is all new
to me.

Senator Christmann: If the county commission has had enough troubles and has made a
blanket policy against land acquisition maybe we ought to respect them. They are elected too.

Rep. Brandenburg: Looking at this group, | can see this isn't going to work. The House is not
going to support this.

‘Senator Wanzek: | don’t mean to correct, but it was my understanding that they would go
through the same process which would be advisory, but | didn't mean for it to be approval.

Senator Christmann: It's your motion.

Senator Wanzek: | felt that if they went through the same process, it gives that opportunity for
input and | think it weighs heavily when the local folks are sending a message. It was my
intent for the motion to be the exact same way that non-profits are handled. I'm not sure, did
we say that non-profits go to the budget section too?

Senator Christmann: | would hope that these still would because this is something the
state...

Senator Wanzek: | intended for it to be initially the same steps that a non-profit has to go
through which is more scrutiny. It gives the opportunity for local input and local influence on
that decision. | apologize, but that was my intent.

Senator Christmann: The apology should probably be coming from me. | guess that's a
good thing about rephrasing things when they're not in writing to make sure we get them right.
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| probably misunderstood what you said too. | stand corrected, it is not requiring their
approval, it's requiring their input.

Senator Wanzek: They can make a recommendation to the governor. The governor can
over-rule them, but there is that political influence of local people having some input into the
governor. That’s what | intended, not necessarily to change that process in any way, but to
implement the same process to allow local people to have their input.

Senator Christmann: | stand corrected. | hope that changes the discussion we were having
from when | misunderstood and thought it was approval.

Senator O'Connell: That changes my second because | took it the other way and there would
have to be approval from this commission.

Senator Christmann: Since we've come this far, could we just make the point that your
second is for purposes of discussion?

Rep. Brandenburg: | dug into the approval process of land acquisitions. When they go and
look at the lands, they really do have a program in place that they try to do the best that they
can. They go to the governor for approval and it comes before us in the budget section for us
to give final approval so there are checks and balances in place. | just don’t think we need to
have more checks and balances when we have these in place right now. Had we had no
checks and balances in place, this discussion might be ok, but we do have the governor and
the governor gets influenced by many of those groups. | think what we have in place right now
works.

Senator Christmann: | would think that if you're in a county 250 miles or so away, you'd
appreciate the opportunity to have something put on these things before the state just decides
to make purchases. The governor, as Senator Wanzek has clarified, still has the final say
whether to put it forth to the budget section. We all know the budget section is a rubber stamp
on these.

Senator Wanzek: I'm to that point where on land acquisition, | hear everything from “hell no”
to “they should be able to purchase whatever they want”. This is an effort to try and get off
dead center here and compromise in a way that allows for some of the local influence. There
seems to be people on both sides that don't like it which sometimes seems like that's the point
we have to get to to get things settled. Nobody is really content and nobody is 100% happy
with it. I'm concerned that a large number of senators don't want to see anymore land
acquisition. It's been eye-opening to me. | didn't think it would be that much of an objection
but itis. This at least allows for intervention by the local people who will be seeing this land
transfer and changing hands. | thought it might be a way to reach out for a compromise. If it
doesn’t work, I'll just keep trying.

Senator Christmann: | take issue with characterizing the Senates’ position as ‘hell no’ when
the Senate’s position is $900,000 to buy land that we don't even know what land it is. And
frankly, | can’t imagine an agency in the state that could get the budget through here, that had
$900,000 for a building and not telling us what building is was going to be or where on the
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campus, or in case they decide to build something. So to characterize the Senate’s position as
‘hellno’ ....

- Senator Wanzek: I'm sorry, | didn't mean to say that was the Senate’s position, that was my

brother's position when he called yesterday and asked “What are you doing?” And that was
his position.
Senator Christmann: It is hazy language. Instead of coming to the chairman of your group, |
would want to bring everyone back together and make sure that the language is what we
thought it was. If we can approve this thing, but i'd hate to have Brady doing a lot of work
putting this together.

Rep. Brandenhurg: Let's just vote.

A Roli Call vote was taken. Yea: 2 Nay: 4
Motion fails.

Senator Christmann adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — the Game and Fish Department.

Minutes: See attached testimony - # 1.

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

. Brady Larson - Legislative Council, Joe Morrissette — OMB.

Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present. (Handed out non-profit
information — see attached # 1)}
We have brought 3 compromise proposals today:

1 — to split the difference on the additional $200,000 for buying property to just split it and add
$100,000 instead of $200,000.

2 — Replace the $200,000 with $300,000, but make it for plots, or that type of program.

3 - to do the additional $200,000, but on these types of acquisitions, put in an advisory system
similar to what non-profits go through. That amendment is not done and not in print, but the
century code lays out how the process goes. It's pretty easy to fill in the change from non-
profit to game and fish and see how this proposal would go. | think they are relatively clear.
Are any of these three more favorable rather than just making motions and voting on things?

Rep. Brandenburg: All three proposals, we've voted on and we now see the language on
what we've been talking about. There are 10 different groups involved in that. | would say that
the House wouldn't agree with that. Looking at it in writing, if we voted again, we'd probably
vote the same way again. That's where the House is at.

. Senator Christmann: And that goes with splitting the difference and the additional money for
plots as well?
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$868,000, we went up there — on the $468,000 - we've made some adjustments too and
that's where the House is at.

Senator Christmann: We certainly have made larger steps with $850,000 on one line and
$300,000 on another line.

Rep. Brandenburg: | can't disagree with that, but | do think that the House has made so many
changes with this whole budget and so many things dealing with wildlife issues. We really feel
we are at a good place. That's the House position.

Senator Christmann: The House position is that wildlife just benefits when the government
owns the land and the private sector is destructive, or......

Rep. Brandenburg: The House position is a good position.
Senator Christmann: Rep. Thoreson, do you agree that all three of these are “no”s?

Rep. Thoreson: | have voted on these and would continue to hold my vote. | believe strongly
in the private sector and | understand the concern. However, | also understand that there is a
process and that most of this land is land that probably isn’t going to be used for any kind of
production, agriculture or otherwise. I'm comfortable with the fact that game and fish has done
a very good job with this and if | thought otherwise, | certainly wouldn’t vote this way, however |
do.

Senator Christmann: There's no sense in holding votes just so the clerk can practice typing.
We're adjourned.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil!lregcﬁ{xtion:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — the Game and Fish Department.

Minutes: Amendment.

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O'Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council;, Joe Morrissette - OMB.

Senator Christmann: Piease note all committee members are present. Reflecting back as a
refresher, | think we're together on all the points. We're still in agreement on grahams island.
The point of contention is the additional $200,000 for land acquisitions. The Senate has
offered three alternatives to bridge that gap; switching it from $200,000 to $300,000, but
having it plots instead of acquisitions. Another alternative was to split the difference and the
last alternative was' allowing that additional acquisition money but with the provision that it
would be similar to the non-profits where the governor would hear input from ag groups and
the county commissioners before approving it.

Rep. Brandenburg: | have an amendment that I'd like to move — amendment
11.8144.02013. If | could have a second?

Rep. Thoreson seconded the motion.

Rep. Brandenburg: This amendment has a million dollars for capital assets. It has $400,000
for Graham’s Island. It has $850,00 in it with $600,000 going to plots and $250,000 to fences.
It's got $868,800 for wildlife services. It's got $3000 for capital purchases and the additional on
this is a study. The study is in Section 5 — looking at it may take care of some of the concerns
that everybody has with the capital purchases. This would study the land acquisitions during
the interim. Everyone can take a look at that.

Senator Christmann: The change is that section 5 on the first page?
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Rep. Brandenburg: Yes, the change is section 5 adding a study so we can look what is going
on.

Quiet — all reading the amendment.

Senator Christmann: My initial reaction — | guess I'm just reminded of the last bill we did last
night teaching kids to say no in the sex ed classes in schools. It seems to me we’re doing the
action and then we’re going to study whether it's a good idea or not. Once we buy up the land,
| don't know that it pays to study the idea anymore.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 4 Nay: 2

Motion fails.

Senator Christmann: We have three lingering options laid out. Is there any willingness to
move on them — whichever one you might choose?

Rep. Brandenburg: I'm not willing to.

Rep. Thoreson: | guess I'm still the same.

Senator Christmann: Rep. Kroeber, you always speak last, so there's no more point in
asking?

Rep.Kroeber. That's right.

Senator Christmann: We're adjourned.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolutien:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 - the Game and Fish budget.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Conferees:
Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell
Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council; Joe Morrissette — OMB

Senator Christmann: Please note all committee members are present. We are still at
generally the same place that we were. We had three offers on the table to bridge the
$200,000 gap. The House made the one offer to keep the money the same, but to add a
study.

Rep Brandenburg: That's where the House is at with .02013 —the same amendment we
had before adding the study. | would move that amendment if | could have a second.

Rep.Thoreson seconded.
Senator O'Connell: In your amendment, how much for land acquisition?
Rep. Brandenburg: There's $1M for land acquisition.

Senator O'Connell: I've been against the land acquisition from day one and I'm getting ready
for a compromise. If it's $900,000 | can vote for it; anything over that | won't vote for it.

Senator Christmann: So now we're just adding a little bit more of whatever the cost of the
study amounts to being. We're going to do something and study the idea after we've done it.

Vote on amendment 11.8144.02013.
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 4 Nay: 2
Motion fails.
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Senator Christmann: Is there any willingness to compromise on the money?

Senator O'Connell: For the art of compromise, | would go down to $900,000. But | will
negotiate.

Senator Christmann: Is that with the provision that they go through the process like the non-
profits have to or is it without that provision?

Senator O'Connell: | would prefer that the provision is for them to go through the non-profits,
but | can be persuaded one way or the other.

Senator O'Connell moved $900,000 and with the non-profits.
Senator Wanzek seconded.

Senator Christmann: We never got that language really clarified, but | think it's generally
clear how it would work. First | misunderstood it yesterday that the meaning of the motion at
that time was that they would have a veto over it and it had to be approved. But then in further
discussion, | realized that | had misunderstood the motion so now I'm doublechecking to make
sure. You are talking about a provision whereby that committee would be giving a suggestion
to the governor ...

Senator O'Connell: Not veto power.
Rep. Brandenburg: [ would oppose the motion and as for the others, it's up to them.
Senator Christmann: Any discussion on the merits or negatives of the motion?

Senator Wanzek: Quite honestly, I'm not a big fan of the game and fish purchasing more
land. 1 think I've expressed that. My concern is once it's purchased, it's pretty much gone for
any young aspiring rancher or farmer who might want to expand their operation, however, |
know there is some land that is maybe not as objectionable to them purchasing land that
maybe doesn’t serve much of an agricultural purpose. I'm getting to the point of trying to find
some sort of a compromise and get through where we are at for the moment. Allowing some
kind of local influence doesn't seem like an unreasonable way of approaching it. It doesn’t
disallow for land to be purchased by game and fish, but it does provide more input from local
people who are impacted by those purchases. None of us are going to be really happy, but
we’re going to have to live with what we do.

Senator Christmann: I'm going to partially agree with what you said and partially disagree. We
do need to find some kind of a resolution, and I'm going to vote for this, but more times than |
care to think of in the last dozen and a half meetings that we've had, I've heard of references
to this land that's not really so useful for agriculture. It is really on my nerves because | could
go around town here and if | had the right and authority to go through people’s houses, | could
find countless numbers of houses with empty bedrooms that aren't really so useful for those
homeowners. But | don't see the government in here saying ‘well, we're going to use this
room for putting up legislators’ or use this space for storage. We still don't take it out of the
free enterprise system. But with ag land, we seem to think that every little nook and cranny,
just because someone feels that it's not particularly useful. By the power granted in me as
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being the government, I'm determining that forevermore that is not agriculture iand. That just
bothers me that we have that. But | agree that we have to get off dead center, so I'm going to
support this. Any other discussion on the motion?

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 3
Motion fails.

Senator Christmann: | don't hear anyone making the motion, but if that motion were made
without the non-profit style step, would the House be willing to do that?

Rep. Brandenburg. You're talking $900,000? (Answer — correct} | would be opposed to that.
Senator Christmann: Rep. Kroeber or Thoreson, do you agree with that? (Answer — Yes)

Senator Christmann: We're adjourned.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of biIIIresoﬁtion:

This is a conference committee hearing on SB 2017 — the Game and Fish Department.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Conferees:

Senators Christmann, Wanzek, O’Connell

Representatives Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber

Brady Larson - Legislative Council; Joe Morrissette —- OMB

Senator Christmann. Please note all committee members are present.

Rep. Kroeber: The last amendment we were working off .02013 — we would do one
small change and that the capital asset line would be just under $200,000 at $199,999. |
would move .02013 with that small correction.

Rep. Thoreson seconded.

Senator Christmann: Financially, we're adding $199,999 in addition to the $800,000 that the
governor had in the executive budget and that the Senate had for taking land out of the private
sector and we're adding $300,000 to the Senate version for the road projects and we're adding
$850,000 - $250,000 for deer depredation and $600,000 for plots. Is that correct?

Rep. Brandenburg: | believe that's correct and then also we have the Wildlife services at
$868,000 and then the $3000 cap for capital purchases on the river and then the study.

Senator Christmann: The study of what?

Rep. Brandenburg: It's a legislative management study of the game and fish department land
acquisition and land management policies. It would be in interim study.

Senator Christmann: It's news to me that in the deal.

Rep. Brandenburg: Well, we can take it out. If you want it out, we can take it out.
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Senator Christmann: I'm a no vote anyway, but you might want to ask some others what
they want.

Rep. Brandenburg: There's no problem with the House to take the study out.

Senator Christmann: Senators Wanzek or O’Connell, is the study supposed to be in or
out?
Senator Wanzek: At this point, it could come out, either way.

Senator O'Connell: I'd like to see the study in there, but I'll go along with the majority. It's
‘almost like having prisoners doing a study on their own drug needs. The study is for content.

Senator Christmann: House members, are you ok with the study being out? (All three
representatives answered Yes).

Senator Christmann: I'm going to repeat this back. We add the $199,999 and the other
things long term that we bought off on, but the study that’s listed in the .02013 version is out.
Is that clear to you, Becky and Rose?

Becky J. Keller: | would like to clarify this so | have it right for Brady. The amendment that
we're basing this off of is .02013. On the 2nd page of that amendment, we have added
funding for land purchases; we're dropping that by a dollar?

Senator Christmann: Correct.

Becky J. Keller: And that's the only change other than removing the study? (Answer
correct.)

Senator Wanzek: I'm going to reluctantly support this. It's been somewhat frustrating. I'm
not especially keen on giving game and fish or the state government more money to buy land.
As a farmer and rancher, I've always taken the position opposed to removing land from the
private sector. There's a soft spot for young farmers and ranchers looking for an opportunity to
get into the business and a lot of times once that land has been sold to the state, it is gone.
Very rarely, do we liquidate it back into the private sector. But it isn't just about me and what
my will is. It's been a long process, a somewhat frustrating process and I'm to the point that
I’'m going to reiuctantly support this in an effort to compromise and get this committee beyond
this point. We've got to go home sooner or later, so I'm going to support it.

Senator O'Connell: | guess a guy should be more careful about what he says because | said
| would never vote for anything a million or over and the House kind of threw it back. They're
under a million dollars now and | don't like any acquisition at all, but I'll go along with it
because they honored my wish.

Senator Christmann: The sad thing is that we can buy up all the land we want. We can
raise a lot of deer, raise a lot of wildiife, and we can feed them all summer long so that they
can do a tremendous job of reproducing and growing into young, middle aged and old adults.
But then we stick it to the ranchers to feed them in the winter. What we're going to do here by
buying up the land and competing with farmers and ranchers for the property, we're going to
close a hell of a lot more gates than we're going to open with this.
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A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 5 Nay: 1

Senator Wanzek will carry the bill in the Senate.
Rep. Brandenburg will carry the bill in the House.

Senator Christmann: We are adjourned.
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11.8144.02004 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. _ Representative Brandenburg
Fiscal No. 1 April 22, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede frbm its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017
be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 418,170 4,383,170
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686"

Page 1, replace line 22 with:
"Total special funds . $59,463,938 $6,423,804 $65,887,742"

Page 2, after line 14, ins‘ert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more."

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after “road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Executive Senate Committea Committee House Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Varsion to House

Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24,019.028 324,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 :
Capital agsets 4,183,170 4,183,470 200,000 4,383,170 4,883,170 (560,000}
Grants 7,718,500 7,418,500 300,000 7,718,500 7,718,500
tand habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 850,000 12,904,686 12,904,686
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Missouri River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 500,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife conservation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reservoir 1,749,065 1,740,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 §68,300 868,800 400,000 468 800
Total all funds §64,737.742 364,537,742 $1,350,000 $65,887.742 $65,918,942 {$31,200)
Less estimated income 64,737,742 64,537,742 1,350,000 65,887,742 65,918,942 {31,200}
General fund $0 30 30 0 $0 $0

157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 0.00

Page No. 1 11.8144.02004
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Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Fundingfor  Authority for Total
Adds Funding  Grahams Island  Hunting Access Confarence
for Land State Park Road and Deer Committee
Purchases' Project? Dppredation’ Changes
Salarles and wages
Operating expenses :
Capital assets 200,000 . . 200,000
Grants ] 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer 850,000 850,000
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildiife conservation
Lonetree Resenvoir
Wildiifa Services
Total all funds $200,000 $300,000 $850,000 $1,350,000
Less estimated income 200,000 300,000 B50,000 1,350,000
General fund $0 $0 §0 $0
FTE 0.00 000 0.00 000

' Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $200,000 to provide total
funding of $1 million. The House increased funding for land purchases by $700,000 to provide total
funding of $1.5 million.

2 Fynding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams island State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House also added this funding.

This amendment also adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities
may be used for salaries and operating expenses for department employees cocrdinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a
cost of $3,000 or more. The House also added this section.

Page No. 2 11.8144.02004
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11.8144.02007 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Wanzek

Fiscal No. 2 April 25, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017
be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 14 and 15 with:
"Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500

Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 2,024,524 13,104,686"

Page 1, replace line 22 with:
"Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,423,804 $65,887,742"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOU RI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missourt
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more."

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

: Conference Conferance
Executive Senato Committee Committes House Comparison
Budget Version Changes Varsion Version to House
Salarles and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets 4,183,170 4,183,170 4,183,170 4,883,170 (700,000)
Grants 7.718,500 7,418,500 300,000 7,718,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,666 12,054,686 1,050,000 13,104,686 12,904,686 200,000
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Missouri River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife conservation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reservoir 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildiife Services 768,800 868,800 868,800 400,000 468,800
Total all funds $64,737.742 $64,537,742 $1,350,000 $65,887,742 $65,918,942 ($31,200)
Less estimated income 64,737,742 64,537,742 1,350,000 65,887,742 65,918,942 (31,200)
General fund 50 L 50 30 $0 $0
FTE 157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 0.00

Page No. 1 11.8144.02007



. Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Increases
Restoras Spending
Funding for Authority for Adds Funding Total
Grahams Island  Hunting Access for Hunting Conference
State Park Road and Deer Access Committeo
Project’ Depredation’ Programs’ Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer 850,000 200,000 1,050,000
Nexlous weed control
Missouri River enforcament
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongams wildlife consarvation
Longtree Reservoir
Wildlife Services
Total all funds $300,000 $850,000 $200,000 $1,350,000
Less estimated income 300,000 850,000 200,000 1,350,000
Genera! fund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding of $300,000 remaved by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

. 2 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House also added this funding.

3 Funding is added for department programs that increase hunting access.

This amendment also adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River Jaw enforcement activities
may be used for salaries and operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a
cost of $3,000 or more. The House aiso added this section. :

Page No. 2 11.8144.02007



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 - as (re) engrossed
Date: “-A5-1( 7
200
Roll Call Vote #: ( /( (/ ¢/c’/ 0;\,

Action Taken [ SENATE accede to House amendments (/ W

[ ] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[} HOUSE recede from House amendments
[} HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

] Unabile to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

{(Re) Engrossed) | was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: gliﬂ aét?zé Seconded by: JM , ﬁ M

Senators ;':u? Yes or Representatives b’? Yes |No
Senator Christmann e v~T  |#4| Rep. Brandenburg e
Senator Wanzek v L Fiik Rep. Thoreson et v
Senator O'Connell Pl s Rep. Kroeber T Ve

=

Vote Count: Yes 5 No J Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



~ Fiscal No. 1

11.8144.02004 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title, Representat:ve Brandenburg
o Aprit 22,2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede.from:its ‘amen_dments as printed.on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017

be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with;

"Capital assets 3,965,000 418,170 . .4,383,170
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686
Page 1, replace line 22 with:

"Total special funds $50,463,938 $6,423.804  $65,887,742"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOUR! RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for saiaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for.grants to local:law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The depariment may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3, 000 or more.'

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100, 000" W|th "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after “road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section. 1 of thls Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,"

‘Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

. Senate BIll No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

- Page No. 1

Conference Conference
Execufive Senate Committes Committes House Comparison
Budget Version ‘Changes Version Version to House
Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,018,028
Operafing expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,403 12,524,493
Capital agsets 4,183,170 4,183,170 200,000 4,383,170 4,883,170 {500,000)
Grants 7,718,500 7,418,500 300,000 7,118,500 7,718,500
Land habltat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,685 850,000 12,904,686 12,904,686
Noxious weed conirol " 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Missouri River enforcemant - 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donalions 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife consarvation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetres Resarvolr 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 -1,749,085
Wildlife Sarvices 768,800 868,800 868,800 _ 400,000 468,800
- Tolal all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,350,000 465,807 742 365,918,942 {$31,200)
Less estimated income 64,737,742 64,537,742 1,350,000 65,887,742 65,016,942 (31,200)
Genaral fund 50 $0 $0 0 $0 50
157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 0.00

11.8144.02004



. Fre —)
‘Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detall of Conference Committee Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Total
Adds Funding  Grahams Istand  Hunting Access Conferance
foriand Stata Park Road and Deer Committee
_ Purchases’ Project’ Depredation’ Changes

Salartes and wages

Operating expenses

Capltal assets 200,000 200,000

Grants 300,000 300,000

Land habltat and deer . 850,080 850,000

Noxious weed control

Missouri River enforcament

Grants, gifts, and donations

Nongama wildlife conservaiton

Lonetres Reservoir

Wildiife Services

Total all funds $200,000 $300,000 - $850,000 $1,350,000

Less esfimated income 200,000 300,000 850,000 1,350,000

General fund ) 0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

. 1 Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $200,000 fo provide total
funding of $1 million. The House increased funding for land purchases by $700,000 to provide total

funding of $1.5 million.

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Istand State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation ine itetn is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an érmergericy measure. The House also added this funding.

This amendment atso adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities
may be used for salaries and operating expenses for department empioyees coordinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to tocal law enforcement agencies performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a
cost of $3,000 or more. The House also added this section.

Page No. 2 11.8144.02004



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: - 7/ '
4-25 -1/ o c Mac/
Roll Call Vote # &R, 1.4

Action Taken [ | SENATE accede to House amendments &W

[C] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments
Il HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: _éﬂ&zé“%:v Seconded by: 22 ;1 (it

Senators Representatwes Yes |No
Senator Christmann Rep. Brandenburg 1
Senator Wanzek Rep. Thereson 1"
Senator O'Connell Rep. Kroeber _—t
Vote Count: Yes 5 No > Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number ' . - of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: (/ - AS -1/ {_’[
Roll Call Vote #: / .

Action Taken [ ] SENATE accede to House amendments
[] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar
Motion Made by: MM Seconded by: ﬂgu/be—-———/
Q T

Senators N Yes |No| Representatives j Yes |No
Senator Christmann v L7 Rep. Brandenburg v -
Senator Wanzek | L~ |¥35] Rep. Thoreson -
Senator O'Connell K T8z Rep. Kroeber 1 T

{ﬁ;»tﬂ

Vote Count: Yes _3 No -5 Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



Il

11.8144.02008 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Senator Wanzek

Fiscal No. 3 Aprit 25, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1384-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017
" be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after "department” insert "; to amend and reenact section 20.1-02-05.1 of the

North Dakota Century Code, relating to land acquisitions by the game and fish
department”

Page 1, line 2, after "intent" insert "; to provide for retroactive application”

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 418,170 4,383,170
6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500

Land habitat and deer o 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686"

Page 1, replace line 22 with: _

"Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,423,804 $65,887,742"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1-02-05.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: ‘

20.1-02-05.1. Land acquisitions - Statewide land acquisition plan.

The director shall establish a comprehensive statewide acquisition plan that
must be approved by the budget section of the legislative management. Every land
acquisition made by the department exceeding ten acres [04.05 hectares] or ten
thousand dollars must be approved by the budget section._Every land acquisition made

by the department must be offset by the disposition of land of equal or greater
monetary value that is reasonably accessible for farming or ranching purposes. Prior to

any land acquisition, the department shall have the land in question appraised by a
certified appraiser. The department may not acquire any land for an amount that
exceeds the appraised value expect for parcels or tracts of land less than forty acres
[16.19 hectares)] which may be acquired for up to two hundred percent of the appraised
value.

SECTION 6. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. Section 5 of this Act applies
retroactively to land acquisitions made after June 30, 2008."

Page No. 1 11.8144.02008



Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"
Page 2, line 17, after "road” insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer

line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Land habitat and deer
Noxlous weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonstree Resarvolr

Wikdlife Services

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund
FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Land habitat and deer
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonetree Reservolr

Wildlife Services

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

) Conference Conference
Executive Senate Committee Committee Housa Comparison
Budget Varslon Changes Version Version to House
$24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028
12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
4,183,170 4,183,170 200,000 4,383,170 4,883,170 (500,000}
7,718,500 7,418,500 300,000 7,718,500 7,718,500
12,054,696 12,054,686 850,000 12,904,686 12,904,686
600,000 §00,000 600,000 600,000
200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
768,800 868,800 868,800 400,000 458,800
$64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1.350,000 $65,887.742 $65,918,942 ($31,200)
64,737,742 64,537,742 1,350,000 65,887,742 65,918,942 {31,200)
§$0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0
157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 0.00

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Total
Adds Funding Grahams Island  Hunting Access Conference
for Land State Park Road and Dear Committee
Purchages’ Project? Depredation® Changes
200,000 200,000
300,000 300,000
850,000 850,000
$200,000 $300,000 $850,000 $1,350,000
200,000 300,000 * §50,000 1,350,000
30 $0 $0 $0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page No. 2

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

1 Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $200,000 to provide total
funding of $1 million. The House increased funding for land purchases by $700,000 to provide total
funding of $1.5 million.

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

11.8144.02008



3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House also added this funding.

This amendment also:

* Adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities may be used
for salaries and operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase
equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more. The House also added this section.

* Adds a section to provide that land acquisitions made by the Game and Fish Department must
be offset by a disposition of land with an equal value. The section is retroactively applied to land
acquisitions made after June 30, 2009.

Page No. 3 11.8144.02008



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: of e A5-// 03 004(
Roll Call Vote #: /(. gr47
Action Taken [_] SENATE accede to House amendments LJ

[ ] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
L] HOUSE recede from House amendments
] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s) -

[J Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by: ( (z IC ;21 L ZZ

Senators Yes [No ﬂ% Representatives Yes [ No
Senator Christmann e Rep. Brandenburg I
Senator Wanzek ] #%| Rep. Thoreson LT
Senator O'Connell &4 Rep. Kroeber T
Vote Count: Yes ) No 5 Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: Y- A8 -

OO 7
Roll Call Vote #: ) 0 a2 5 F/{,ﬁ

e ©
Action Taken [ ] SENATE accede to House amendments 5{3 20,
[[] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[] HOUSE recede from House amendments
] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

{(Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: LJMVJ\ ,L/{L Seconded by: 6 ,M

o & C

Senators § Yes Representatives N Yes|No
Senator Christmann ] v Rep. Brandenburg A A
Senator Wanzek v L Rep. Thoreson ] LT
Senator O'Connell 1 [ Rep. Kroeber “ L1
Vote Count: Yes 3 : No 3 Absent
Senate Carrier ' House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number : . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: -A5-1 «7L
ate y - P51 oy P

Roll Call Vote #: A ' 460
| 7 /60,
Action Taken [ | SENATE accede to House amendments

L] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

{(Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: U)M« ,,ﬂ’; Seconded by: gQ (é qu Ang j e
d

Senators " 5 | |Yes Representatives qu Yes | No

Senator Christmann ] Rep. Brandenburg - N

Senator Wanzek L \/ Rep. Thoreson B N

Senator O'Connell Lt ' Rep. Kroeber Lt 1
.E.ii'.‘d H

Vote Count: Yes / No S Absent

Senate Carrier House Carrier

£ C Number of amendment
LC Number

of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



11.8144.02009 : ' Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Wanzek
Fiscal No. 4 April 25, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017
be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 14 and 15 with:
"Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500

Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 2,124,524 13,204,686"

Page 1, replace line 22 with:
“"Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,523,804 $65,987,742"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department empioyees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more."

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road” insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Executive Senate Committes Committea - House Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to House
Salarles and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets 4,183,170 4,183,170 4,183,170 4,883,170 {700,000)
Grants 7,718,500 7,418,500 300,000 . 7,718,500 7.718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 1,150,000 13,204,686 12,904,686 300,000
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Missousi River enforcément 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife conservation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reservoir 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 868 800 868,800 400,000 468,800
Total all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,450.000 $65,987.742 $65,918,942 $68,800
Less estimated incoma 64,737,742 64 537,742 1,450,000 65,987,742 65,918,942 68,800
General fund $0 $0 $0 50 30 50
FTE 157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 0.00

Page No. 1

11.8144.02009



. '

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Adds Funding Total
Grahams lsland  Hunting Access for Hunting Conference
State Park Road and Deer Access Committee
Project’ Depredation Programs’ Changes
Salaries and wages
Cperating expenses
Capital asseis
Grants 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer . 850,000 300,000 1,150,000
Noxious weed control
Missour River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and denations
Nongame wildiife conservation
Lonetres Reservoir
Wildlife Services
Total all funds $300,000 $850,000 $300,000 $1.450,000
Less estimated Income 300,000 850,000 300,000 1,450,000
General fund $0 50 $0 30
FTE 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Pérk road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

2 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House also added this funding.

3 Funding is added for department programs that increase hunting access.

This amendment also adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities
may be used for salaries and operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a
cost of $3,000 or more. The House also added this section.

Page No. 2 11.8144.0200¢



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE‘ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 ‘as (re) engrossed (
Date: - -/
ate $-Ab -1/ W 50 9
(!gl% o Pa
Roll Call Vote #: [ 1. 8177

Action Taken [] SENATE accede to House amendments
[] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[C] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[J HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) ' ' was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: &/ MV%,@K Seconded by: K/’ @ﬂ/w

Senators W Yes Representatives ) Yes |No
Senator Christmann v L Rep. Brandenburg 1 [
Senator Wanzek v [l Rep. Thoreson v [
Senator O'Connell v ] % Rep. Kroeber ] L
Vote Count: Yes . i No “— Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment




11.8144.02010 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Wanzek = |
Fiscal No. 5 April 25, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017
be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 318,170 4,283,170
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686"

Page 1, replace line 22 with:
"Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,323,804 $65,787,742"

Page 2, after line 14, insert;

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more."

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Executive Senate Committes Committee House Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to House

Salaries and wages $24,019,023 $24,019,028 $24.019,020 $24,019,028
Operating expenses ' 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets 4,183,170 4,183,170 100,000 4,283,170 4,883,170 (600,000)
Grants 7,718,500 7.418,500 300,000 7.718,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 850,000 12,504,686 12,504,686
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Missoun River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildiife conservation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reservoir 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 868,800 868,800 400,000 468,800
Total all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,250,000 $65,787,742 $65,918,942 {$131,200)
Less estimated income 64,737,742 64,537,742 1,250,000 65,787,742 65,918,942 (131,200}
General fund $0 $0 o $0 $0 50

157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 0.00

Page No. 1 11.8144.02010



FTE 1

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Total
Adds Funding  Grahams Island  Hunting Access Conference
for Land Stata Park Road and Deer Committee
Purchases' Project? Deprodation’ Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets 100,000 100,000
Grants . 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer 850,000 850,000
Noxious weed control
Missourt River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and denations
Nongame wildlife consarvation
Lonetree Reservoir
Wildiife Services
Total all funds $100,000 $300,000 $850,000 $1,250,000
Less estimated income 100,000 300,000 850,000 1,250,000
General fund 50 $0 $0 $0
FTE ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $100,000 to provide total
funding of $900,000. The House increased funding for land purchases by $700,000 to provide total
funding of $1.5 million.

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House also added this funding.

This amendment also adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities
may be used for salaries and operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a
cost of $3,000 or more. The House also added this section.

Page No. 2 11.8144.02010



' 2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date:
0
Roll Call Vote #: S\ ¢ 0% ol
TR {has

Action Taken [ | SENATE accede to House amendments
] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s) -

[] Unabie to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

{(Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar '

Motion Made by: @-NA Seconded by: /0 M

g

Senators Yes Representatives Yes | No
Senator Christmann Rep. Brandenburg L1
Senator Wanzek (vl Rep. Thoreson [
Senator O'Connell b/' Rep. Kroeber [
Vote Count: Yes 9, No _> Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations

/
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed Uj M
Date: §eql- 1/ pr/ﬂ/ X
Roll Call Vote #: / /)/W”’ )

Action Taken [ ] SENATE accede to House amendments
[] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: bd M-}ut\f,— Seconded by: ﬂ ’M
’ r

Senators *‘"\’I Representatives \\P" Yes | No
Senator Christmann v Rep. Brandenburg L] L~
Senator Wanzek v Rep. Thoreson 1 [
Senator O'Connell [l Rep. Kroeber ] L]
Vote Count: Yes 2 No % Absent
Senate Carrier ' House Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number

of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date:
Roil Call Vote #:

Action Taken [_] SENATE accede to House amendments
[ ] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[C] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

({Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Senators i’ g}'] f" Yes Representatives i" Q’@ Yes | No
Senator Christmann W] %48 Rep. Brandenburg v v v
Senator Wanzek g %4 Rep. Thoreson A ST
Senator O'Connell VT Rep. Kroeber LAV
Vote Count: Yes No Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



11.8144.02013 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title.

Fiscal No. 7 Aprii 26, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017
be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 418,170 4,383,170
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686"

Page 1, replace line 22 with:
"Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,423,804 $65,887,742"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - GAME AND FISH
DEPARTMENT LAND ACQUISITION AND LAND MANAGEMENT POLICIES. During
the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider studying the land
acquisition and land management policies of the game and fish department. The study,
if conducted, must include a review of the current game and fish department land
acquisition and land management policies and the feasibility and desirability of
implementing a policy to require any land purchase made by the department to be
offset by the disposition of land with an equal value held by any state agency. The
legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with
any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative
assembly."

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

Conference Confarence
Executive Sanate Committee Committee House Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to House
Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24 019,028 $24,019,028

Page No. 1 11.8144.02013
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* Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assats 4,183,170 4,183,170 200,000 4,383,170 4,883,170 (500,000)
Grants 7,718,500 7.418,500 300,000 7,718,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 850,000 12,904,686 12,904,686
Noxious weed control 600,000 600,000 ‘ 600,000 600,000
Missourt River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife consaervation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reservoir 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 868,800 868,800 400,000 468,800
Total all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,350,000 $65,887,742 $65,018,942 ($31,200)
Less estimated income 64,737,742 64,537,742 1,350,000 65,887,742 65,918,942 {31,200)
General fund 30 $0 $0 ] $0 $0
FTE 157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 0.00

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Total
Adds Funding  Grahams lsland  Hunting Access Confersnce
for Land State Park Road and Deer Committes
Purchasos’ Project® Depradation® Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets 200,000 200,000
Grants 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer 850,000 850,000
Noxious weed controt
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonetree Reservoir
Wildlife Services
Total all funds $200,000 $300,000 $850,000 $1,350,000
Less estimated income 200,000 300,000 850,000 1,350,000
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding for Game and Fish Department tand purchases is increased by $200,000 to provide total
funding of $1 million. The House increased funding for land purchases by $700,000 to provide total
funding of $1.5 million.

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access pregrams and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House also added this funding.

This amendment also:
= Adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities may be used
. for salaries and operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase
equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more. The House also added this section.

Page No. 2 11.8144.02013



= Adds a section to provide for a Legislative Management study of the land acquisition and land
management policies relating to the Game and Fish Department,

Page No. 3 11.8144.02013



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: “.27-//
Roll Call Vote # ( Y4 b

Action Taken [ ] SENATE accede to House amendments
(] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[J HOUSE recede from House amendments
(] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar
Motion Made by: L - Seconded by: %ﬂ_&w—.m—/
~M

Senators @ 3 Yes Representatives \3 Q Yes |No
Senator Christmann ot Rep. Brandenburg T+ L1
Senator Wanzek e ] Rep. Thoreson kg [
Senator O'Connell e Rep. Kroeber v ]
Vote Count: Yes ﬁ No é Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: & -A9 L
Roll Call Vote #:  / 1A 13

Action Taken [ | SENATE accede to House amendments
[ 1 SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[ ] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s) .

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

{(Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: M’W\ Seconded by: 4%&"&64—6‘7\_/
& -

) 2
Ny
Senators § Yes Representatives Ny Yes |No
Senator Christmann v Rep. Brandenburg ¢ Ll
Senator Wanzek V] 2 Rep. Thoreson ~ |
Senator O'Connell & Rep. Kroeber ] -
Vote Count: Yes ‘_‘é No 9\ Absent
Senate Carrier House Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee:

Senate Appropriations

Bill/Resolution No.

SB 2017

Date:

)

Roll Call Vote #: )~

Action Taken [ ] SENATE accede to House amendments
[[] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
] HOUSE recede from House amendments
] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

as (re) engrossed

Y9p0.2”

e

[[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

({Re) Engrossed)

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: W

Seconded by:

Senators Yes

No |fitl

Representatives

Yes

Senator Christmann

Rep. Brandenburg

Senator Wanzek

Rep. Thoreson

WR![E

Senator O'Connell

Rep. Kroeber

Vote Count: Yes

F‘ YA

Senate Carrier

No__3

House Carrier

LC Number

Absent

of amendment

LC Number

of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment
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11.8144.02014 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Conference Committee
Fiscal No. 8 April 27, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017

be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 418,169 4,383,169
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 11,080,162 1,824,524 12,904,686"
Page 1, replace line 22 with:

"Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,423,803 $65,887,741"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for salaries
and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or performing Missouri
River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The department may not use any
of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more."

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with "$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert ", funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and deer
line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer depredation,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

Conference Confarence
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison
Budget Verslon Changes Version Version to Housa

Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,624,493 12,524,493 :
Capital assets 4,183,170 4,183,170 199,999 4,383,169 4,883,170 (500,001)
Grants 7,718,500 7,418,500 300,000 7,718,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 850,000 12,904,686 12,904,686
Noxious weed controf 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Missouri River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildlife canservation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reservolr 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 868,800 868,800 400,000 468,800
Total all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,349,999 $65,887,741 $65,018,942 {531,201)
Less estimated incoma 64,737,742 64 537,742 1,349,899 66,887,741 65,918,942 (31,201}
General fund $0 $0 50 $0 $0 . %0

157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 .157.00 0.00

Page No. 1

11.8144.02014



FTE C— 1
. Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for _Authority for Total
Adds Funding  Grahams island  Hunting Access Conference
for Land State Park Road and Deer Committee
Purchases' Project® Da;.:rgdation3 Changes

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capltal assets 199,999 199,599

Grants 300,000 300,000

Land habitat and deer 850,000 850,000

Noxious weed control

Missouri River enforcement

Grants, gifts, and donations

Nongame wildlife conservation

Lonetree Reservoir

Wildife Servicas

Total all funds $199,999 $300,000 $850,000 $1,348,999

Less estimated income 199,999 ) 300,000 850,000 1,349,989

General fund $0 50 $0 $0

FTE 000 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00
' Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $199,999 to provide total
funding of $999,999. The House increased funding for land purchases by $700,000 to provide total
funding of $1.5 million.

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Park road project is restored
to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was also restored by the House.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional federal
funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer depredation
assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House also added this funding.

This amendment also: :

» Adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities may be used
for salaries and operating expenses for department employees coordinating or performing
Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law enforcement agencies
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The funding may not be used to purchase
equipment with a cost of $3,000 or more. The House also added this section.

Page No. 2 11.8144.02014



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2017 as (re) engrossed
Date: -9 11 . ths
Roll Call Vote #: { p 013~ ﬂ/ 99 9% 4

Action Taken [ | SENATE accede to House amendments jm«
[ ] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amen
[’] HOUSE recede from House amendments

[’] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

({(Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: M’ Seconded by: //,Zat,bw\.z

53 3

Senators s\*k Yes [No Representatives :1? Yes |No
Senator Christmann - L1zt Rep. Brandenburg — L
Senator Wanzek & LT | Rep. Thoreson -] L
Senator O'Connell ] LT | Rep. Kroeber ] L~
Vote Count: Yes 5 No / Absent
Senate Carrier / /J cenn O/fﬂd House Carrier bt

- 74

LC Number . of am ent
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: s_cfcomrep_77_003
April 27, 2011 6:31pm
Insert LC: 11.8144.02014

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2017, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Christmann, Wanzek,
O'Connell and Reps. Brandenburg, Thoreson, Kroeber) recommends that the
HOUSE RECEDE from the House amendments as printed on S pages 1219-1221,
adopt amendments as follows, and place SB 2017 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1219-1221 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1394-1396 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No.
2017 be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 15 with:

"Capital assets 3,965,000 418,169 4,383,169
Grants 6,544,000 1,174,500 7,718,500
Land habitat ahd deer 11,080,162 1,824 524 12,904 686"

Page 1, replace line 22 with:
"Total special funds $59,463,938 $6,423,803 $65,887,741"
‘Page 2, after line 14, insert:
"SECTION 4. MISSOURI RIVER ENFORCEMENT. The Missouri River
enforcement line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $200,000 for
- salaries and operating expenses of department employees coordinating or
performing Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants to local law
enforcement agencies performing Missouri River law enforcement activities. The

department may not use any of the funds for the purchase of equipment with a cost
of $3,000 or more."

Page 2, line 15, replace "$100,000" with “$400,000"

Page 2, line 17, after "road" insert *, funding of $850,000 included in the land habitat and
deer line item in section 1 of this Act relating to hunting access and deer
depredation,”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison
Budgst Version Changes Version Verslon to House
Salaries and wages $24,019,028 $24019,028 $24,019,028 $24,019,028
Operating expenses 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493 12,524,493
Capital assets 4,183170 4,183,170 199,999 4,383,469 4,883,170 {500,001)
Grants 7,718,500 7.418,500 300,000 7,718,500 7,718,500
Land habitat and deer 12,054,686 12,054,686 850,000 12,904,686 12,904,686
Noxious weed controt 600,000 609,000 600,000 600,000
Missouri River enforcement 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Grants, gifts, and donations 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000
Nongame wildiife conservation 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lonetree Reserveir 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065 1,749,065
Wildlife Services 768,800 868,800 868,800 400,000 468,800
Total all funds $64,737,742 $64,537,742 $1,349,999 $65,887,741 $65,9158,642 ($31,201)
Less estimated income 84,737,742 64,537,742 1,349,999 65,887,743 65,918,942 131,201)
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50
FTE 157.00 157.00 0.00 157.00 157.00 000

{1) DESK {2) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_cfeomrep_77_003



Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: s_cfcomrep_77_003
April 27, 2011 6:31pm
Insert LC: 11.8144.02014

Department No. 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Conference Committee
Changes )

Increases
Restores Spending
Funding for Authority for Total
Adds Funding  Grahams lsland  Hunting Access Conference
for Land State Park and Deer Committes
Purchases’ Road Project? Dapredation® Changas
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets 199,999 199,999
Grants 300,000 300,000
Land habitat and deer 850,000 850,000
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildiife conservation
Lonetree Reservoir
Wildlifa Services
Total & funds $199,999 $300,000 $850,000 $1,349,999
Less estimated income 199,999 300,000 850,000 1,343,999
General fund 0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding for Game and Fish Department land purchases is increased by $199,999 to
provide total funding of $999,999. The House increased funding for land purchases by
$700,000 to provide total funding of $1.5 million.

2 Funding of $300,000 removed by the Senate for the Grahams Island State Park road
project is restored to provide total grant funding of $400,000 for the project. The funding was
also restored by the House.

3 The land habitat and deer depredation line item is increased due to anticipated additional
federal funding for hunting access programs and greater than anticipated requests for deer
depredation assistance. The funding is declared to be an emergency measure. The House
also added this funding.

This amendment also:
= Adds a section to provide that funding for Missouri River law enforcement activities
may be used for sataries and operating expenses for department employees
coordinating or performing Missouri River law enforcement activities and for grants
to local law enforcement agencies performing Missouri River law enforcement
activities. The funding may not be used to purchase equipment with a cost of $3,000
or more. The House also added this section.

Engrossed SB 2017 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_cfcomrep_77_003
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© 100 NORTH BISMARCK EXPRESSWAY BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58501-5005 PHONE 701-326-6300 FAX 701-328-6352

January 14, 2011

2011-2013 Appropriation Request
North Dakota Game and Fish Department

The Game and Fish Department is a special fund agency using only hunting, fishing,
and boat license revenue and federal funding. The total budget request is
$64,737,742. This is an increase of about $4.2 million from the 2009-2011
appropriation. The Department's funds will support this appropriation request without
any license fee increases. This request includes the following amounts:

Game and Fish Fund

$60,187,314
Nongame Wildlife Fund : $120,000
Private Land Habitat Fund ‘ $4,430,428

Appropriation Total $64,737,742

Fund Balances - Fund balance projections are as follows:

_ 6/30/11 6/30/13
Game and Fish Fund $26,320,279 $22,190,194
Private Land Habitat Fund $291,088 $180,660
Non-Game Wildlife Fund $126,234 $41,234




Revenue

Federal revenue is expected to be as follows:

Federal Aid in Wildlife Restoration Act
Federal Aid in Sport Fish Restoration Act
Recreational Boating Safety Program
State Wildlife Grants

Misc. Federal Grants

Bureau of Reclamation (Lonetree)

Total Federal Revenue

State _Revenue-by Fund:

Game and Fish Fund (Licenses + Misc.)
Private Land Habitat Fund

Nongame Wildlife Fund (Donations)

Total State Revenue

Total All Revenue

$14,000,000
$10,000,000
$1,219,658
$1,300,000
$981,668
$1,748.000

$29,249,326

$26,220,000
$4,320,000
$35,000
$30,575,000

$59,824,326
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} ltems of Special Interest

The Department’s overall budget increased 7% from 2009-11 to the Governor's
Executive Recommendation for 2011-13.

Brief details on the budgets for the Department's five divisions are presented below.

1. Administrative Services Division Budget - Costs in this Division include the
following:

- Secretarial support for all Divisions

- Licensing section costs including lotteries

- Accounting costs

- Information Technology costs :

- All Department utility, telephone, office rental, janitorial, office supply,
insurance, postage, air craft costs, office machine rental, and other similar
costs.

- Credit card transaction fees - $400,000.

- Legal services from Attorney General's office

- Costs for the Game and Fish Advisory Board

- In Lieu of Tax payments for all Department lands - $1,000,000

. - North Dakota Risk Management fund - $13,569

| - Costs for the Director, Deputy Director, Administrative Services Division Chief,

and Data Processing Coordinators. '

- Capital Assets line - $300,000 for extraordinary repairs to Department facilities
statewide and $200,000 for 2 new district office storage buildings.

- The Department Donation account - $800,000

- Statewide Cost Allocation payment to OMB - $250,000

- Cooperative Grants ~ $245,000 for grants to local groups for game and fish
related projects. :

/

The Administrative Services Division budget is decreased by the Capital Construction
Carryover line per OMB budget guidelines.

2. Fisheries Division Budget - This program includes fish production and distribution,
fishery research and surveys, and fishing area and boating facility development and
maintenance and a Save Our Lakes program. This division's budget request is a 23%
_increase from 2009-11. $2,755,000 is budgeted for grants for boating access and
development. These grants are used for cost sharing with local governments on fishing
and boating facilities. Of that amount, there is $1,250,000 for Devils Lake. Grants of
$372,000 are used for creel survey and other fisheries management work. In addition
$520,000 in grants is to pay the Department's share of costs for the Garrison Dam
National Fish Hatchery. $122,000 is included for boating ramp O&M to Parks and
. ~ Recreation Department for state parks. Capital improvements are used for fishing and
boating facilities on Department managed lands. High and low water conditions at
Devils Lake and Lake Sakakawea have been major challenges for the boating access
program. The Department receives 75% federal funding for most of the work in this



division. In some cases the 25% match comes from local partners such as park boards.

$400,000 is budgeted for the Parks and Recreation Department for cost sharing in the
Grahams Island State Park access road project.

SAVE OUR LAKES PROGRAM

These projects included sediment dams, shoreline enhancements and building of
earthen piers, establishment of buffer zones, building of rock weirs, building of
wetlands, waste management systems, active hypolimnetic pumping systems, passive
low water draw downs, fencing projects, alternate water sources (well), planting of trees
and grasses in riparian areas, sediment removal, purchase of equipment for
cooperating agencies, gravel spawning substrates, establishment of wave breaks and

underwater boulder habitats.

$482 000 is budgeted as grants for work on public lands. Much of the land where lakes
and reservoirs are is publicly owned. $400,000 is budgeted in the private lands line
item. Dollars from the private lands line item can be spent only on private land. A
significant portion of our watershed work will be on private land.

3. Enforcement Division - This budget supports a staff of thirty-seven law
enforcement employees. This division’s budget request is an 8% increase from 2009-
11. The budget includes operating expenses mainly for State Fleet and travel costs.
Game wardens are very dependent on vehicles to do their work. $175,000is included
in capital assets to implement in-car technology for game wardens. Replacement
boats, snhowmobiles and all-terrain vehicles are also budgeted in capital assets.

$200,000 is budgeted as a special line entitled, Missouri River Enforcement. The
budget remains the same as the current biennium; however we felt the need to set it up
as a special line since expenditures are spent among various lines. Expenditures
include salaries, operating, and equipment related to enforcement activities on and
along the Missouri River in the Burleigh and Morton county area. Grants are also given
to local law enforcement agencies to help with the Missouri River enforcement.

4. Conservation and Communication Division - Programs include aquatic and
hunter education, nongame wildlife program, ND Outdoors magazine, ND Outdoors
weekly television program, boating education, web page management, environmental
review and supplying general information to the public. This division's budget request is
a 4% increase from 2009-11. Funds are needed to replace and enhance video
production equipment and equipment for education programs. $262,500 is included in
grants for shooting range projects throughout the state. Federal funding is passed on
to local groups that provide the matching funds for shooting facilities for public use and
for hunter education. An $80,000 boating grant program for counties is also included in
the grants budget. $300,000 is included for youth programs, archery in schools and
Hooked on Fishing.

Natural resource related reviews and recommendations are provided to private and

10



government entities. This division also includes the nongame wildlife program. Itis
supported by an income tax check off. $1,300,000 is included in grants for the State
Wildlife Grant Program. This federally funded program works primarily with wildlife

-species that are not hunted. The match is normally provided by the grant recipient.

5. Wildlife Division - This budget includes private land habitat and deer depredation
programs, operating costs for Department managed lands, wildlife surveys and
investigations, and grants to organizations on cooperative projects. This division's
budget increased about 11% from 2009-11. Salaries are increased to support current
staff. $800,000 is included for land acquisitions of small tracts near wildlife
management areas, possibly in-holding or round-outs that may come up during the
biennium. $880,000 is included for grants with wildlife groups and organizations on
cooperative projects and wildlife research projects conducted through universities. The
grants budget also includes $200,000 to reimburse the State Veterinarian for costs
related to oversight of farmed wildlife producers and the administration of wildlife
propagation permits. $768,800 is in the Wildlife Services Line ltem to support Wildlife
Service’s animal damage control work. Both the Wildlife Services and State
Veterinarian budgets are continued at the same level as 2009-11. $600,000 is
requested for the Noxious Weed Control Line item for work on Department lands.

L.onetree Funding - A $1,749,065 appropriation is requested to operate the Lonetree
area. The Lonetree area consists of over 30,000 acres of land managed for wildlife
purposes. The North Dakota Game and Fish Department manages and provides
technical services for this area for the State of North Dakota as laid out in the Garrison
Diversion Reformulation Act. The budget for this fine increased 5% from 20089-11.
100% of the funding for this budget comes from the Bureau of Reclamation. The budget
continues to include funding for 5 staff, operating, equipment, maintenance and

development for this area.

Private Land Habitat and Deer Depredation Line - A $12,054,686 appropriation is
requested to operate this special line. This line is commonly called the Private Land
Initiative (PLI) line. This line is not just for our PLOTS program, it also includes deer
depredation and administrative costs for the PLI line. The budget increased
approximately 9% from 2009-11. Of the total line, the budget for the PLOTS Program is
$10.1 million of which $7.7 million is landowner payments. We have been able to
maintain our 1 million acre goal for the PLOTS program. The line also includes
$677,000 in grants for the Voluntary Public Access and Habitat Incentive Program also
known as the Open Fields grant which is used for public access payments to

landowners.

11
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‘ Department Appropriation - Key Iltems

Recap of some key items follows

Fisheries boating access grants $2,755,000
Fishing area extraordinary repairs $875,000
Garrison Dam Fish Hatchery operations grant $520,000
Fisheries research and survey grants $372,000
*Parks & Rec. Dept. boat ramp O&M in parks $122,000
*ND Parks & Rec. Dept. Grahams island road $400,000
*Cost Allocation Costs - OMB $250,000
In Lieu of Tax Payments $1,000,000
Donation Account $800,000
Shooting Range Grants $262,500
Youth programs, archery in schools and Hooked
On Fishing grants $300,000
State Wildlife Grant — nongame funding $1,300,000
*Wildlife Services Animal Damage Control Line Item $768,800
*State Veterinarian Funding $200,000
Land Acquisition (Budget section approval req.) $800,000
Noxious Weed Control Line ltem $600,000
. Lonetree Area Bureau of Reclamation Project $1,749,065
Private Land Habitat and Access Program $12,054,686
Missouri River Enforcement Grants $200,000

*Indicates funding to other agencies

13



itz ] North Dakota Chapter
Raeh
oké-

si3) THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY
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TESTIMONY ON SB 2017 R
By Mike McEnroe
North Dakota Chapter of The Wildlife Society

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Appropriations Committee:

My name is Mike McEnroe and I am representing the North Dakota Chapter
of The Wildlife Society. The Chapter is the professional organization
representing over 320 wildlife biologists, land managers, university staff,
and law enforcement officers in the natural resource management field. By
way of further introduction I have attached a copy of our membership
brochure at the end of my testimony.

I am before you today to speak in support of SB 2017, the appropriation bill
for the North Dakota Game and Fish Department. We are supportive of the
overall increases in the Department’s budget, but would like to suggest two
changes in minor parts of the budget. These changes do not result in any
increase in funding but rather in the direction the funds are spent.

First, the Chapter would request that the § 400,000 identified for road
improvement for access to Graham’s Island State Park, be shifted to boat
ramp improvement at the State Park or at other boat ramps in the Devils
Lake/Stump Lake area that are threatened by the rising water levels in
Devils Lake. The Game and Fish Department has responsibility for boat
ramps, not roads. The Department of Transportation, working with
recreation interests has in recent years used a fund source specifically for
road access improvements to boat ramps. The road work needed at
graham’s [sland should appropriately be covered by that funding.

Second, we are pleased that the $ 768,000 for Wildlife Services did not
increase again this year. However, we suggest that in this time of “budgets
in the black”, that $ 400,000 of the appropriation to Wildlife Services be
redirected from the Game and Fish Department’s budget to the general fund.

Dedicated to the wise use of all natural resources



Attached to this testimony is a history of the Department’s funding for
Wildlife Services and how it has grown each session since 1999. While
Department funding started in a time when general fund budgets were short,
and a Department contribution was necessary to subsidize an Agriculture
Department function, that is no longer the case.

We would then recommend that the Legislature direct the Game and Fish
Department to use that $ 400,000 of the original Wildlife Services earmark
to assess the impacts of energy development on fish, wildlife, natural
resources and hunting and fishing opportunities in western North Dakota,
and the means to offset the loss of habitats and wildlife.

Energy development has been an economic boon to North Dakota and is one
of the key reasons in our State having a very strong economy. However, we
must be able to strike a balance between energy development and
maintaining the qualities of life that make people want to live in North
Dakota. Governor Dalrymple and the Legislature have recognized the
impacts to the human environment in western North Dakota and have
proposed budgets to address infrastructure, roads, housing and water needs.
Energy development is also impacting our croplands, grasslands, woody
draws, creeks, and wetlands, the natural infrastructure on which our fish and
wildlife depend? Projections suggest that there are 1,900 wells in the
Bakken formation, with some 1,600-2,000 more planned for 2011, and
20,000 to 49,000 over the next 20 years. Does anyone believe that mule
deer, sage and sharp-tailed grouse, song birds or any other species of
wildlife will hold their own without some plan of action to understand the
effects of energy development and offset any negative effects on fish and
wildlife, and the citizens of the State who enjoy outdoor recreation
opportunities? Now is the time to work with the energy industry to
minimize long term impacts to our natural resources

The Governor and the Tourism department unveiled the new State Visitors’
Guide last week. Tourism, still the State’s third largest industry, depends on
clean, abundant water, wetlands, woodlands, grasslands, scenery, and fish
and wildlife. If we want to maintain tourism’s contribution to our economy;
if we want to maintain the quality of life for our citizens, we have to
maintain the natural infrastructure that draws both resident and non-resident
visitors to our State. That infrastructure is the habitat, the woodlands and
grasslands, the wetlands and the lakes and streams, and the fish and wildlife

that use those habitats.



Conserving our natural resources and our quality of life during times of
expanding economic development is not without precedent. In 1973,
Governor Link made a famous speech (attached) emphasizing a responsible
development between energy extraction and our land resource. Governor
Link asked, and I paraphrase, that when the landscape was quiet again, when
the draglines and bulldozers are done, and the last patch of barren earth has
been reseeded to grass or grain, the land must be as good and in some cases
better than before. Only if we can say this will we be worthy of the rich
heritage of our land and its resources. Energy development is now affecting
a large portion of the State and will continue to do so for many years. We
must be proactive and balance all the uses of our natural resources. We
believe that careful consideration can be made for fish and wildlife and their
habitats that will allow energy development to continue to be an economic
boon to North Dakota and still maintain many of the “quality of life”
resources that our citizens want and consider a major factor for their

residency in North Dakota.

So I would ask the Legislature to direct the Department to use $ 400,000
from the Wildlife Services earmark to prepare a report to the Legislature
and/or the Governor on the projected impacts from energy development and
a plan of action to offset or minimize those impacts to North Dakota’s

natural resources.

Thank you. I would stand for any questions the Committee may have.

Attachments:
North Dakota Chapter brochure
Wildlife Services/Game and Fish Department funding

Gov. Link’s 1973 speech




Game and Fish Department Funding for Wildlife Services

1999-2013
1999-2001 $ 100,000
2001-2003 § 400,000
2003-2005 $ 550,006
2005-2007 $ 550,000
2007-2009 $ 680,000
2009-2011 $ 768,000

2011-2013 (proposed)

$ 768,000



QACHSHITAMIG - £/6T ‘IT'T 42go10
NUIT ¥ JNULY Jouisaon

SROUMN0say
SHPUE PUES NG Jo 3beaalf yois sy) jo AYLIOM 20 am [IImM siy] Aps e AByl Jr Ajup

‘A2 VEY] 12118 'Sased atwos Ul ‘pue pool se St pue ayy
frem qol uay) pip siuasedpuess no
‘ABS 0] 21qe 29 puer Yz remdodar prie mojoj oym 250U} 19/

‘wiesl 4o sseif o) papaas ueaq sel ez aneq jo
ty21ed )sep ayy pue ‘eoerd oyur apd jrods 1581 841 RIS sey 13zopiing ISEl Y] Uaym puy

i1eor pue du o
asean sejopuch abny ay) pue sjaaoiis demod ey ‘s Guisey 2U4) ‘saubesn 2y uagm

‘urebe yamb st adesspuel sy pue ey UM YONOIYT 818 am URyM pUV

2qissod eydoad
A0 JBQUIN JS2PDE0SG 3] JO JH2URG 24Y) JOJ S92IN0S2I 121EM pue ead snomaid ano Guizin

A0 POYIBL pUNOS AlfRjusivoiaua pue JUBIDIYS JSOW 84} 84NSUI 0] JULM AJdLS am ‘ON

» FN0SA ALIBUD SY 2400 JOU fitM BloYeq y1ioN, AES pue ysyies aqg o) verd jou op am
ssa400.1d Jjey 03 JueMm JoU Op ap

DRy 2an

S — !llnlL{{JlilI'r[f:Ii“ R -

uieby 12N si a«

ERGLY AN

Jgama

b, FLHHERY o4

1JO | 99ey - uedy 3emQ st adeospuer] oy uayay W Y




e

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

College scholarships are awarded
annually to outstanding undergraduate
natural resource students at Minot State
University- Bottineau, North Dakota State
University, Sitting Bull College, University
of North Dakota, and Valley City State
University. In addition, two outstanding
graduate student awards are presented
each year. Natural resource instructors at
each of the universities and colleges
nominate students for the scholarship
awards.

The Chapter has also implemented a
Legacy Trust Initiative to strengthen the
connection between natural resource
students, educators, and the wildlife
profession. Included in this endeavor are
job fairs, career lesson panels, and
opportunities for students to attend and
engage in professional meetings.

NORTH DAKOTA CHAPTER
THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY
P.O. Box 1442

Bismarck, ND

58502-1442

(MWW .NDCTWS.ORG)

Noﬂhn
Dakota’
- Chapter

The Wildlife Society

NORTH DAKOTA CHAPTER
The Wildiife Society

Dedicated to the wise use of North
Dakota's natural resources
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WHAT IS THE WILDLIFE
SOCIETY?

founded in 1937, The Wildlife Society is
an international, nonprofit, scientific and
educational organization composed of
professionals, students and laypersons
interested and active in wildlife research,
management, education, and
administration.

#9RTH DAKOTA CHAPTER
wf THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY

The North Dakota Chapter is an active
affiliate of The Wildlife Society, a national
organization. The Chapter is specifically
concerned with effective management of
North Dakota’s piant and wildlife
communities. The Chapter provides
expertise in advising legislative and
judicial processes concerning
conservation of natural resources. it
advocates the holistic treatment of
environmental questions. The Chapter

was founded in 1963 and has played an
active role in North Dakota wildlife
management since that time.

CHAPTER MEMBERSHIP

Membership in the Chapter is open to any
person who has an interest in the
objectives and activities of the Chapter
and is formally trained or employed in the
wildlife field.

Those not meeting the education or
employment requirements may also
affiliate with the Chapter.

Association with the Chapter provides
opportunities to be informed and
participate in resolving conservation
issues. Each member or affiliate receives
the Chapter Newsletter.

Chapter members are encouraged to join
the parent group, The Wildlife Society and
the regional organization, the Central
Mountain and Plains Section.
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CHAPTER
OBJECTIVES

Consistent with '
the objectives of
The Wildlife
Society, the
Chapter's
objectives are:

-To advance the
science and art of
wildlife management.

-To improve public understanding and
support of scientific management of
wildlife and related resources.

-To provide a common meeting ground for
people interested in wildlife conservation.
-To promote and maintain high
professional standards.

-To recognize and commend outstanding
accomplishments in wildlife conservation.
-To leverage the influence of The Wildlife
Society at the national level on important
wildlife issues in North Dakota.

-To follow the North American wildlife
conservation model and its conservation
objectives.

CERTIFICATION

The Wildlife Society promotes a
certification program for its members that
constitute official recognition that qualified
members meet professional, educational,
experience, and ethical criteria to be a
“‘Certified Wildlife Biologist.”

f

COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES

Chapter work is carried out by committees
that focus on natural resource issues.

Examples of commiittees includeé: the
Endangered Species committee, which is
composed of expert biologists who make
recommendations on rare species and
their conservation.

The Wetlands committee takes an active
role in working to preserve wetlands in
North Dakota.

The Alternative Energy committee is

'+ composed of Biofuels and Wind
. subcommittees and is engaged in keeping

" Junior Duck Stamp
- contest, and a number
_ of other publications

' the emerging industry of alternative

energy compatible with natural resources.

A variety of natural resource issues are
addressed through the Chapter's Missouri
River committee.

The Chapter's_ Education committee is
involved in a wide range of activities that
include writing and updating the

elementary text books
PROJECT WILD, the \

concerning natural
resource
management.

Examples of other
committees include: Legislative, Wildlife
Commercialization, Western Lands,
Invasive Species, Tribal Wildlife, Prairie
Resources, and Professional Women in
Natural Resources.
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ORGANIZATION

The Chapter is governed by an elected
Executive Board composed of a
President, President-elect, Past President,
four Executive Board members, and an
appointed Secretary-Treasurer.

A Field Representative for the Central
Mountains and Plains Section of The
Wildlife Society represents the Chapter on
regional and national levels.

During legislative sessions, the Chapter
employs a legislative liaison to provide
expert testimony on Senate and House
bills relating to natural resource issues,
and where appropriate lobbies for bills
that promote natural resource
conservation. '

- CHAPTER PROGRAMS,

ACTIVITIES, AND SERVICES

An annual winter meeting is held for the
membership to elect and install new
officers, for hearing of committee reports
and for the general business meeting.
The meeting also features research and
management presentations, panel
discussions of timely issues, and poster
sessions. An annual
fundraiser provides for
social time and raises
funds targeted for
Chapter programs and
activities. A formal
banquet includes
annual awards,
recognition of
achievements, and
special speakers of
entertainment.

AWARDS

The chapter
presents
awards to
recognize and
commend
outstanding
achievement in
wildlife related activities in
North Dakota.

“The NORTH DAKOTA AWARD is
presented to an individual for outstanding
contribution to the profession of wildlife
management in Noith Dakota.

“The NORTH DAKOTA HABITAT AWARD
is presented to an individual or group that
has made an outstanding contribution
toward preserving and/or establishing high
quality wildlife habitat on the lands of
North Dakota.

.The NORTH DAKOTA CASE-OF-THE-
YEAR AWARD is presented annually to
the person or persons primarily
responsible for the conviction of persons
quilty of a serious natural resource
violation in the state.

_Other awards may be given to individuals
or groups that show outstanding
achievements in wildlife-related fields.

DAKOTA PRAIRIE LEGACY
ENDOWMENT

The Dakota Prairie Legacy endowment is

- a Chapter initiative to provide income to

meet the many urgent challenges
confronting wildlife and their habitats. The
Dakota Prairie Legacy accepts gifts of
cash, property, and deferred gifts
(estates) from its members and interested
parties.



SENATE BILL NO. 2017
Appropriation for Game and Fish Department
Tuesday, January 4, 2011

Mr. Harlan Kleppe
4525 Highway #3
Dawson. ND 5842%
701-327-4440

Written Testimony for Senate Appropriations Committee

After reviewing the North Dakota Game and Fish Department Audit Report for the
Two-Year Period Ended June 30, 2008, I have found some facts that may be of interest to
you. The Game and Fish Department has a Habitat and Deer Depredation fund. This fund
had an appropriation of $11.2 million in 2005 and $12.7 million in 2007. Enclosed isa
breakdown for expenses in this fund. My question is, “What is the legislative intent for
this fund?” I would think it would include helping farmers/ranchers with the financial
burden of deer depredation. The Game and Fish Department has interpreted it as building
“deer proof” hay yards and fence netting to alleviate the deer depredation problem. The
Game and Fish Department goal was to increase the deer herd to be able increase the
license sales in the last 10 years and they met this goal. With the increasing deer herd
there has been exponentially more depredation into North Dakota ranchers hay yards.
The Game and Fish Department policy is not to feed the deer, but allow survival of the
fittest. This is a good policy in the middle of a National Park where deer have no access
to farm yards. The Game and Fish Department policy is not to pay for hay or feed
damaged by deer. This has been very costly to North Dakota farmers, especially during
recent severe winters. Something is very wrong here. The Game and Fish Department
increases deer herd size, increases revenue from deer licenses and farmers have to bear
the financial burden of deer depredation. I suggest if they are not using this money for
Deer Depredation, then take it away from them. The Game and Fish Department is
responsible for managing the state’s wildlife and should be held accountable for deer
depredation to agricultural crops.



STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2008

Expenditures by Originat Final Unexpended

Line [tem: Appropriation  Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Appropriation
Safaries and

Benefits $ 19,013,463 $ 192,006 $ 19,205,469 $ 9,050,184 $ 10,155,285
Operating

Expenses 11,690,087 11,690,087 5,096,568 6,593,519
Capital Assets 3,284,241 630,000 3,914,241 1,198,828 2,715,413
Construction

Carmyover 259,700 259,700 162,877 96,823
Grants — Game

and Fish 6,652,184 6,652,184 2,092,911 4,559,273
Habitat and Deer

Depredation 12,786,351 12,786,351 5,301,526 7,484,825
Noxious Weed

Control 450,000 450,000 223,167 226,833
Recruitment and

Retantion

Study 30,000 30,000 30,000
Grant-Gift-

Donation 500,000 500,000 81,523 408,477
Nongame Wildlife 120,000 120,000 4,000 116,000
Lonetree

Resarvoir 1,594,713 1,684,713 616,458 978,255
Wildlife Services 680,000 680,000 254,650 425,350
Ramp and Marina

improvements 1,040,000 1,040,000 285,623 754,377
Totals $57.841,039 $1,081,706  $58,622,745 324,378,315 $34,544,430
Expenditures by

Source:

Other Funds $57,841,039  $1,081,706 $58,822,745  $24,378,315  $34,544 430

Totals $57,841,039 $1,081,706  $58,922,745 $24,378,315 $34,544,430
Appropriation Adjustments:
The salaries and wages increase of $192,006 was from a Market
Equity bill that was passed by the 2007 Legislative Assembly.
The capital assets increase of $630,000 was due to the
construction of the Wildlife Lab in Bismarck and the increase was
approved by the Emergency Commission.

North Dakota Game and Fish Department Audit Report 10

Two-year period ended June 30, 2008



June 28, 2010

Mr. Harlan Kleppe
4525 Hwy 3
Dawson, ND 58428

Dear Mr. Kleppe:

Recently, you made a request to the North Dakota Game and Fish Department (Department) for the
amount of funds expended on depredation and wildlife habitat development from the private land habitat
and access improvement fund for the 2005-2007 biennium and 2007-2009 biennium. The Department has
compiled the following information for you, which includes the three main program components of the
Private Land Open To Sportsmen (PLOTS) program and depredation/deer proof hay yard program. Feel
free to contact the Department if you have questions about this information.

Depredation expenditures for the 2005-07 biennium

Temporary plastic snow fence for wrapping bales/stacks $300.00
Materials for permanent deer proof hay yards $67,539.91
Repellents/scaring devices $2,515.00
Grain/hay for short stop intercept feeding $728.83
Salaries, travel, motor pool and other related expenses $105,756.17

Habitat development/PLOTS access programs 2005-2007 biennium

Habitat/Forest plots program payments $2,556,801.73
CRP access program payments $1,897,167.68
Working Lands program payments $1,934,854.77
Depredation expenditures for the 2007-09 biennium

Temporary plastic snow fence for wrapping bales/stacks $285,102.43
Materials for permanent deer proof hay yards $294,083.64
Repellents/scaring devices - $12,665.97
Grain/hay for short stop intercept feeding $25,790.00
Salaries, travel, motor pool and other related expenses $438,900.49

Habitat development/PLOTS access programs 2007-2009 biennium

Habitat/Forest plots program payments $2,376,855.23
CRP access program payments $1,727,250.57
Working Lands program payments $2,190,788.16
Kevin Kading

Private Lands Coordinator



July 30, 2010

Mr. Harlan Kleppe
4525 Hwy 3
Dawson, ND 58428

Dear Mr. Kleppe:

Recently, you made a request to the North Dakota Game and Fish Department (Department) for the
amount of funds expended on depredation and wildlife habitat development from the private land habitat
and access improvement fund for the 2005-2007 biennium and 2007-2009 biennium. The Department has
compiled the following information for you. Please feel free to contact the Department if you have
questions about this information.

. 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium
Full time, Temp. Salaries, fringe benefits $1,025,048.00 $1,064,768.00
Indirect Cost, operating fees & Services $553,9%0.00 $586,391.00
Travel, motor vehicle $176,093.00 $158,369.00
PLOTS Guides, printing $98,803.00 £96,613.00

Fees, Professional Services $8,770.00 $6,431.00
Supplies, repairs, signs, misc. items $151,208.00 $75,980.00
Computers, & equipment $23,967.00 $11,435.00

Deer Depredation expenses $176,840.00 $1,056,543.00

CRP Access program $1,897,168.00 $1,727,251.00
Habitat Plot rental $2,325,448.00 $2,163,102.00
Coverlocks $12,839.00 $58,403.00
Working Lands programs $1,934,855.00 $2,190,788.00
Landowner Incentive Program $50,512.00 $56,387.00
Wetland Reserve Program $51,827.00 $24,979.00

State Wildlife Grants (N/A for 2005-07) $321,366.00

Grants $156,871.00 $164,179.00

Food Plots $144,495.00 $149,218.00

Forest Plots $231,354.00 $213,753.00

Trees cost-share $39,152.00 $27,661.00
Community Access Program $3,420.00 (N/A for 2007-09)

Save Our Lakes (Fisheries program) $444,178.00 $270,980.00

. TOTAL $9,506,838.00 $10,424,597.00

Kevin Kading
Private Lands Coordinator
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About Us 2010 Deer Management Goals Print Friendly Version
Hunting

Every five years, North Dakota Game and Fish Department biclogists establish a
Fishing benchmark for deer licenses in the state - a number that will guide management
decisions for several years.

Boating
) The five-year goal is an effort that involves biological information from deer surveys and
Get Licenses hunter-harvest figures, plus chservations and input from game wardens, hunters,
P
Regulations/Laws landowners and others who have a stake in North Dakota deer management. For this

2010 five-year plan, Game and Fish presented draft goals at the spring advisory

Maps/Data Resources meetings, and made numerous changes based on public input received.

Publications/Radio/TvV The new five-year goal is for a statewide deer population that would provide 124,800
Education/Outreach deer gun licenses. Within this total, outlined in the information that follows, are license

objectives for each of the 38 hunting units.

Conservation Programs ) . . .
It is irmportant to understand that unit and statewide goals will not necessarily match

Helpfui Links the number of licenses Game and Fish will issue each year. The goal is an ideal number
given consistent winter weather and habitat conditions. As the variables change,
however, the number of licenses will likely go up or down every year, based on whether
harvest needs to increase or decrease to move toward the goal the following year.

For instance, the 2010 deer gun license allocation was about 116,000, with a major
reduction in antlerless licenses from the previous year in most units, which will promote
deer population growth in those units, at least until the number of licenses can increase
to match unit goals. If the population gets too high, Game and Fish may have to greatly
increase the nurmber of licenses in order to move deer numbers back down toward the
goal.

The new five-year goal is about a 25 percent increase over the goal established in 2005
of 100,000 licenses. Since that plan was developed, through input from hunters,
landowners and others, Game and Fish wildlife managers determined that a somewhat
higher deer population could still strike a balance between hunter interest, landowner
tolerance and public acceptance.

Game and Fish welcomes input on this five-year plan, as preparations for the next plan
in 2015 are already beginning. To pass along your comments, send us an e-mail at
ndgf@nd.gov; call us at (701) 328-6300; or write North Dakota Game and Fish
Department, 100 N. Bismarck Expressway, Bismarck, ND 58501.

Get the & 2010 Deer Population Information and Unit Goals for North Dakota (5.4Mb
PDF) - To view document requires Adobe® Acrcbat® Reader™. Download it at free at

http://get.adobe.com/reader/.

2 Top € Back

Civil Rights Notification | Disclaimer | Privacy Policy | Security Policy

W3C WAT AA, TS5, XHTML Compliant | Copyright © 2010. All Rights Reserved. The State of North Dakota.
. & will open a new window (pop-up).

http://gf.nd.gov/multimedia/pubs/deer-mgmt-2010,.html 1/3/2011
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ND GAME AND FISH DEPARTMENT

Response to Senate Appropriations Information Request dated 1/24/11

1. Information regarding boating access and development grants including a breakdown of grants to be
provided.

RESPONSE: Local entities are requested to submit project proposals for development work (e.g.
ramps, plers, etc.) to the Department for possible cost share by February 1* of each year. The
Department screens and prioritizes all submitted projects. Projects are selected based on local-
need, importance of the fishing water body and budget considerations. The Department cost shares
with the local entities at a 75:25 split. Every year numercus submitted projects are rejected due to
lack of Department funds to participate in the cost share {lack of budget). Projects for the 2011-13
have not been submitted {nor of course chasen) but based on the history of the Fisheries
Development program the costs of the submitted projects will far exceed the budget. It shouldbe -
noted that although details are still being pursued, there are $1-2 million in ramp needs at Devils
Lake just to keep up with the rising water levels and another $500k for work on Missouri River
ramps for 2011-13.

See Attachment #1 for a listing of past/ongoing projects for the current biennium as this exemplifies
‘typical’ Development spending. This list also includes fishing area improvements coded as Extra
Ordinary Repairs in the Capital Assets line as requested in #3 below.

See Attachment #2 for types of projects and a graph showing the breakdown of fisheries projects.

2. The location of district office storage buildings for which $200,000 of funding was requested.

RESPONSE: Devils Lake and Williston.

3. Information regarding funding provided for fishing area improvements including where the
improvements will be made and what improvements will be made.

RESPONSE: As noted in #1 above, projects for the next biennium have yet to be chosen. Some
types of improvements are shoreline improvement, sediment removal, and rip rap work. See
Attachment #1 for a listing of past/ongoing projects for the current biennium. The list also includes
boating access and development work as described in #1 above. See Attachment #2 for types of
projects and a graph showing the breakdown of fisheries projects.

4. Rates paid to landowners enrolled in the various programs included In the PLOTS program.

RESPONSE: See Attachment #3.




Information regarding how funding for Missouri River law enforcement was used during the 2009-11
biennium and how it will be used during the 2011-13 biennium.

RESPONSE: The $200,000 appropriation for 2009-11 is in our Grants line. Itis used to grant
reimbursements to Bismarck PD, Mandan PD, Burleigh County SO, and Morton County 5Q for officer
salaries for the Missouri River enforcement program. The original intent and language of the
appropriation was that the funds were to be used to cover all expenses related to the planned
enhanced enforcement program on the Missouri River, however when some other language was
removed from the bill, inadvertently some of the spending authority language was also removed
and the bili was passed and signed providing the funding only to the Grants line. We estimate that
we will only spend approximately $50,000 of the $200,000 this biennium since the appropriation
could only be spent out of the Grants line.

For 2011-2013 the appropriation is established as a Special line; therefore, we will be able to use
funds for all program expenses, including salary, equipment, operations, grants and administration
related to this enhanced enforcement program Incurred by the Game & Fish Department and others
working at the direction and under the operational control of the Department.

NOTE - the 2009-11 funding for the Missouri River enforcement program was from the State Water
Comrission water development trust fund in the amount of $200,000. This language was not
included for the 2011-13 appropriation and needs to be addressed,

Detail of the Land Habitat and Deer Depredation line item.

RESPONSE: See Attachment #4.

History of funding provided from the Game and Fish Department to Wildlife Services over the last 15
years.

RESPONSE: See Attachment #5.

s ————rr

Comments regarding the coyote bounty bills.

RESPONSE: See Attachment #6 for comments relating to SB 2224 regarding coyote bounties.
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ATTACHMENT 4

2011-2013 Land Habitat & Deer Depredation Line Budget Breakdown

Payments to Landowners - PLOTS

CRP Access Agreéments $1,000,000.00

Working Lands Agreements $1,986,000.00

Habitat Plot Agreements $2,500,000.00

Waterfowl Access Agreements $85,000.00

Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP/Coverlocks) $2,500.00

Private Forest Agreements $210,000.00

Food Plot Agreements $176,500.00

Tree Planting Cost Share Program $51,000.00

Wetland Reserve Program Incentive $1,250,000.00

SWG, LIP $425,000.00
Salaries/indirect/motorpool $2,434,000.00 .
Total PLOTS $10,120,000:00
Save Our Lakes (SOL) $400,000.00
Depredation (supplies/hayyards, fencing, materials etc...) $400,000.00
Depredation (salaries/indirect/motorpool) $200,000.00
Grants $725,000.00
PLOTS Guide and other publications $85,000.00
Equipment, signs, posts, materials $124,686.00
Total $1,934,686.00
Grand Total $12,054,686.00
Budget appropriation request $12,054,686.00
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ATTACHMENT 6

BULLET POINTS ON SB 2224
OOYOTE BOUNTIES

It’s been shown repeatedly that bounties don’t reduce predator populations. In order to
effectively reduce coyote populations, more than the annual surplus of the coyote population
must be harvested over a large geographic area and for an extended period of time. Experts
have stated that between 50% and 75% of the population must be removed every year for 50
years before any declining effect to the coyote population would be realized.

Over the last 20 years, an average of 7,000 coyotes are sold each year to North Dakota fur
buyers. Additionally, approximately 2,000 coyotes harvested in North Dakota each year are
sold at international auctions. So we know a minimum of 9,000 coyotes are harvested in North
Dakota each year, on average. This doesn’t include those coyotes harvested when fur wasn’t
prime, subject to mange and not saved, or those kept for souvenirs. Qur data from fur
harvester questionnaires indicates that the number of coyotes harvested annually is between
25,000 and 40,000 individuals. It is very likely that the animals that would have normally been
harvested would be those paid for by the bounty in this bill,

We don't know if the animals would even be from North Dakota. Bounty programs are
notoriously riddled with fraud because of difficulty of validating when and where the coyotes
are harvested, A coyote from South Dakota looks like a coyote from North Dakota.
Additionally, it may increase illegal activities such as chasing and killing coyotes using
snowmobiles.
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Department 720 - Game and Fish Department

Seanate Bill No. 2017

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations

March 1, 2011

activities on the Missouri River and $100,000 of funding for
grants to local law enforcement agencies for Missouri River law
enforcement, The 2008 Legislative Assembly provided
$200,000 for grants to local law enforcement agencies for
Missouri River law enforcement activities.

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2011-13 Executive Budgel 157.00 $0 $64,737,742 $64,737.742
2009-11 Legislative Appropriations 167.00 0 59,463,938 59,463,938
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $0 $5,273,804 $5,273,804
Agency Funding FTE Positions
$70.00 $69.46 364.74 158.00 157.00 157.00
.20
$50.00 = | 156.00 155.00
155.00
§ $40.00 — 154.00 —
S $30.00 - 153.00 152.2/
$20.00 ' 15200
_ 151.00
$10.00 - .
- 150.0
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0
$0.00 ' . r 149.00 r . .
2005-07 2007-09 2009-11  2011-13 2005-07  2007-09  2009-11 201113
: Executive Executive
Budget Budget
®Goneral Fund 0OQther Funds
First House Action
Attached is a summary of first house changes.
Executive Budget Highlights
(With First House Changes in Bold)
General Fund Other Funds Total
. Increases spending authorization to allow the department to $400,000 $400,000
receive funding related to energy development for surface
damage and royally payments and use the funding to improve
wildlife managemaent areas
. Increases funding for boating access and development grants $1,120,000 $1,120,000
from $1,635,000 to $2,755,000
- Adds funding for district offica storage buildings . $200,000 $200,000
. Adds one-time funding to allow the depariment to cost-share $400,000 $400,000
with the Parks and Recreation Department to raise the access
road to Grahams Island State' Park. The Senate reduced
- funding for the grant by $300,000 to provide a grant of
$100,000.
. Adds funding for video recording equipment for enforcement $175,000 $175,000
vehicles
- Provides funding for fishing area improvements $875,000 $875,000
. Increases funding for the private land open to sportsmen $200,000 $200,000
program to provide total program funding of $10.1 million
. Provides $100,000. of funding for department law enforcement

$0 $0



Other Sections in Bill
2009-11 Wildlife Services funding - Section 2 provides for the transfer of $200,000 from the game and fish fund to the
Agricuiture Commissioner for the Wildlife Services program for the remainder of the 2009-11 biennium.

Oil and gas development surface damage - Section 3 provides that $400,000 included in the grants line item is from surface
damage, easements, or reclamation on department-owned or department-managed properties as a resuit of mineral
exploration and extraction.

Emergency section - Section 4 declares an emergency for funding of $100,000 included for a grant to the Parks and
Recreation Department for costs assaciated with the project to raise the elevation of the Grahams island State Park access
road and for Section 2 which provides funding for Wildlife Services for the 2009-11 biennium.

Continuing Appropriations
No continuing appropriations for this agency.

Major Related Legisiation
No maijor related legislation has been introduced for this agency.

ATTACH:1



I\ STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Funding Summary

‘

‘enate Bill No. 2017 - Game and Fish Department - Senate Action

Game and Fish Department
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants
Land habitat and deer
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife

conservation
Lonetree Reservoir
Wildlife Services

Total all funds
Less estimated income
Generai fund

FTE

Bill Total

‘ Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses

Capital assets

Grants

Land habitat and deer
Noxious weed control
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonetree Reservoir

Wildlife Services

Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Version
$24,019,028 $24,019,028

12,524,493 12,524,493
4,183,170 4,183,170
7,718,500 (300,000) 7,418,500

12,054,686 12,054,686

600,000 600,000
200,000 200,000
800,000 800,000
120,000 120,600
1,749,065 1,749,065
768,800 100,000 868,800
364,737,742 {$200,000} $64,537,742
64,737,742 (200,000) 64,537,742
50 $6 $0

157.00 0.00 157.00
$64,737,742 ($200,000) $64,537,742

64,737,742 {200,000} 64,537,742

$0 $0 $0
157.00 0.00 157.00

Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Yersion
$24 019,028 $24,019.028

12,524 493 12,524,493
4,183,170 4,183,170
7,718,500 (300,000) 7,418,500
12,054,686 12,054,686
600,000 600,000
200,000 200,000
800,000 800,000
120,000 120,000
1,749,065 1,749,065
768,800 100,000 868,800
$64,737,742 ($200,000) 564,537,742
64,737,742 (200,600) 64,537,742
$0 $0 50

157.00 0.00 157.00

SB2017



I\ ‘Department 720 - Game and Fish Department - Detail of Senate Changes

Reduces
Funding for Increases
Grahams Island Funding for Tortal
State Park Road Wildlife Senate
Project’ Services! - Changes
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Granis (300,000) (300,000)
Land habitat and deer
Noxious weed contro]
Missouri River enforcement
Grants, gifts, and donations
Nongame wildlife conservation
Lonetree Reservoir
Wildlife Services 100,000 100,000
Total all funds ($300,000) $100,000 ($200,000)
Less estimated income (300,000} 104,000 (200,000
General fund $0 0 50
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

! This amendment reduces funding for a grant to the Parks and Recreation Department for the Grahams Island State Park roadway
project by $300,000 to provide total grant funding of $100,000.

? This amendment increases the amount of funding to be provided to the Agriculture Commissioner for the Wildlife Services program

to provide a total of $868,300.

A section is added to appropriate $200,000 from the game and fish fund to the Game and Fish Department for the remainder of the
2009-11 biennium to be provided to the Agriculture Commissioner for the Wildlife Services progran. Legislative intent is included
the section and the section is declared to be an emergency measure.

SB2017
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HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
2011

Thank you for having us here today. My name is Terry Steinwand and
I’m the Director of the North Dakota Game and Fish Department. With
your permission, I’ll make some opening statements and then turn the
podium over to Kim Molesworth, Chief of Administrative Services, for
presentation of the proposed budget.

The Game and Fish Dept. is a special fund agency in that we depend on
hunting and fishing license sales and federal excise taxes on hunting and
fishing goods for our primary funding source. Over the past 10 years
we’ve been relatively fortunate in that our fish and wildlife resources
have fared pretty well. Mild winters up to three years ago made life
fairly easy for wildlife on North Dakota’s landscape. The last two, and
now three, have been a challenge for them and us. Despite these
challenges our license sales have remained steady and risen in some
instances. Over the last 10 years, North Dakota leads the nation in
percent increase in license sales for hunting with a 26% increase. The
next closest is Kentucky with 19%. Thirty states have shown a decline
in hunting license sales. We’re also fourth in the nation for increase in
fishing license sales with an almost 5% increase, and again over 30
states have experienced a decline. In the past few years, the federal
appropriation for fishing and hunting goods has also been higher than
anticipated, largely due to scares about gun control. The increase in
excise taxes from hunting and fishing goods sales, along with strong
license sales, have put us in a good situation but the ‘good old days’
might be today. License sales typically follow the resource, i.e., if the
resource is abundant, license sales are good. Additionally, we recently
received the appropriation numbers from the federal excise taxes on
hunting and fishing equipment and our allocation is down, which we
actually anticipated.

This winter has been hard on wildlife and people alike. And being the
third consecutive winter with high snow accumulations and cold



®

temperatures it’s testing the patience of people and survival of wildlife.
We’ll undoubtedly be impacted by winter mortality of fish and wildlife
but once again won’t know the full effects until the spring when we have
the opportunity to survey those populations. (e.g., crowing counts, lake
surveys, etc.).

There are a couple of items I’d like to highlight before turning this over
to Kim, the first being the proposed funding for raising the road to
Graham’s Island State Park. Senate appropriations reduced Game and
Fish cost share by $300,000 for this project. We would have no
objection to this funding being restored.

The second, and larger area of concern for the budget in front of you is
the increase of funding from Game and Fish to USDA Wildlife Services.
We have no argument that this is a much needed service for North
Dakota. The cost of doing business is increasing for all businesses and
services and Wildlife Services is no exception. The concern we have at
is the proportion of the costs and increases seem to increasingly be
placed on the sportsmen and women of the state since our portion of the
funding originates from license sales dollars and has consistently
increased over the years. In 1999, the cost allocated to Game and Fish
was $100,000 with a total budget for Wildlife Services being $2,424,447
which amounts to 4% of the budget being sportsmen’s dollars. What’s
proposed in the budget in front of you is the portion of the budget
coming from Game and Fish (or sportsmen’s dollars) would be $968,800
for this biennium (an additional $200,000 to make up for a shortfall in
the Wildlife Service’s budget) and $868,800 for next biennium. While
we certainly don’t know exactly what the federal contribution will be, if
it’s similar to last years the total budget would be $3,452,768, of which
28% would be from Game and Fish for this biennium and 25% for next
biennium. And in all likelihood given the federal deficit and anticipated
cuts in federal funding, the federal portion will be lower which would
put a heavier burden on the state. Given these challenges, alternative
sources of funding for Wildlife Services in North Dakota should be
evaluated and considered in an attempt to reduce the burden on the
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sportsmen and women of the state while still providing sufficient
funding for the program. During the last legislative session, Section 6 of
HB No. 1009 had a directive to review the program funding sources for
Wildlife Services. I believe this was done but I suggest alternative
sources of funding for this program also be reviewed.

With that, and with your permission, I’ll now turn it over to Kim to
present 